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922. 
Terry Andrews. 

A. Production Supervisor. 

Q. What shift? 

A. Second shift. 

Q. What is that, tour to about twelve? 

A. Four to twlve, tive to one, it various an hour 

or so. 

Q. Was that your position and your shitt last 

October 24th7 

A. Yea. 

Q. Look at 1t1m Hubbard, do you recognize him? 

A. Yes, I recall Kim. 

Q. Do you know i~ he ever went to work on your shUt f 

A. Yea, he started on rq shUt. 

Q. Do yeN remember when? 

A. I remember the night he started, the day, I don't 

recall tbe night, but he started. 

Q. Well, somebodf else teati~ied about the date, 

J'OU reMmber the night he started! 

A. Right. 

Q. Mow, Mr. Andrews, whenever a man co•s to work on 

your ahitt, what do 70\1 do coneeming equipment t 

B7 Mr. :Srtela 

ObJection. 

B7 The Court I 

Yes, l.J.m.lt it to this De:t'enctant. 



'rerry Andrews. 

By Kr. Fterroa 

Q. Well, do you. recall this man a0111ng to W'(.lit'l 

A. Tea, I do. 

Q. Do you remember U 10U g&Ye hiDI &n7thin8'l 

A. Yea, I recall giving h!Ja a uniform. 

Q. Do you knoW what the c~ pollay is and what 

your 4ut1es are w1 tb rete renee to taauing eq\lipment 'l 

A. Well, the 4aJ' the7 atart the7 get it. 

Q. You aq "tbe7 pt tt• • do J"OU mean equipment? 

A. Yes. 

Mr. Brtel'l 

CROSS EXAMDIA'l'IOB 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Ho, I haTe no queat1ona. 

(Bxcuaecl tl"OIIl witneaa stand.). 

B7 XJt. Piel"l"' a 

Mq he be excuaect f 

BT Kr. Ertela 

Aa tar u I aa aonc:emect. 

RICXY KOCH, being dul1' norn according to law, 

teat1tiecl aa tollowsa 

BJ Mr. Jl• t!ll 

Q. What is rour n.u:.t 

A. Ricq ltocb. 
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Ter17 Andrews. 

BY' Mr. Fierro& 

Q. Well, do J'OU reeall thia man a0111ng to wc.l'k? 

A. Tea, I do. 

~. Do you remember U 1'0\1 gue hill &nTthins'l 

A. Yea, I recall giving him a unitorm. 

Q. Do you knoW what the C0111p&n1' pollcy is and what 

J'OUr duties are w1 tb rete renee to issuing equipment 1 

A. Well, the 4q the7 atart theT get it. 

Q. Yo.~ aq "tbe;r pt tt•, do ;rou mean equipment? 

A. Yea. 

Q. C1""08a ezam1 nauon. 

By '!be Court 1 

Mr. Brtel'l 

CROSS EXAMDA'riOK 

B7 Mr. Ertel& 

Ho, I baYe no queationa. 

(bcuaetl traa witness stand.). 

B7 Mr. fterroa 

Mq he be excused? 

BJ Mr. Ertel& 

Aa tar u I aa concemed. 

RICJa K.OCB, beins d~ 111110rn according to l&v, 

teatitied as tollowsa 

DIIUirf EXAMIHA'liO. 

Br Kr. rt• nea 
Q. What is rour name? 

A. Riaq Xocb. 

[, 

[' 

!l 
p 
! 
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Ric~ Koch. 

Q. Hov old are you? 

A. 17. 

Q. Where do 70\1 live? 

A. 721 Howard Street, South Willlamaport. 

Q. Do you know K1ll Hubbard 1 

A. Yea. 

924. 

Q. Last October were you tudl1ar w1 th his automobll.e? 

A. Yea. 

Q. What k1n4 o~ car did he have? 

A. Green Oldamobll.e. 

Q. Wu there a.n:rth1n& unuau&l about it? 

A. Yea, it had a smaahed 1n tender. 

Q. Do you know which tender? 

A. 'l'be driver• a aide. 

Q. COIIing to October 19th, Rick, on that day were 

you enr on West Central Avenue? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When, do J'OU know? 

A. AbCNt tl ve a.tter tour. 

Q. Dld you see &DJbody on West Central Avenue that 

A. Yea, PhU Grt.a. 

Q. Yeaterda7 I was telllng thia Jury I e&l.led him 

"MJ.ke ", la that the .- penon 1 

A. Yea, IUlte GriMa. 

Q. Wb&t waa he doin& when JO\l aaw hlmt 

A. Worlt1na undemeath h1a ear. 

Q. What tiM do JO\I aq thla vuf 



0 

R1ct7 Xoc:h. 

A. Five atter tour. 

Q. Wb1ch vq were 70U traYelling, lllte towards 

~or ta.arda Ma11tet! 

A. 'roward• ~. 

Q. lfow1 did rou atop and talk to Mike! 

A. Ko, becauae I had to get to vom. 

q. ~;here do J'O\l work! 

A. Cobbler'•• on Reacb Road. 

Q. What time do J'OU bave to be to work! 

A. 4a20. 

Q. llow, wben J'OU saw M1ka wolidng on. his car, you 

have al.l"eaq aa14 J'OU wn tulllar vlth Kia' a car, did you 

see ~her Yehicle pamecl near or in t'ront ot the Hubbard house f 

cart 

A. Yea, there were tw. 

Q. Can 70U tell us whether or not J'OU aav Kim Hubbard' a 

A. Y••• his waa the aeconcl one. 

Q. An4 are J'CN sure? 

A. Positive. 

Q. That 70\l aav bia car? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I would Uke to ask J'OU1 It1clt1 wb7 J'OU SA7 it was 

tift atter tour! 

A. Because I go that V&7 enr -w ancl I leaYe 

tbe boue at about 4aoo and b7 the tiM I pt down there it is , !~ 
1n between tour and tlye after. 

Q. I aa soins to show J'OU marked tor identltleation 
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IUclq Koch. 

aa Coanomreal.th's Exhibit lfo. 115, aa you can see it is a h&rd 

type, plastic helmet! 

A. Yea. 

Q. With reterence to this Exhibit, did you ever see 

thia betore in your lUe'l 

A. Mo. 

Q. Did you ever see 8.f17 t7Pe ot hard h&t type he.&.met 

in K1ra Hubbard's car at arrr time? 

A. Ilo. 

Q. Are you sure? 

A. Positive. 

Q. Cross examination. 

B7 Tbe Court I 

Mr. Ertel? 

CROSS EXAKlliA'fiOll 

BT Mr. Brtela 

Q. Are you a good t'riend ot lt1m Hubbard's? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yea. 

How long haTe you been a tr1en4 ot his? 

Since llth grade, tvo yeara. 

You run around with h1a all ot the time? 

Well, moat fd the time. 

You go by his bouae every d.qt 

Yes. 

Ancl when were you tirst subpoenaed to come in beret 

Mondar att.r achool. 

Just tbJ.s l.ut Jeondqt 
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A. Yea. 

Q. The tint time anJbod7 asked 70U about this 

inciden' on this p&nicular ttq, isn't that true, J'OU recall. it 

all troa October 19th. that tar bacltf 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yea. 

Did you talk to Mike GriMa f 

weu. I u in school witb hiJI. 

Dlct K1ke Grt..s tq)pro&Cb J'OUf 

lfo. 

Who approubecl you! 

Aa to wbatf 

Aa to wbat ,.our teatiDlonT would be here todq? 

Well, I Jut talked to Mr. Fierro. 

Dld J'OU taJ.Jt to lUke Grimes alJof 

Jo. 

Mike Grimes didn't talk to J'OU at all? 

llo. 

Are J'CN. aura ot that f 

Yea. 

Q. You never spoke to lUke even thousb you wnt to 

school witb h1Dl an4 rou mew he waa ewer heref 

By Mr. Pierros 

I object. this is the tittb time be asked that 

questions. 

The objection is over ruled, JOU rwt proceed. Do 

10\l exp.c:t to tollow 1 t up? 



Ricky Koch. 

By lolr. Ertel: 

I am asking questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

That is five times. 

By The Court: 

Let's not be so repetiUous. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

'l. When was the car damaged? 

A. I don't know, a couple, I am not sure when. 

It was awhile before that. 

Q. 'l'wo weeks? 

A. I am not sure. 

Q. Three ween? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Is all you drove by on that day? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You drive by there ever, day in the week? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Mo fUrther questions. 

By Mr. Fierro& 

You may step down. May he be excused? 

By Mr. Brtela 

Yea 1 I have no t"urther questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

That meana you can go, you don't have to wait 

around. Thank you. 

(Kxcuaed trom witneaa stand.). 

928. 
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Howard Kisner. 

By Mr. Pierroz 

Howard Kisner. 

By Mr. Brtelz 

May we have an otter? 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part or the record.). 

li>WARD W. KISMBR, being duly awom according ~.o law, 

teatitied aa tol1owaa 

By Mr. J'ie:rroa 

Q. What is your name? 

A. Howard W. Kisner. 

Q. Where do you live? 

A. Montoursville • 311 Borth MODtour Street. 

Q. Mr. ICJ.aner, do you have a present occupation? 

A. Yes, I aa a Private Detective. 

Q. What did you do betore you became a Private 

Detective? 

A. Immediately prior I was in the Sherttt•s Ottice 

ot Lfcomlng County. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Betore th&tf 

County Detective ot trc:aming County. 

Betore that? 

Pennsylvania State Policeman. 

:;ry::.:onsf ~~ 
Mr. ICJ.aner, at 1117 request I aaked you to undertake i 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

a certain journey, didn't II I 
i. 



Howard Kisner. 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. When did ~ou do this ~ourney? 

A. This morning. 

930. 

Q. Please tell the Jury, without any further questioning 

on my part where you started from and go through ~our entire 

journey and give us the mileage and time and what you did? 

A. Well ••• 

Q. Where you started frcm to your return and place 

o~ return! 

A. This morning at fourteen minutes after eight, A.M., 

I le~ in ~nt ot Mrs. Mevel's house, proceeded south to Sixth 

Avenue, crossed Market Street, I gotthe greenlight, went to 

Hastings, turned lett, Central Avenue, tumed right to 

Main Street, turned le~t on Main, proceeded to second Ayenue, 

turned right at Second Avenue, went down where Second Avenue 

goes straight ahead and you tum le~ and cross the railroad 

tracks to Sylvan Dell Road, proceeded down the Sylvan Dell Road 

to the scene, drove in the lane. parked• waited six minutes, 

back out onto the hig)nrq. came back, up Second A'".rw:;nue, continued 

on second Avenue to Curtin Street, turned let't on Curtin, 

proceeded on a jog across West Central Avenue and continued on 

Curtin to West Central Avenue, turned right to the Hubbard home 

and stopped. 

Q. Mr. Kisner, 'What elapsed tiM did that take? 

A. 21 minutes. 

Q. At what speed nre you drivins? 

A. 35 llliles an hour with the exception or coming 

back on Vest Central Avenue there was a couple ot cars ahead or 
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Howard Kisner. 

me tor a halt block and I waa about 30 lllilea an hour. 

Q. This, you say,· took 21 aimltea? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Did you tlme it precise]¥? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Croaa eX&Ilination. 

CROSS EXAMIRATIOK 

By Mr. Ertel z 

Q. Mr. JC1sner, you drove at a conservative speed, 

you didn't break any speed limits? 

couldn't! 

A. Bo. 35 as near aa I could st&¥• 

Q. You slowed down through town, didn't you? 

A. At the stop signs and lights, y8s, Sir. 

Q. In town you didn't go 35 miles an hour, you 

A. llo, cc:aing up Curtin, troza Second Avenue up to 

Curtin and troa Curtin up I had to atop at the atop signs and 

aotortb and then I didn't get to 35, there waa some t~tic 

at 30 llile s an hour. 

Q. Are you familiar with Kim Hubbard's driving habits? 

A. llo, Sir. 

Q. Incidental.l7, you stayed down there six minutes, 

is that right! 

A. Yes. 

Q. How long did 1t take you to get down there, did 

you meaaure the time down 1 

A. llo, I didn't, I took the cnerall time. 
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Howard Kisner. 

Q. You never took times down and back? 

A. No, Sir, I took the overall time. 

Q. You didn't measure the distance, I take it? 

A. Yea, seven and six-tenth miles round trip. 

Q. No, I mean the d1atance down? 

A. No, I took the overall miles. 

Q. Incidentally, you are familiar with the 

South Williamsport area? 

A. Quite fud.llar. 

Q. As JOU go from Mrs. Nevel's you go towards the 

mountain, right? 

mountain. 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. That gets into a wil.d area? 

A. Ro. I onl.7 vent as ~ar as Sixth Avenue. 

Q. If' you went straight up? 

A. Yes • you would go right up to the toot of the 

Q. It ia a wooded area? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are you taalliar v1 th the old quarry there? 

A. llo, I never was up there. 

Q. You don't know where the old quarr,y is? 

A. lfo • I never was up there. 

932. 

Q. You were not supposed, not asked to go to the old 

quarJ7 at all? 

A. Ho, Sir. 

Q. Well, are 7ou faailiar with where Mountain Beach 

use to bef 
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Howard Kisner. 

A. Yea. 

Q. You are familiar with that, the road up behind 

Mountain Beach? 

A. Yea, I was not up it tor awhile. 

933. 

Q. You would be surprised it I told you it was two 

minutes t?oa the old quarry from Mrs. Nevel's house? 

A. I would not know, I would not have any idea. 

Q. Well. it 7ou ata7ed there six minutes, it is a little 

shorter troa Mra. Bevel' a hou.ee down than it is back to the Hubbard 

house? 

A. Yea. 

Q. So it would take you what, about six minutes :t'rom 

Mrs. Bevel's hou.e down, that would give you about nine minutes~ 
to get back to the Hubbard house? 

A. Somewhere around there, I &m not sure, I just 

took the overall time. 

Q. But that allowed six minutes down there? 

A. Yea. Slr. I at&Jed down aix minutes. 

Q. 'l'hanlt you. 

By Mr. i'ie rro 1 

Ia that all, ~ he be excused? 

B7 Mr. Brtell 

Yea. 

(Exeuaed tram witneaa stand.) 
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W1111am E. Henry. 

WILLIAM E. HENRY, being duly' sworn according to lav, 

testified aa follows: 

DIRECT EXAMDIATIOB 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. State your name? 

A. William E. Henry. 

Q. Where do y-ou live? 

A. 626 Howard Street, South Williamsport. 

Q. Mr. Hen.ey, October 2oth laat year in the a.ttemoon, 

where were you, what were you doing? 

A. I waa at the Citizens' Fire Company, South 

W1ll1amaport, aiding in the search tor Jennifer Hill. 

Q. On that &fie moon did 7ou see Kim Hubbard? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. Did you talk to him? 

A. Yea, I did. 

Q. How close were 7ou to him? 

A. About trom IDTBelt to this Gentleman a~. 

Q. You mean the Court Reporter? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were you able to see his hands and face? 

A. Yea, I vaa. 

Q. Did you notice &n7 marks on his hands and tac:e? 

A. Bo, I did not. 

Q. In talld.ng to him and 1n observing him, were Y!JU 

able to observe his beh&Yiour, hi a conduct f 

A. Yes. 

Q. How did he behave? 
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c~i) William E. Henry. 
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A. lformal. 

Q. Cross examination. 

CROSS BXAMilfA'riOB 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Did you know Kim Hubbard tram betore? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you know his behaviour t'rom be tore? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do rou know his driving habits? 

A. No, lfo, I can't 8&7 that I mow tbe11 very well 

except tor with the ambulance service, the American Legion. 

0 Q. Is he a tut driver? 

A. He waa not v1 th the &lllbu1ance. 

Q. You don't know &nTthing else about him? 

A. llo, I don't. 

Q. Did you rind anything when you were searching? 

A. Ko. 

Q. Were you at tbe scene at aU? 

A. lfo, I was not at the scene. 

Q. No turther questions. 

By Kr. Pierro a 

~ he be excused? 
~ 

B;y Kl". Brtelr i 

1: Yea. 

~ (Excused troa witn••• 1tand.). r": \..::; 
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Jeffrey Cole. 

JEFFREY COLI, being d~ sworn according to law, 

testiried aa tollowa: 

DIREC't EXAMiliA'tiOR 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Q. What is your name? 

A. Jerrrey Cole. 

Q. Where do you live? 

A. 428 Charlotte Avenue, south Willi&IUport. 

Q. Mr. Cole, last October 20th waa S&turda,y atternoon, 

can you tell ua where you were and what you were doing? 

A. I waa at the Citizens' Fire Company No. 2, and I 

was part ot a aea.rch party hunting ror Jennit'er Hill, and bet'ore 

I~ sent out on the search I waa in the ottice or the Citizens' 

Fire CCIII.p&ll¥ • 

hi a 

Q. Did you see Kill Hubbard that afternoon? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

demeanor? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yea. 

Did you talk to hill! 

lfo. 

Did you observe him! 

Yes. 

How c loae were you to hJ.JI? 

Maybe six toot. 

Were JOU clearlJ able to obaerve his behaviour, 

Yea. 

Could you elearlJ aee his hands and face? 

Yes. 

Were there &nJ' marld111 on his hands and tac:e? 



Jeffrey Cole. 

A. lfo. 

Q. Since you sq ~ou observed his demeanor, wh&t 

did TOU notice about his demeanor? 

937. 

A. He vaa verr calm. He didn't seem like anything 

Q. Cross examination. 

By 'l'be Court I 

Mr. Ertel? 

CROSS BXAialfAi'IOll 

By Kr. Ertel: 

"'· Mr. Cole, you said you lived where? 

. • 428 Charlotte Avenue. 

Q. Ia that up close to Mountain Ayenue? 

A. Yea. 

Q. It you continue on up Howard Street, where do you 

A. You go up to Mountain Avenue, you tum right, go on 

up Mountain to Clark• it ia the next one up tro11 Clark. 

Q. So you lin pretty close to the Detendant? 

A. ~· three or tour blocks. 

Q. Did you eYer see hila drivins hia vehicle? 

A. I aeen him drive it once, a white one, but I don't 

know it 1 t wa. hia personal car or not. 

Q. Do you know hia drivin& habitat 

A. lo. 

Q. Incidental.l7., do you know where the old quarry ia out 

the roadf 
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Jeffrey Cole. Harold Wilson. 
938. 

A. Yes. 

Q. How tar would that be from, about t1fo minutes from 

Mrs. Nevel's houae on Howard Street? 

A. About that. 

Q. In tact, you can get right in the woods very cloae 

troa Howard Street~ can you not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. '!'hank you~ no further queationa. 

B7 Mr. Fierro: 

Step down. Kay he be excused? 

By Mr. Brtel: 

Yea. 

( Bxc:uaed :t'rom w1 tne a a atand. ) • 

RABOLD WILSOB, being duly sworn according to law, 

teat1t1ed aa tollowaa 

DIREC'l' EXAMIHATZOK 

BT Kr. P'ie rro 1 

Q. Wbat is JOUl' name? 

A. Harold WUson. 

Q. Where do you Uve, Harold 1 

A. 18ol Riverside Drive. 

Q. 8&1"014, l&at October 20th waa a Saturday, during 

that at'temoon do you know where you wre and what you were 

doincf 

A. Yes, earlier in the evening I had juat came in ot'f 

ot tbe road trom dr1Yins truck and I was Ylalting atriend ot mine, 

and he waa out~ he ia on tire call, and he was asked to come to 
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Jettrey Cole. Harold Wilson. 
938. 

A. Yes. 

Q. How tar would that be tram, about two minutes from 

Mrs. Nevel's houae on Howard Street? 

A. About that. 

Q. In tact, you ean get right in the woods very close 

troaa Howard Street, ean you not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Thank you, no :further queationa. 

B7 Mr. Fierro1 

step down. May he be excused 1 

By Mr. lrtel: 

Yea. 

( Bxcuaecl :rrom w1 tneaa atand. ) • 

HA.ROLD VILSOB, being duly sworn according to law, 

teat1t1ecl aa to1lowaa 

B7 Kr • Fierro I 

Q. What is your name? 

A. Harold WUson. 

Q. Where do you 11 ve, Harold? 

A. 18ol Riverside Drive. 

Q. Harold, last October 20th was a Saturday, during 

that attemoon do you know where you were and what you were 

do1nat 

A. Yes 1 earlier in the evening I had ju.at eame in ott 

ot tbe ro&4 trom driYins truck and I was Yia1t1ng atr1end o:r mine, 

and he was out, he ia on tire eall, and he was asked to eome to 
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Harold Wilson. 

939. 
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help so on a seareh part71 so I took his call and vent 1n his 

pl.aee. 

Q. Where were J'OU that saturdq at'temoon? 

A. I went down to the Independent Pire Hall, I think 

that is the name ot it. I don't know the. names ot the three, 

because I &a new 1n this part ot the country • but I went to the 

Fire Hall, I was told to go to, to be org&nize4 into a search 

party to search tor a Jliaaing girl. 

Q. While J'OU wre at this tire hall, whichever one it 

~ baTe been, did you see K1m Hubbard? 

A. Yea., he came in and waa introduced to me by his 

Father. 

Q. Did J'OU exchange greetings with his or have any 

conversation with him? 

A. Just to speak to hina and saJ' "Glad to meet you.", and 

he ha4 his girl with him at the time. 

and tacef 

Q. How close were you to lt1af 

A. Ob, I would sq the cloaeat was tour feet. 

Q. Did you have an opportWlitJ' to obaerve his hands 

A. Yea, Sir, I did. 

Q. Did JOU see &n7 marks on his hands or tace? 

A. •o, Sir. I did not. 

Q. Did he apeak to J'OU when you were introduced to 

each otherf ··~ 
A. Yea, he aaid, I don't remember the ecact tirat words 

he sa14, but he either said., "HowdJ'" or "Bello" and he said, "I a.aa 
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Harold Wilson. 

glad to meet you.". 

Q. Did you observe his behaviour, his demeanor? 

A. Yea, I would sq in 1!J7 own opinion I hope my boy 

when he grows up to be this age ia aa nice as he is. 

By ~iT. EL~t!l 

Objection. 

By The Courts 

sustained. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Q. How dld he behave? 

940. 

A. Very ca.lll and very respectable, a very decent boy. 

Q. Cross examination. 

Mr. Ertel? 

CROSS EXAMIIIA'l'IOK 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you know lt1m Hubbard betore this time? 

A. 11o. 

Q. Did you know hllll alnce? 

A. I seen hiJil a couple ot times to sit dcnm and talk 

with hia, no, sir. 

Q. You saw hill to sit down and talk with him? 

A. I have aav hill, but not to ai t dcnm and talk 1f1 th 

hiJI. 

Q. Have JOU seen hJJa drive hi• vehicle? 

A. lo. 

Q. llever aav hia driving habitat 

A. lfo, Sir. 



Q. That is all. 

That ia all. 

(Excused tl"OII vitneaa stand.). 

By Mr. Fierroa 

I will go out and see it' this man ia here. 

The Defendant 1a excu.ed. lknf.t we will start at 

10100 resal"dleaa ot whether he is here or not~ is that agreeable? 

By Mr. Pierro1 

Yea. 

The Defendant is excused and the Jur,y is excused. 

We will recess tor 20 minute a. 

(Receaaed at 9140 A.K. and reconvened at 10110 A.M.). 

By The Court I 

Mr. Pierro? 

BT Kr. Fierro: 

I call Kim Lee Hubbard. 

KDC Lll HUBBARD, beinc dul.7 sworn according to law~ 

teati~ied aa tollowaa 

B7 Mr • Pierro 1 

Q. What is 7our ~' 

A. 1(1 DAM is n. Lee Hubbard. 

Q. How old are JOU. Kill? 

A. 20 yean ot age. Sir. 

00255 



Q. 'nlat is all. 

That ia all. 

(Excused tl"OII witneaa stand.). 

B;r Mr. F1erroJ 

I will go out and see it this man ia here. 

:87 '1'be Court 1 

'l'he Detendant ia excused. lfov • we will start at 

10100 recardleaa ot whether he is here or not, is that agreeable? 

By Kr •. Pierro 1 

Yea. 

By Tbe Court 1 

The Detendant ia excused and the Jur,y is excused. 

We will recess tor 20 minutes. 

(Recessed at 9t40 A.M. aD4 reconvened at lOalO A.M.). 

B~ The Court l 

Mr. Pierro? 

B7 Mr. Fierro: 

I call Kill Lee Hubbard. 

Kill LD HUBBARD, betnc cfu4r sworn according to law, 

teatitie4 aa tol~t 

By Mr. PlerroJ 

Q. What 1s J'Wr name! 

A. 1(1 .-.. ia Kill Lee Hubbard. 

Q. How olcl are rou. K.1.aa? 

A. 20 yean ot age, Sir. 

00255 
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nm Lee Hubbard. 

Q. When !a ,-our next birthda,-t 

A. April 28th, Sir. 

Q. You will be 21 then? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. How long haYe you known Colleen Whitenight? 

A. I don't know exactt7, but ~or a long time, Sir. 

Q. What are ,.our Parents' name and where do the,- llYe? 

A. 117 Parent a are Dorisann Hubbard and Joseph R.Hubbard, 

and Ruth Marie ~fu:bbard, 1030 West Cent'hl Avenue, South Williamaport. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

did J'O\l own? 

A. 

CUtl.&.la. 

Q. 

A. 

ear, Slr. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Ia that where 70\1 live? 

Yea. 

On October 19th o~ last year, what kind o~ ear 

I owned an Oldsmobile Cutlaaa, 31r, 1 67 Oldsmobile 

Wu there &IQ'tbing wrong with it that you could aeef 

Yea, tbere waa extensive damage to the tront o~ tha 

What part o~ the ~ront, lett or right? 

It waa the lett trant, Sir. 

Lett ~rontt 

Yea, Sir. 

Do J'OU know who eauHd that dama&ef 

Yea, Sir. 

Who? 

Mr g1rltr1en41 Sir. 

Is that Colleen? 



Kim Lee Hubbard. 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do J'OU know when that damage waa eauaed1 

approx1 m&te~ 1 ir 7ou don't know exact}71 

A. 'l'hree to tour weeks before Jennifer Hill was 

reported Dliaaing. 

Q. Do 70U ,.._.,er when 70\1 wnt to work tor Stroehlllann' a 1 

Q. When-.. th&tf 

A. October 24th. 

Q. What tiDe did ,-ou reportT 

A. I reported at 4aoo, but waa not put to work 

untU 4a30, Sir. 

Q. What 414 70'1 4o betlfHn 4aoo and 4a30? 

A. I sat and watched eveJ7boq. 

Q. Waa &ftTtbing given to ,-ou 1 

A. At that tiJDa, no, Sir. 

Q. Well, what t!Mf 

A. Well, it waa about quarter ot tive, Sir, when the 

man that testified l&at 1 took me back and gave m a pair ot pants, 

shin an4 an extra helmet he ba4. 

Q. Berore October 24th, at &rrl' t1111e during that month, 

October or even berore that 1 did J'OU have &n7 hart hat type 

hei.et at~' 

A. Ko, Sir, I did not. 

Q. This lxh1bit Bo. 115, n., take a look at it 

and lt roa wlah you 111&7 r...we 1 t trcaa the bag, because I would 

like to have 70'1 teatitY as to whether this waa your helmet or n~? 
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A. Yes, Sir, it was until it, it got dough on it 

f"rora the Plant. 

Q. Where do you see dough on it f"rom the Plant? 

A. Right there, that st1ck7••••• 

Q. That is on the front part? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is this the helmet that waa 1aaued to fOU? 

A. Yea. 

Q. On what dq? 

A. October 25th. 

Q. There were certain Police.u.n who teatit'ied that 

(~ 

tle;r aaud J'OU certain questions about the driving ot your car, \.f 
and I don't know wbo the Policeman vaa, and I think these 

questions took plaee at Borough Hall~ woul.d J'OU relate to us 

whatever questions were asked ot J'OU concemins the driving 

ot your car at Borough Hal.l? I think that would have been 

October 3lat, i~ I u not m.Ut&lten? 

A. Yea, Sir. 1.'heae questions cannot be remembered 

exact. 

Q. What did they &ak J'OU about driving ot your ear? 

A. The;r aaud m, as ever;vbod7 heard here, "Did you 

eTer let an)'Gae drive 70U!' ear?", or some ettect to that, that 

waa not the question I vas uked in Borough Hall. 

r 
t 

I don't remember f 

the other two, but tbe7 did not sound l1ke it either, Sir. 

Q. Well, ld!at questions do rou remember were aaked 

70\1 &t the Borough Hall.? Pint, about the car, it an,.thingf 

A. Sir, I vas asked so many questions about my car that 



K1ll Lee Hubbard. 

I can't rec:olleet unless they are read to me, too many of them. 

Q. Were 70u asked about the damage to your ear? 

A. I vas, Sir. 

Q. Were you asked it anybody eJ..e drcwe 1 t f 

A. I waa, Sir. 

Q. How dl4 JOU answer that onef 

A. Well, it wam't aaked, I don't know how, you see 

they asked "Did lan7bod7 enr. ", well, 788, people drove rrq ear, 

but on October 19th, Slr, I, lC1m Hubbard, drove rq own ear. 

Q. Samebo¢J mad• a statement, a Po11ee Otticer that when 

you, when he &a1ted 70\1 a. queatlon about going to this particular 

comtiald that JOU got up and walked out, vas that correct? 

A. That, Sir, is an incorrect statement. 

Q. WM.t happened? In what context did it happen? 

A. Sir, I had been questioned extensively the whole 

dq, Sir, tor moat ot the time there, and badgering, and I Juat, 

I .juat aqa, "It is not true." got up, and I .just said that I 

didn't want to hear anJ more ot it and la~t. 

Q. 'l'hia was where 1 

A. This waa at the Borough Hall and the State Police 

Barracks in Montourrnlle, I don't know wblch one it vas, but I 

told the.11 ln both plac:ea. 

Q. Haw lone were you questioned at the State Police 

B&rrackaf 

A. Preeiael.7 toUJ" and aa~ .. ~ hours, Sir. 

Q. Were you given &117 ~ and drink during that ti.mef 

A. Bo, nor ottere4 &n7• Drink, yes, I aalted tor some. 
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Q. What did you get? 

A. A glaas ot water. 

Q. How m&nT Otticera questioned you? 

A. That cannot be answered in number, I think ": met 

halt the State Police 1n MontoursvUle. 

Q. Was the District Attorney also one ot the persons 

who questioned you? 

A. Yea, Sir., quite a tev tt.a. 

Q. On how JDan7 separate occasions, that is 48.1'8, on 

how JD8.D7' separate ctqa were 70U questioned? 

A. J4l' recoll.ection, Sir, I cannot remember, I mean 

there vaa a tn. 

· Q. Did 70'1 have a Law7er present at aey time that you~ 
were ~at1oned? 

A. Well, aa you know, I 414 get Mr. Bonner, but not 

at tint, Sir, this is when theJ' bod117 came out and accused me, 

then I decided., "I think it ia tiM to get a L&117er.". 

Q. Well, beton rou got a LaWJ1tr,. how .111an7 times 

were 70Q questioned? 

A. As I said betore, I cannot give a correct 

atat ... nt on that. 

Q. Well, the Pollee teat11'ied theJ' re&d you your rights 

and J'CN signed a statement to that attect, and that is true, 

isn't i'' 
A. Tea. ! 

Q. Did you volunt&r11.7 subllit to questioning! 

A. I did, Sir. 

\,1~·.· •ti!Jf' I 

I 

Q. You were asked to tum over, and the Police 
---- -- -- ~ - - -- - -- - -- -
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teatlt'ied that 7ou turned over certain personal property, 

correct? 

A. Correct, Sir. 

Q. Wb&t did you tum OYer? 

A. Well, Sir, the7 come to rq house one evening, I 

was c&l.led home tl"OII school• I then com.home, straight home, 

parked rq car on the other side ot the atreet, walked in the house, 

I dOD't know U it waa Mr. Erte~, I get h1DI Dd.xed up with aaa. 

State Pol.ic-.n, and Lieutenant HJniek, and I don't remember the 

other !\IT, but I vaa told to wait rq tum, so to apeak. When I 

came back 1n they said, "sit down.", there ia three o~ them, they 

queationed me tor rouchl7 a bal.t hour to 45 minute a, somewhere 

1n that locale, and, Sir, u it waa stated 1n the newspapers •••••• 

Q. Juat tell us what happened 1 

A. I waa apecit1caJ.l7 asked it I cnmed a pair ot 

boota, apecUic~ aaud, I replied, "Yea, I own a pair ot 

boota.". They were l.q1ng right 1n8ide ~ the door. 

Q. What happened about the bootat 

A. I give the boota to thea an4 I even drove Lieutenant 

lflnick, drcwe him ln rq car down to Borougb Hall. 

. Q. Did you lea"'lt 7our car there f 

A. Yea, I 414, Slr. 

Q. What vaa the condition ot the interior ot 7our car, 

x.taf 

A. Groaa. 

Q. Whatf 

A. Groaa. 
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Q. It, what does that mean? 

A. It waa bad ott, I mean everything in rq ear 

im&ginable, it baa not been cleaned, I give an estimate to thea, 

I don't know whether the7 took it down or not, but tor rough]¥ 

three veeka to a month. 

Q. That 70\1 had not cleaned the inside ot 1t'l 

A. Tb&t ls correct, Slr. 

Q. · Well, now that helmet that I showed you that J'OU 

adm1 t belong• to 70'1 1 waa that in 1'0\U" car on OC-tober 31st 1 

A. That is a correct statement, Slr. 

Q. Where was it? 

~ 

A. It waa on the tloor, Lieutenant HJnj.ck stepped on i"' 

aa he waa getting in the car. 

Q. Ke stepped on it'l 

A. That is correct, Sir. 

Q. li'1"aa lookina at it., it is not damaged? 

A. He bu.ped it., he didn't squaah it. he bumped it aa 

he wu ptting 1n. 

Q. Where was it When he stepped on it! 

A. ~ right passenger side, wbere you put 7our teet., Sir, 

alone 1f1tb a bunch ot other stutt. 

Q. When J'OU aq "bunch ot other stun", give the Jury 

an idea ot what atutt you had 1n your car'l 

A. C lothea, dirt, I had a aheatb ot a bqonet in there. 

I had all aorta ot tbinll 1 l can't sit here even too long tor me. 
:'W 

to •••• 
ll 

Q. All right, were 7our fingerprints taken at any time? f1 

A~ YeJt. th~ were, I believe on two aepu-_ate occasions • 1 
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I beline, I can't quote me on that. They were taken quite well. 

Q. Did aeybody scrape your tingemails? 

A. At no time, Sir. 

Q. Did &n7bod7 look at your hands? 

A. At no time, Sir. 

Q. Ot course, ;you knew Jennifer Hill? 

A. Ot coune I did know Jennifer Hill. 

Q. How di4 you know here, how did you come to know her? 

A. She w.a one ot my sister's 1"rienda. 

Q. 'l'bat is how you know her? 

A. 'l'bat is how I knew her. 

Q. About how long had you been keeping company 

with Colleen, either oN or on or steady? 

By Mr. Brtel& 

I object now, the7 are leading at this point. 

By The Courta 

You fAAil an awe r. 

A. Like I told :rou. I cannot exact}7 estimate, but before 

I vent in the service, Sir, I dated Colleen Whitenight and when 

I c ... back out ot the service I resumed to data Colleen wbitenight. 

B7 Mr. Pierroa 

Q. By the vq • ;you are a single man 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were you ever married? 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. C&n you tell us whether you had a date with Colleen 

pre-arranced tor October 19th? 
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A. You mean plana, made plana the same, the :same da.y, 

Sir? 

Q. Yea? 

A. That ia correct. 

Q. What time was your date to be torT 

A. Wltb her there is no exact date, I mean exact time, 

but lt waa in the v1c1n1t7 ot 1&00 1 but l.&ter changed again. 

Q. Well, let's go to October 19th, KJ.Ja, let's 

start traaa the time 7o.1 got up and tell us wbat time you think 

1 t vas when yeN got ou.t ot bed 1 

A. Aa I told the State Police ••••• 

Q. llo, J'O'l tel.l ua now, not what :rou told the State ~ 
Pollee! 

A. What J'OU are aaldng tor is my daily events? 

Q. That dq, start from when you got up, what time 

c:lo 70\l think it wu 1 

A. I got up somewhere ln tbe neighborhood, I looked 

& no clock, but it vaa somewhere 1n the neighborhood between 

12130 and laOO, Sir. 

Q. Bow, when 7ou got up, what did you do? 

A. Well, the reason tor getting up, rq Mother got me 

up to go down to the store and get her some cigarettes. 

Q. What did JOU do? 

A. Vent clOwn to tbeatore, got tvo paclta ot cigarettes 

tor her &n4 one pack tor me. 

Q. Wbat store! 

A. SUper-Duper 1n South Williamsport, Penna. 

~JJ 
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Q. How tar is that from where y-ou live, approximately? 

A. Three to tour blocks, Sir. 

Q. Did you walk or drive? 

A. I drove. 

Q. When you got to Super-Duper, from there where 

did you go? 

A. I then retumed home. 

Q. What did ;rou do when you got heme? 

A. Well, I got home, rq Mother had quite some list 

ot chorea., things tor me to do, and she asked me it in the course 

~ the dq it I would help her shine and bu1't her floors, and I 

agreed. Then she said, "Well, y-ou might as well go and get the 

b~er then.", so I went down to Rental-All •••• 

Q. When 70U aq that you went down, how did y-ou go down? 

A. I went over. 

Q. Well ••••• 

A. I droYe. 

Q. Whose car! 

A. If¥ own, Sir. 

Q. 'l'hia Ren~, where is that! 

A. It la 1n Wllllamaport, Sir. I know where it ia, 

I can't explain where. I h&Ye the receipt. 

Q. Well, there is one here too., ~ou say you went to 

Rent-AU! 

A. Yea. 

Q. What did you get! 

A. One bu1'ter, two ot those little p&4a you put on the 
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bottom and one thing to shine, 1.t I &Ill not correct. 

Q. Prom this Rent-All, aa you call it, where did 

70\1 gof 

A. I then retumed home, Sir. 

Q. What did you do when you got home? 

A. When I got haae, I can't be quoted on this, but I 

am prettT sun WI Mother gi'Ye me a check• because I don't think she 

g&'Ye • raw cub, abe ga'Ye me a Gonrnment check, I then droYe 

rq car to the Super-Duper to caah this Gonmment check, and 

paid b~. 

Q. Where did you go f':rom Su})er-Duper? 

A. Over to Strouse's and paid $101.00 on rrr:1 car 

inauranee. 

Q. Praa Strouse' a, where did you go? 

A. I came back over to South Willi&maport to the Hum­

Dinger 1n South Side. 

Q. What did you do at the ~Dinger? 

A. I had another debt to pq ott and the onl.7 reason I 

vaa atoppJ.ns, I knew the person waa there, I paid him $5.00. 

Q. Who ia that penon? 

A. Bruce Shatter. 

Q. Did you do &n7'th1ns else at the Hum-Dinger whil.e you 

were there f 

A. I talked to a couple ot people. 

Q. Well, trom the Hum-Dinger, where did you go? 

A. I went down to Poole's, I believe it is Sunoco, or 

sorDeth!Nt lllte that. to coamlain about _r~~ I(ellY-Snrirud"iJ!1d 
-- - --- - ----- ----- ----
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tires, which were onJ.¥ at the time I believe seven months old 

and look like that now, and I went down and Iwa. sort ot, in 

a sense, complaining. 

Q. Nov, trom Poole' s where did you go? 

953.. 

A. Well, Sir, I just finished rrq conversation or in the, 

how do 1'0\l aq it, I was aJ.moat done when I seen one ot l!lY trienda 

CCID8 &l"'UDd the comer, 'toll Wilt, and he baa a paaaenger in his 

car, I saw these peopl.e, but by the time I got in my car, started 

it and pursued 'rca Wilt, he alre&d7 had three to tour, 

poaaib}7 tive minutes lead on me, so I searched tor '1'om llilt. 

Q. Where did J'OU go 1n looldng tor 'rom? 

A. I wnt everywhere. 

Q. Part1cul&rl.7? 

A. I wnt up paat his house, Sir, checked around the 

aw.-Dinger, South Side, I tben drove down the Sylvan Dell to the 

Old Look..OUt, I believe it ia 15, where we hang OQt a lot, 

I then come back down, seeing he waa not there, ecme back down 

the same 11&1' hoping I would catch hilll going up and went home. 

Q. How, when J'OU vent heme, what did 70\1 do? 

A. It I reJ!leJI))er cornct}T, Sir, I vent home, I went 

1n the houe and the floors were not re~ to do yet, buff that 

..· 

is, an4 I then said to rq Mother"well, it the floors are not rea<f7, 

I v1ll be down b&ck.". I then took rq car down back and 

c0111Mnce4 to 4o a 11 ttle work on 1 t. 
' 

Q. Row long d14 you work on JOU~ar? 

A. Rouchl.J a half hour to 45 minutes, which wu stated 

to the State Police. 



0 

c) 
0 

954. 
lUJa Lee Hubbard. 

~ 

Q. Just tell ua what ;you are going to testif'y to today. 

After J'CN got throuch working on your ear • what did ;you next do? 

A. I walked back up and said to 11J7 Moa that I waa 

sos.ns to be gone tor &Wbile. I took rq ear and went to the 

5th Avenue Car Wub, using aeventy-tive cents, I washed rq ear. 

Q. After you got through vuhing ;your ear. where did 

A. Back over to the lblt-Dinpr • Soutb Side. 

Q. What did J'CN do 1n theret 

A. Jut bought a coke. I waa tM.raty b;r that tima. 

Q. Pre. tM B'Wil-Dinger. when d14 J'OU go? 

A. '!o Mr. Blackburn' a Ott'iee and paid a $10.00 

tratttc tine. 

Q. Praa Bl&cltbum' a o1'tice. where did you go? 

A. I went to a Mike and Bill Barr's 1n South Side. 

Q. When J'CN went to Mike and Bill Barr' a, who did ,.ou 

... tMref 

A. Well. I didn 1 t see • rq main obJect vaa going to see 

Bill, but I saw Mike and RicJq DeVito worldns on a ear, they were 

doine a-. kind ot atutt 1n the back, and I uked U Bill waa 

hoM and he said• "Yea, he is 1n the house.", I went up and 

Jmoclted on the door and had a conYenation with Bill concemlng 

a tape vblcb he lent me which aaaebod7 a tole. 

Q. B7 "tape" •••• ~I A. I had a.a uplaintns to do, 1n other words. 

B1' "tape•, JOU mean vhatt I Q. 

A. A tape, an S-track tape 70U aJp 1nto yau.r ear. ' 
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Q. A !IIUie cartridge ot some sort? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Were TOU in B1.ll.y' s house? 

A. Slr, I ean't remember whether I vent in the house 

or stood on the porcb and talked. 

Q. lfow, do you know, or clid you leam what time 1t was 

while you were at BillT Barr' a? 

A. Well, Sir, in rq, whatever Y0\1 cal.l. it, I got there 

·Sir, 

the precise time I lett the Barr residence. 

Q. Bow do 7ou know the precise time? 

A. B1l.l and me were standing there and wa.a getting sick 

o~ me tal.ld.n8 &bou;t somebody "ripping ott,. his tape, so he went 

in tbe bouse, he went in the house tor some reason or other, and he 

e&llle back out and he said, "Kim, I han to "split" now.", and 

I aa14• "When are 70U going!", and he said, "Work. I have two 

minutes to get there.". 'rb&t ls when I lett. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

X!Jat 

When 7cN lett, vben did 70'1 go! 

I went home, Sir. 

What did 1011 do w1 th your car when you went home? 

Parkecl it. 

Facing wbat direction! 

Aa I &lll settlnc, up thia lla7. 

Towards Mqnard or Market t 

Market Street, whatner is up that wa:r. 

Which 11&7 was your ear headed when you partted 1 t, 



------------------

Kim Lee Rllbb&rd. 

A • 'l'owards •••• 

Q. Ta.rda MaTnard or Market? 

A. '.rowa.rda Ma7n&rd Street. 

Q. On wbicb aide ot the street 1 

A. My own side, Sir, this side ot the street. 

On rq side. 

Q. Your side? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Who cU.4 70U see, U an7bod71 was there &ny'body 

outthere vben you p&rb4 your eari 

A. Sir. I was not loOking 

tor &n7bod7. 

Q. Wben J'OU parked 7our ear, where did you go? 

A. I got out ~ 'lftl ear and walked into the house. 

A. What did :rou do wbile you were there? 

A. I had went 1n and I had not had &nJth1.ns to eat 

prior to tbU 1 thia dq, I had valked into the house and m:1 Mom, 

abe waa baret at vork, she was doing the noon down on her hands 

and knees, and all that ldnd ot stutt, "-~J.d I B&J'&, "Is there 

&nJtbinc that I can get or 70U can malta me without malting a llt&s?", 

and ahe said, "•o, not without cooking, wcul.d J'O'l like me to cook 

J'O\l aometbinst", and I aa1ct, "lfo, it there is no cold meat or 

~ins I would go clown to the Hwa-Dinger and b\Q' me a Cosmo 

and coke."., wbich would N autticient tor tbe rest ot the da7· 

t.t. Where 414 JCN got 

A. I •lted CNt the 'back door and walked to the Hum­

Dinger, which is about two and a halt blocks &waJ'. 

.· l 
l 'Gl \ 
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Q. When you got to the Hum-Dinger, didyou see anybody 

that you knew? 

A. I did see one person, a briet' exeh&nge ot' "lliya" 

I don't remember e.xa.ctly what I said to him, walked in the 

Hum-Dinger, made an order ot' one-hal.t ot Cosmo and one coke, and 

made preciael7 two phone calla. 

Q. Who did you make those calla to? 

A. A tr1en4, K1ke M\lrra.7 1n Montoursville • 

Q. This b~ that you said that you said there and 

said, ''Hello", do rcN know hla nama? 

A. Meanin8 vbat, Sir, you mean do I know who I was 

tt.lk1ng to 'l 

Q. Yea, and it vaa not Mike ~ the first time, it 

waa hia Father. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Prlea7 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

llo, tbe person you saw in the Hum-Dinger? 

You are talking about Bob l'riea. 

Did you see Bob Pries? 

Yes, I talked to him. 

Bow, wbo le.tt the Hum-Dinger first, you or Bob 

I don't recall, I just lett. 

About how long do you think 10U were at the Hum-Dinge 

In the neighborhood ot' 15 - 20 - 25, I •on' t know. 

Wbere did you go tl"OII the HuD-Dinger? 

I wallted baelr. hcae, Sir. 

When you got heme, who was there? 

J(1 beat recollection, rq Mother V&iting ror me. 
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Q. What did you do when you got home? 

958. 

·J!il 

A. Well, 3ir, like I praaised I was going to butt the 

tloor 1 so I started getting e'Yer;rthing hooked up and had just 

cranked it over when I was interrupted, Sir. 

Q. B7 wbatT 

A. A phone call, 3ir. 

Q. Do you know who the pbone ca11 was from? 

A. I do now. but I didn't then. 

Q. Arter JOU got through with that phone call, what 

did TeN doT 

A. Caa.enced buf1'1ng again. 

Q. Bow long do you think., did that •••• 

A. Well, I ju.at rq sister had juat got done ta.llting 

and I Juated picked up tbe bu.tt"er when I got another phone ca.l.l.. 

Q. Do 1011 know vho called you T 

A. Yea, Sir, I do. 

Q. What, a.:rter you got through with that telephone 

conversation, what did 70U doT 

A. Picked the bldter up again and started to butt 

again when I received another phcne call, Sir. 

Q. Do you know who tlw.t call vu troa? 

A. It was juat acmebod7 tor rq Father. My Father 

waa not home, so I hung up. 

Q. What dicl yo.~ do a.tter that telephone call. T 

A. wen, betore the next pl\Gne eall I got a ehanee tO.'t~, 
l 

start buttl.n& a little bit,anct I got prett7 well into 1t when I 1 

received another phone call, Sir. 
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Q. Do you know who made that e&ll? 

A. I do, Sir. 

Q. Who, Sir? 

A. Jack Hill. 

Q. Wb&t was that conversation about 1 

959. 

A. Mr. H11l h&4 e&lled, 'the pbone rang, I picked it up 

and Mr. Hlll said, I can quote the words U 70U wiah? 

Q. Go abe&41 

A. "Hello, EJJa, did Jenn11'er leaTe yet?", and I sqs, 

"~, did Jenni.ter lean yet?" 1 and she a&id, "Well, Killl, she 

l.et"i anr an hour ago.", ancl then she then walked to the phone 

~ and took the phone and bad the conversation with Jack 11111. 

Q. Did your Mother in conversing with Jaek Hill over 

the pbone • mention 8117 time? 

BT Hr. Brtelt 

Well, I object to the leading at this point. 

By !be Court I -

Retrain troa leading your witness. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

Q. : I said did abe mention &n7 tim.e, I didn't sugge•t 

a tlme. 

You -.:r anawar, but retrain tl"''Dl leading the witness. 

A. Vel.l, 7'0\l a .. , when abe sa14 she lett over "an hour 

ago", I glanced at the cloelt, it was U&etJ.T quarter ot five, 

uac-tq. When I handed the phone to rrrr Mother, I then resumed 

buff'inc. 
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Q. How long do 70U think you bu.t:t'ed then, that is 

wbUe or atter ~Mother got through talld.ng with Jack? 

A. R~ ten minutes, Sir. 

Q. What happened &tter that ten minutes? 

A. Yell, abe ba4 aalted me to ride down Central Artnue 

and ... U I e0Ql4 see Jennlf'er, U she stopped o:t:t to pla7 nth 

aa. td her t'rtentb or •ahootins" with sameboq, or aaaething 

lU. that. 

Q. Well, vbat did 70U dot 

A. I dicl precise~, I vent down, I drove down Central 

Avenue, eheclted the Catbollc Pal'ktng Lot where the kids us~ 

p~ at, there ,.. noboq then, 70U could see it pla1nly :trom 

bO\b sidu, I then drove turtheP down the street looking 

at both aides dom to the lfuq»t7-DWapt7 1n Soutb Side, I got 

down to the Humpq-llump'Q' 1n South Side and I clidn 1 t see her thus 

:tu, I figured, "Hell, 1.t abe got that :tar she was alre~ homa. ", 

Dl I baalte4 up, and aa people hem South Side know, there is an 

alle,- there, I turned around in the alle7 and went back up 

Central Aftnue untU, I don't, I think it m1ght have been J3&7ard 

S"reet, or acme street l.1ka that, and I then turned the comer 

and went down to the Hum-Dinger, and circled the Hum-Dinger 

and abe waa not then 1 and wetrt back heme. 

Q. When JOU lo\ back haae1 did 70\l aee anybocf7 outaldr -

tha' 1ft knevt ·!w 
A. Well, Sir, I parked the car out tront, there vas a 

little sirl out there, and I vallted 1n the hou3e and rq Mother and 
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in tle kitchen, !can't be precise on that, I know m.y Mother waa, 

I don't 1mow where rq sister vaa at thia time that I can sa;y ~or 

absolute~ l()OJ'. 

Q. At &n7 time that dq did you see Mike Grimes 1 

A. Tea, Sir. 

Q. About when or how o:tten? 

A. Right betore I went to 1 w!Ucb I got, which I forgot 

to Mnt1on, rlght be:tore I nnt to search tor JennU'er Hill~ 

I ~ o.at to the street, and there vas trattia on the street, 

I stopped and betore I got in rq car he said, "B17a, Kim, where 

are rou going?", and I don't know 1t he wanted me to help him work 

on h1a car or not, but he aaked me where I was going, brietl-1' told 

b1Dl UlCl le:tt. 

Q. When 10\l cama bac:k ~rom. looking tor Jenni.ter, 

did 70'1 see &n7b~ outside? 

A. To rq recol1ection, no, Sir. 

Q. When rou got in the house 1 you aq you know you 

saw your Mother, but you wre not sure about your oister, so llh&t 

did y0\1 do when you got back into the house? 

A. I re.umed bu.Ning, Sir, I worked for a little while 

and then made another pbone cal1. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Who did you make the call to? 

Colleen Whitenight. 

Do JOU han &nJ' idea what time that wu 1 

Yes, Sir, it 'N&S 6t00 wbeD I called Colleen Wbitenigh 

How do JO\t know 1 t vas 6aoo 1 

Well, whenever I make plana with Colleen I alwar.t h&v ~ 
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to give her a halt hour overtime so she can make, a.nd I 

knew exactly what time it waa, I am a1""s time conscious when 

I am talldng to Colleen Wh1 tenight. 

Q. You s8,7 you spoke to her at 6soo by phone? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Atter you spoke to her by phone, what did you do? 

A. We11, I started butting, S1r, and it gets a little 

taint so to apeak, bee&Wie I was butting, &nd during this time my 

Mother and rq Slater, I didn't know exact~ where the7 were, 

becauae I waa standing there butting and at\11'1', and when I wal.kad 

out trent thq were down on the comer ot, I th1nk it ia Cllnton 

and Central Avenua, Sir, with a Mr. and Mra. Jack Hill. 

Q. How do you know that Mr. and Mra. Jack Hill were ~n 
A. Well, S1r, I l'W.d during this time, I had picked my 

b1ke out and I ~1one4, I said, "~a Jack.", and Jack Hill 

did repl7 ~a, K1a n, and he walked down the street and my Mother 

a n4 sister started •Uring back up. 

Q. Wlw.t wre J"'U do1n8 with the bike? 

A. Riding 1n circles 1n the street, just riding 

around. 

Q. When you got through riding, what di~ou do? 

A. Went back 1n the house, Sir, parked the bike and tzent 

back 1n the house. 

Q. Did you know anything, did you, I mean, do arvthing 

VhUe JOU were 1n tbe bouae1 

A. Yes, I did a little more bun1ng1 but it was 

getting to that time where rrtt date wu supposed to have started, 
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which she was supposed to come down. 

Q. 'When you got throug11 buf:t'1ng 1 what did you do? 

A. Well, I never really finished buffing, Sir, 

around quarter atter seven I walked out the :rront door and 

~lked down around to where Colleen parks her car, and by the 

time I got to the comer she was already coming around the 

corner and then we both walked up to my house. 

Q. lfow, when you and Colleen got to your house, what 

did both o~ you do? 

A. We both come in and started play-ing around with the 

butter, seeing who could run it the beat and stutr. 

Q. Attar you folks got through fooling around with this 

butter, what were your next actiVities? 

A. Well, I finished the kitchen up and we went to the 

living roam, we moved all ot ths tumiture and my Mother was 

putting em some more wax on the f'loor, and then Colleen and me 

tlen went into the tront l"OCIJl and were sitting, Sir when Captain 

Rosa o~ the South W1lliamaport Pollee Department knocked on our 

door. 

Q. Go &head 7 Did he come in and talk, tell us 1 

A. This is not the first time that night that he 

aaw me either, he saw me around 6aoo too, Sir, not 6aoo, he 

saw me earlier that day, put it that way. He had come to the door 

and he described a person which he told us a stor,y about some 
.. 

SU1' and anfhow it made rq famil.y and me really .su.sp1c1ou 

because ot the war that Mr. Roes put it to ua, it sounded 

awtul f'urley, so we were all curious, we all went out and got in 

rq car and drove down to this man' s residence. I got out ot the 
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car and walked up to the house. 

Q. Don't give us any conversation. 

A. Okay, I am sorry, I walked up to this man's house, 

and saw what I wanted and walked back to ~ car and got in my car 

and went back. 

Q. When you got hane, what did you and Colleen and 

your Mother do? 

A. We al..1 went in the house, discussed what we saw 

and Collaen and me le:tt 'for the evening. 

Q. Where did you go? 

A. Parking. 

Q. Where did you go? W 
A. We stopped at the Hum-Dinger, and got a couple o'f 

cokea, saw a couple ot people, I can't remember all of them. 

Q. Where did you go from the Hum-Dinger? 

A. We went parking. 

Q. Where? 

A. Sylvan Dell, where we park quite often. 

Q. How long were you out parking, give us an idea? 

A. I can't Sa::/ exactl_y, but I know what time I got 

heme 1 because we were going home to watch a movie that night. 

Q. What time did you get home? 

A. We got home precisely 10100. 

Q. Okey, what movie was it you were watching, it you 

remember, do you remember what it wu &bout? 

A. I can't about, it was over 

tour months ago. 
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Q. All right, you got home around 10:00, was Colleen 

with you 1n the houae'l 

A. Yes. 

Q. You started watching television, now how long 

did 1'0U and Colleen a~ 1n the house? 

A. Well, Sir, wben we tint got hOM she h&d said, 

"There 1a no sense me haTing rq ear here, let' a take 1 t home 1", 
ao I took her 1n rq car, took her down to her ear a:nd followed 

her home. When I got her to her house, she parked her ear, 

and I 811UJ18 around ancl started to come down Mel park above her 

house, turned ~t rq Ugbta and waited tor her to walk out trent. 

Just aa I seen her walk au.t trc:mt ot her houe I drove down the 

street and that 1s W.n the DuBoiatcnm Pollee Department, I had 

parked right 1n tront ot them without knowing it, and he tumed 

on b1a Ugbta and pull.ed down behind me, wll then I juat 

kept going there because Mr. Vbitenigbt and tbe Pollee 

Departz.Dt •••• 

Q. Just tell ua, did J"'Q bring Colleen back home 

apin? 

A. Yea, I brought her back home eventl.t~. 

Q. Bow, J'CN got b&clt to ,-our house witil Colleen, 

now how loag did you and abe ·~ 1n 70Ur house? 

A. Well, Sir, we watche4 the morie that I said we 

wre &01na to •tch and lt sot to be around 12130 and ahe said, 

"Well, 1\ 1a gettins a little late.", and I aareed, and I took 

Colleen heme. 

Q. When J'Oll took Colleen haa.e, where did you go trom 
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there? 

A. I went back homa • Sir. 

Q. Wben J'OU got heme, did J'OU leave &nJIDOre th& t 

A. Xo, and she made sure ot it, Sir. 

Q. Well. ••• 

A. Yea, Sir • I did not leave. 

Q. YCN got ac.e calla h"aa aomeboqf 

A. Tea. 

Q. Who! 

A. She c&lled me ten minutes atter I got home, she 

cal.l.ecl me t1ve minutes after the movie waa over and ten minutes 

atter tb&t to make aure I a~d m... '-' 
Q. You are talJt1ng about Colleen! 

A. Y••• S1r. 

Q. Haft 7CN now described to the bea-t o~ your 

abU1t7 all ~ the rnmts cancemine J'OU that took place on 

October 19th! 

A. That ia a correct statement, Sir. 

Q. Did JCN ever see Jenn1ter that dqf 

A. I aav her cmce, Sir. 

Q. Wheref. 

A. Wben I vent to the store tor a pack ot cigarettes, 

u the atateMnta wen aln&d7 given that tbe~ wre incorrect, 

I did nn ..,...,. to thell, rq Uttle slater wand and aaid "lUI 

n.. • • aDd tbat 1s the onl7 reuon I even saw the kids pl.qing 
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football and then I returned the wave to my sister and went on. 

Coming back up, I don't even remember seeing them there. 

That is the onl.7 time during that da¥ that I saw Jennit'er Hill. 

Q. 'l'he next d~, Saturdq, Oetobez- 20th, did you have 

any oeeuion to go to the Hill houae? 

A. Yea, Sir, we took them food down. 

Q. Who is "wa"'l 

A. ~Mother, Co1leen and I, and I couldn't tell you 

it rq little sister waa with me or not. 

Q. Did you ente~ the houae'l 

A. Yea, Sir, we did. 

Q. How long were you in that house? 

....... 

A. It 'N&8 not V817 long, Miaa Whitenight and I carried 

f'oocl in, set it down, !forma came out and actuall:f she started 

cry1na, you know, she started ta.lldng to rq Mcm and I said 

to Colleen. "ca. on,,. better leave now." and so we lett. 

Q. Did you have the occasion to see the Hll.la anyother 

time tbat dq? 

A. I believe they came up and had cottee and coke 

that dq. Sir. I Nmember them being at our house, but I don't 

remember 1t it was that da7 exactl.7. 

Q. Are you the same height now that you, as rar as you 

know, lut October? 

A. Without my shoes, yea, Sir. 

Q. How tall are you 1 

A. I eouldn' t eorrectl.7 sq, around five feet nine. 

Q. Do you know vbat you veighf 
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A. Yes, Sir, the scales read precisely around 

between 140 and 145 when I was admitted to the Lycoming County 

Prison. 

Q. Tb&t was how long ago? 

A. A long time ago, put it that lf&7• 

Q. You have been there ever since? 

A. Yea, S1r. 

Q. C&n yo.a tell the Jury what you had on, including 

tootvear on October l9thf 

A. Well, I had rq sneakers on, I know that tor 

a tact. 

A. Ju.at had rq sneakers on and the ~tate Police made 

a big iaaue out ot it. 

Q. Just tell us ~ you had your sneakers on 1 

A. Because it vas just, it you ever seen q sneakers 

you coulcl prob&b~ sUp your root into the holes, they are just 

coatortable you could ltick the11 on and ldck them orr like 

beclrooa slippers. ~1 have a bunch or holes 1n it and 

eveiTthing, I was dressed nonaal. 

Q. What daea that mean? 

A. Pair ot dirty jeans, or something like that, 

ancl ol4 "'r" shirt. 

Q. When you were burt1ng, at &nT tiM during that d~ 

or enninc, what did 1ou have on your teet? 

A. Sneakers, Sir. There is one thing that comeup, 

they said that I did not h&Ye rq boots on the whole day', Sir. In 
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the morning when I first got up I do not recollect what I had on, 

but during that bu~~1ng it only stands to reason it you ••••• 

Q. Not "stands to reason", wey you know what you had on? 

A. I know I didn't have those on while I was but~ing 

at all that dq, because it would scul'~ the floor too bad. 

Q. Y0\1 aq "those", you pointed to what? 

A. M;r combat boota. 

Q. lttm, did TOU write certain letters to Colleen whil.a 

you were 1n ja11? 

A. 

Q.. 

A. 

I did, I wrote a lot ot them. 

Did you cooperate with the Police? 

I did, 1~, Sir. 

Q.. Were JOU teartul. ot &nTthing during that 

investigation? 

A. lfo, Sir, I was not tearhl or &nTthing. 

Q. Wh7 not? 

A. Ito~ standa to reason, Sir, it you didn't do 

something JOU don't haTe to be scared or it. 

Q. You know what you are charged with, don't youf 

A. Yea, S1r .. I do, P1rat Degree Murder. 

Q. or Jennifer Hill? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. You are aure about the onl.7 time you saw her that 

dq is u JOU teat1t1e4 1 

A. That 1a a tact. 

Q. And you have awom to tell the truth •••• 
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By Mr. lrtelz 

I obJect. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Have you told this Jury, undei- oatb, to the beat 

ot JOUr ability ,-our activities ot that day? 

A. I bave. 

Q. C :roaa exam' nation. 

B7 'l'be Comot I 

Mr. Brtel. 

CROSS EXAMIIIA'l'IOB 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Mr. Hubbard, on the date you were tirst question .. 

by the State Pollee 1n rq presence, that was at your home? 

A. Correct, Sir. 

Q. You were asked to come home troa school by your 

Mother! 

A. Yes, Sir, 7ou had her ask tbouch. 

- Q. And when ;you arr1 ved home, we were sitting around the 

kitchen table having a cup o~ co:ttee'l 

A. Incorrect, Sir. 

Q. Where were we! 

A. You were 1n the tront room, it you remember, Sir. 

Q. We aalted you to leave YhUe we talked to your 

'• 

Parent a so w could get evel"J'b~' s apecitic recollection ot thl: 

dq, d14 we not f 
,, 

A. 'l'b&t is correct. 

Q. You went over to your Grandmother's next door at the 
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Grimes' home? 

A. That is correct. 

Q. You st&7ed over there tor a period o~ time? 

A. Correct, Sir. 

Q. And we spoke with your Parents .. at le&at as 

tar as 70U know? 

A. Aa tar as I know. 

Q. Then ;you cue back and sat down at the ltitchen 

table whUe n were dr1nltlng c~~eef 

A. Incorrect, S1 r. 

Q. You didn't setf 

971. 

A. Slr. 70\1 nre not in the kitchen, 1~ you remember 

· you were 1n the living roc., Sir. 

Q. We were having a cup ot cott'eef 

A. I don't know what you were drinking. 

Q. Your Parents were around the house, were they not, 

the;r nre 1n and out o~ the roaaf 

A. Correct, Slr. 

Q. Ancl we asked you tor your specific recollection 

at what you did that dq, and when you saw Jennit'er Hill, isn't tha 

truer 

A. To the best ot rq knowledge, Sir. 

Q. At that time we just aaked you, we were trying to 

tlnd out what h&ppene4 to Jenniter Hill? 

A. That ia correct, Sir, in a __,. 

Q. And at that time •••• 
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By Mr. P1erroa 

I want to object, it thia witness haa anything 

to &Dawr by wq ot qu&].itieation he should know that he has 

a right to do so. 

By 'l'be Court I 

That is correct, Sir. 

so. 

B7 '1'be COQl"t I -- ·, 

Q. Do you w1ab to add things to your answer? 

972. 

A. Yea, su-. When you aauct me about that day '-" 

JOU aa1d, "'fo the beat ot J'CNr memory, tell ua about October 19th?"~ 

and I said to you, Lieutenant lJTn1ck was talting note a, ;you a skeet 

me to, in rq beat, 70\1 know, they didn't have to be in order, 

jut tell 7ou where I waa that dq. To the best ot rq ability 

I did. 

B7 Mr. Krtela 

Q. You told ua exact~ what happened that day, did 

A. Jltot exact}7, to the beat ot rq abll1t7. 

Q. You told ua you got up at 1100 P.M. on the dq 

Jennie waa aiaaingf 

A. Incorrect J Slr I that ia a wrons statement • 

Q. Tb&t 1a incorrect? 

A. Yea, Sir, I a&id between l2a30 and laOO to you, Sir, 

_ you nre asking the questions. 
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Q. And ,-ou then said ,-ou went to the store to get 

three packs ot cigarettes, isn't that correct? 

A. 'rhat is correct. 

973. 

Q. 'l'hen ;rou wnt and rented a but':ter so you could bu:t.t' 

the tloora your Mother waa going to wax, J'OU thought the name was 

on tbe ticket and you tbougbt it vaa Rent-All, isn't that true? 

A. I bel1eYe lt is correct, Sir. 

Q. 'then ;rou a&1qou went cmtr to the Hum-Dinger and got 

a Coa1110, ian' t that true 1 

A. I did do tb&t that da7, ,-es, Sir. 

Q. You. said "I talked to ao. ot rq triends and lett 

abou- ~· 25 ndnutea later. "1 

A. Sir, the cml7 ones that macle azJ7 times in thia while 

JOU .. re talkins to me were ;rou. three, 700 ••timated the tiMa, 

· not .rae. 

Q. I &aked 70\1 tor how DIUCb tille ~ were there, did I 

not? 

A. I don't recollect, Sir, it is OYer tcur months ago. 

Q. You s&icl your Mother vaa still wortting on the floor 

" ••• so I went out to work on rq car.", 414 J'OU sq that 1 

A. I might baTe, Sir, I can't remember exactly tour 

months aco wbat I aald to JOU. 

Q. ~n )'oU said, "I worked on the ear about an hour 

an4 • halt. tl' didn. t yout 

A. 'l'b&t 1a incorrect, Sir. 

Q. So 1t the Pollee Ottieera teatit'J to that, thaT are 

incorrect, 1a tbat correct f 
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A. That ia incorrect 1~. 

Q. You said, "I tinished this about 3:45, quarter ·'t 

tour, I went back into the houae tor a tew minutes and then went to 

get rq ear waahecl1 that wa.a over at the Pifih Avenue Car Wuh. "? 

A. That ia incorrect, Sir, you stated the time, Sir, 

~t me. I s&1d1 "I own no watch and wear no watch.". 

Q. llow •••• 

A. I' waa just a nol"'l&l da7, wb& t did I vant to keep 

time tor, I don't look at the watch eweyvhere I go. 

Q. YeN didn't aq you wnt onr at quarter of' tour to 

the car waahf 

A. I said I went to the car wash. 

Q. Did you aq J'O'l went OYer about quarter of tour? 

A. •o, Sir, I don't remember, I might have, Sir, in 

lffT beat ot recollection, but I don't remember stating any time. 

Q. 'l'hen you said it took ;you about 20 to 25 

lllinutea to wash the car, isn't that correct? 

A. That ia preciae, Sir. 

Q. And you got three quartera 1n the machine, and 

each quarter waa good tor tive minutea? 

A. Wbc8 aa I to sit here &lld tell you how long, that 

la about what I thought, Sir. 

Q. And ;yeN said "It took me approximatel.7 10 minutes 

to drive over to the car -..b and back.", lan't that correct? 

A. YO\l eatS..tH that time, Blr, I don't know uaetl.y 

how long it takes me to go trom one pl.&ce to another place. 

Q. Where 1a the Pitth Avenue Car Wuh? 

A. OVer i,n Willlamsnort. 31 ~ .. _ 

,. '51' '.;t'!. > 
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Q. Then you said you went over to the Hum-Dinger and 

got a sott drink? 

A. That is correct, I did do that. 

Q. "While I w.a there I spoke w1 th a guy by the name 

ot Stetta."? 

A. I said I seen Ard Stetta that d_,, I don't recall 

sqins that I seen him at the H'um-Dinger, Sir. 

Q. You a&td, "we talked tor Juat a minute and I tol.d him 

I would see hla later that night.", 1m' t that true? 

A. It is sometime during that dq, I thought I did, 

· Sir. 

Q. Then ;rou went back home and a tew minutes the phone 

rang and Jack Hill wanted to know where Jennie was? 

A. 'l'bat ia a correct, I believe a correct statement. 

Q. And after that the Police did not speak to you 

&n71Dore, did ther, until November 3rd when you came down? 

A. Dates, Sir, I do not know. 

Q. Well, tbe nex;_ ~ you Vql\Ul~~ ~nt to t~e , . 
Barraco ian't that true? -~_/-'L:;_ -::Y ----~:;;-1( .o~~~- -4.-/Z:'" . .....~ u~ .-"<2.- . 

A. I don't remember in sequence• Sir, but I do remember 

the ~ at the Barracks. 

Q. Capt&1n SJiith took you anc f~ Mother down to tbe 

Barraco, isn't that true? 

,.A. 'l'h&t ia correct, Sir. 

Q. And 7our Mother acc0111p&n114 you there? 

A. 'l'hat is correct. 

Q. And it ~ nre being pressed there, did you ask to 
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see your Mother? 

A. I had asked onee. 

Q. Did they let you see her? 

A. They said, "Well~ she is sitting right in the 

next 1"'001a1 it is ou,..". 
Q. An4 70u nenr got to see )POUr Mother then 1 

A. Ko• Sir. 

Q. The7 browbeat you down there? 

A. What! 

Q. Did the7 browbeat you? 

A. De1'1ne wb&t you mean? 

Q. Did the7 pressure ;you? 

A. 'l'hey badgered me, yea, 31r. 

Q. They const&nt}T, is that right? 

A. Bot conatant!7, Sir. 
-~ 

,~..:·.:::::--

9'76. 

(i:W 

Q. Did the7 tell you that you cou14 leave &n1' time 

jh wanted to got 

A. Yea, Sir, but that would look runny me get up and 

'11&7 "To heck v1 tb you. people.", and leave. 

Q. Ancl you were not f'orced to stq home when we were 

taJJdng to you, were 7ou? 

A. I didn't know I had a choice at the time.;;;.,:.:., __ .;;,r_ :.-;;:-· 
. / -

~4,. .. ~_.,.~~ .. ::. .,.,:~..,_..? __ 
Q. Your Parent a were 1n the bouae, you didn't aq 

A. 'l'he:r were not 1n the sue room with me, aa you call. 

it brow beating. 



Q. Didn't ywr Mother and Father walk in the room, /' · 

and d1dn 1 t I walk out and apeak w1 th 'fOIJr Parents};-::!:~:.:; ~:%.1}:.:: 
A. To rrtT recollection, I was in the room _-:A•~ 

w1 th three Pollee Officers moat ot the time, the1 might have 

walltad in and might have walked out. 

Q. Were ~ou, J'OU wre browbeaten tor this hall' hour? 

A. I can't aq "browbeaten", I waa queationed. 

Q. Waan't it true we &aked ,-ou, after J'OU gave your 

statement at the end, if JOU h&cl a p&ir of boots? 

A. Sir_, 1'0'1 specit1eaJ.l7 asked for a pair of boots. 

Q. And isn't it true that you tirat produced a pair 

of sneakers 7 

A. Tbat is incorrect, Sir. 

Q. 'l'ben J'OU produced a p&ir of slippers that your 

Father said, or loahrs which were '/fiiU' Pathe~- ··~/. //~. 
A. Sir, I giye J'OU the boots p~ eve~d.r of shoes 

I owned. 

Q. Didn't 70U next produce a pair of loat"ers? 

A. 'l.'bat 1a incorrect, Sir. 

Q. Didn't 70\lr Father a&J', "'they are q loafers."? 

A. ~ Father gaTe thea to J'OU• 

Q. Didn't 70\1 so upstairs and get a pair ot boots 

alter fOUl' Father said JOU h&cl a pair of boots! 

A. Incorrect, Sir, the1 were l.aT1ng ritlht there in the 

front roc. in plaln view. 

Q. Attar we looked at the boots we said, "May we look 

at JOU' car!"! 



0 

c) 

0 

Kim Lee Hubbard. 

A. That is correct. 

Q. We went out and looked at your ear and asked 

to take it to Borougb Hall? 

A. Correct, Sir. 

Q. llow, arter that didn't your Mother retum 

978. 

on llonaber 3rd, didn't you have a converaation with your Mother 

when I told, and ·~A~~ th&,.t I coul_~ J!).ac•/Y~ at ~4. . · 
/~/.J'~~~~~;::?r~~~.)~ d'~-4.-) ~/4 ~ a~ 

scene! / ,////~/ ........,__·/..A~/? J 
-""~~..,?_.r~.,O Yr:b«~· 

A. Sir 1 I have no recollection r:4 that • 

Q. Well, you cal1ed the Borough, or your Mother ca.l.led 

the Borough Hall., did she not? 

A. lfo, Silt, I c&ll.ed and asked to speak speci:f'ica1}T Ct. 
wltb 70\1• 

Q. You aaked me to come to your home? 

A. Yea, Slr, you told me, Sir, ir I remembered 

&nTthlna 1"roa October 19th, to get in contac• with you right &11&71 

and I diet ao, Slr. 

Q. You aaked me to ccme to your home and I said I wou~d 

not speak to you at ;your home &n7 turther, isn't that true? 

A. 'l'bat ls correct. 

Q. You appeared at the South W1111.alul)Ort Borough Hall 

on 70\11' own? 

A. 'rbat ia c01'l"ect, Sir. 

Q. ADcl you came into the Boroucb Council Ch&llbers 

••re there wre Pollee O:tt1cers havinc a con1"ereneef 

A. That 1a correct. 

Q. At that tlme is when you were advised ot your rlgh~s 
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by Trooper Houser, wasn't it? 

A. Could have been. 

Q. Well, I apecifical.ly ordered 'trooper Houser to give 

you your rights, did I not 1 

A. Well, I guess it was there, wasn't it, Sir, I 

don't •••• 

Q. ' Yw signed the ear before &n7bod7 would even 

talk to you, isn't that true? 

A. I don't remember when I signed that card, it was 

there, I have to agree it was there during that dq, put it that 

,...,. 
Q. B'lerybod7 re:tused to talk to you unless you signed 

a rights card and we told l"'\1 that TOU could have a Lawy-er., 

didn't ..,., 

we were not aa1d.ng you to comein? 

A. That !a correct. 

Q. You came in, you said "I want to clear up my 

activities on that dA¥. "? 

A. You told me whenever I remembered something 

I should come and tell. 

Q. At that time you told ua tor the first time , , , .J/' 
d ( _/, ... ~,J-

that JOU wre in the Sylvan Dell area, 1an't that true?_~,"-~/ ;7'/; 
--· -----·-·- ----- ·- ---

A. I told you that I had been ri41ns that d&1', to 

whereabouts, where I waa riding I did not know at the time., but u 
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I said, J'OU told me whatever I remembered to come and tell you 

and I did ao, Sir. 

Q. You told us on October 31st you were riding and 

didn't 

A. Sir, I don't remember &n7 dates, October 31st or 

Q. Let's aq in your household ••••• 

PiT Mr. Pierro& 

Let b1DI finish his &n81Mr. 

By 'rhe Court I 

Finish your answer. 

A. I :torgot. 

By Mr. Brtela 

Q. At )"'Ur houae did ;you at 1.n7 time tell. us 

you were ritU.nc and you didn't remember where you were? 

A. 3ir, I told you a lot o:t things that day that 

I did do and I tole! you quite a :tew thJ.nga that I did not do, 

which I could not reMmber. There were three o:r you and one or 

me, and you peopl.e were all ~L~~eations at arM!..~~~. 

Q. Sir. did you tell us on that day at ;your home that 

7011 had been ridins soanrbere and didn't re•mber at all? 

A. I don't reiDUlber, Sir. 

Q. Isn't it true you accounted tor every minute ot 

your dq either in your houae or at the car vaahf 

A. That 11 an incorrect statement, 31:r. 

Q. Except tor the time you saw Ard Statts at the Hum-
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A. Ineorrect statement too, Sir. Sir, you were taking 

n otea the whole time, were you not, Sir? 

Q. How, yOJ., when TOU came to the Borough Hal.l 

attar Houser wamed 70\1 ot your rights, d14n' t he ask you it 

you would have been dl"iving your car at a1l times between the 

19th ot October and until the time we questioned ,-ou? 

A. It waa not aaked 1n that manner, Sir. 

Q. YOtl don't re ... ber that apeci:t1c question? 

A. I remember to the queation that I had stated 

earlier, the three queationa that wre read the other day were re­

worded• that waa not the ~ thQ" were worded when the,- asked. 

Q. So the Police 0~1cer reworded all o:t those 

queationa? 

A. U I remember correct}J' • he was not re&ding them 

a:t:t a paper. he was reading them, juat ma1d.ng them up as he tras 

going. 

Q. You were here when he looked at bia report, were 

you not and read them apec1:t1callJ? 

A. I aaw it. but he didn't have no paper, he was 

not reading ott nothing when he asked me. 

Q. YO\l aaw the paper handed to Mr. Pierro? 

A. Yea, I aav a lot ot things here. 

Q. How, the night you were picked up, were you with 

DiaM Puberf 

A. l date a lot ot girls, yes. 

Q. Were JOU w1 tb Diane Fiaherf 

A. I wa, Sir. 
n w....... ..a.e ..a ........ _,, '--- -- ........ _~ - .. -L.a.. ..... .._-.. - - ......... • -- -
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happens to your mind that snaps and you do things that 

A. Incorrect statement, Sir. 

Q. What did you tell her? 

A. I talked to her a lot th&t night. 

Q. Did you tell her &n7thing like what I said? 

By Kr. Pierro& 

I object, I would l1lal to CCIIIW to aide bar. 

Side Bar, Gentle•n. 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part o~ the record. ) • 

982. 

By The Coon I ,., 

It baa been called to the Court's attention that 

there ac.e coamenta and statements made by members in the 

Court ROGII and U it happens again the Court will have to clear 

thoae reponaible. Proceed, Mr. Ertel. 

BT Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Did you make that cC~D~Dentt 

By Mr. Fierroa 

What comment? 

Read the question. 

(0Nlc1al Reporter read questions u tollona "Q. lfow, tbe 

n!gbt 7GU were picked up, wre you with Di&De Pisherf I date 

a lot ~ s1rls 1 ,es. Q. Were you with Diane Fisher! A. I li&3~!JI > 
Sir. Q. Jaw, did you tell her on that night that something 

happens to your Dd.nd that snaps and you do thi~s that you 
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don't remember? A. Incorrect statement, Sir. Q. What did 

70\l ten her-? A. I talked to her a lot that night. Q. Did 

J'OU tell her anything llke what I said!") 

By Mr. Fien-cu --, 

I object to the laat question, it is ambiguous. 

By The Court s 

You rt».T anawr. 

A. I never made a statement ll.ke that, your mind 

juat doe a not snap Uke that. 

a,. Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Did you tell her ;you had gone to a Hospital to 

have i" checked 1
1 

A. Ko, Sir, I neTer said anT such thing. 

Q. Did she ask 1'0'1 it" J~er Hill vas cute? 

A. A lot ot people have aakecl me that, Sir. She is just 

a little girl. 

Q. Did 7CN tell her she waa cute? 

A. I said, U the question was asked in the ~, the 

manner that ;you presented it, Sir, I would have said that she was 

.1uat cna ot 167 slater' a g1rl..tr1ends, .1u.at a little girl. 

Q. And did she asx JOU U she had much! 

A. •o, Sir, at no tiae did she ever aak that question. 

Q. Did 70\l answer, "lro, ahe didn't. "t 

, A. Sir, u I stated betore, 1t tm.t question was asked 

"': J1 . to •, she wu just one ot rq a later's girltrienda, that is all, Si 

Q. How, do JOU know Jeanne Helm! 

A. Yea. 
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Q. Did you have occasion to call her between the time 

ot Jenniter Blll's disappearance and the time Jenniter Hill's 

bod7 wu tound ~ 

A. That is correct, Sir, I did. 

Q. Did you tell her you were in trouble? 

A. You know I did, Sir. 

Q. And you would not enn discuss it with her on the 

A. That is correct, Sir. 

Q. And the Pollee had not even interrosated you yet~ 

isn't that trua? 

A. That is correct. There is an explanation that goetfl 

with that, it 70\l care to hear it. 

B7 Mr. Pierro& 

I would like to have the Court and Jury hear it, 

tbe7 are entitled to he&J" it. 

B7 'lbe Court I 

Proceed, air. 

A. Well, the ato17 behind this, Sir, there waa two 

•n cc.e to our home, this waa late, it waa late that night, 

and the Pollee were called. 'rhe7 set and bocl117 accused me 

td puttlns Jenn11'er Hill's b~ in a re4 car. ':bey saw 1 what 

thaT aa14 theJ' saw a. put her boq in a trunk, clot~e this trunk 

&D4 tear on 1n this reel car, and these clrun.~s were sitting there.t.,, l 
&Del tbq, thq are bod~ accuaing· me ot aomethins that I didn't '~ \ 

' 
do, h&4 nothillS to do with, and knew &117thin8 about it1, Sir. 'l'hat 

scared me. 
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scared me. 

B7 M2". Ertel: 

Q. Those drunks, this was late at night when this 

occurred, waa it not, around 3:00 1n the moming! 

A. I don't remember exaetl.7. 

Q. When you called Jeanne Helm, it waa in the 

ear]¥ evening? 

A. I don't recall. that, 31r. I know that I call.ed 

Jeanne Helm on a number or times. 

Q. When she aaked you what waa the problem, you said, 

"I can't talk about it on the telephone.", didn't you? 

A. 'l'bat is conoect, 3ir. I didn't want to tell her 

about it, it waa not &nJ"tbiDg ot" her buaineas, was it, 3ir? 

Q. !low, when you were arrested, it was not until 

October 16th, is that correct? 

A. I dcm't ann remember the correct date I was 

arrested. 

By Kr. Fie no I 

Wait a minute, did you aq October 16th? 

B7 Mr. Ertel.a 

Q. I will correct that, lfavember 16tbf 

A. I don't even re.-mber the date, Sir. 

Q. scraped on 

.. , loTaber 16tbf 

A. They were scraped at no time up until now, Sir. 

Q. And Jennifer Bill disappeared on October 19th, 

41dn1t abe? 
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A. T'hat is a correct statement, Sir. 

Q. Bow, your hard hat here, you ~ you never ha4 

a hard hat like thia other than Stroehmann r a 1 

A. A long time ago, Sir, I worked at a place, but 

not l1Jte that., Sir, no. 

Q. It 1a true 70U voftecl at E&atam Woocl h'oducts 

and go\ a helmet identical to th1a hel.met, isn't that true? 

A • SCIInhat 1 SJ.lt 1 but that VU a long time ago, Sir. 

Q. You vorkecl there t1"'0II Kareb to Mq? 

A. Well, whenever I worked there the helmet was 

returned, Sir • 

Q. YOll walked arr or the job and never even picked 

up J'OU' pqcbeck at Eastern Wood, 1m' t that truer 

A. 'lh&t is correct and neYer picked rq helmet up 

either. 

Q. You had your helmet and never gave it back, isn't 

that true! 

A. That ia an 1ncorrec:t statement. 

B7 Mr. i'lerroa 

Does the Diatrict Attome:r intencl to :tollow this 

upf 

B7 Kr. Brtelt 

I do. 

When you get a bre&king spot, n will take a 

15 minute recess. 
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By Mr. Ertels 

By 'l'he Court I 

The Detcmdant is excused tor 15 minutes &nd the 

Jury is excused tor 15 rd.nutes. Tbe Court stands in recess. 

(Receaaed at llalO A .X. and reconvened at Ut30 A.M.) • 

.. . ,_. By Mr. Ertel s 

Ma¥ we approach Side Bar betore the witness 

stakes the stand? 

By 'l'be Court a 

Yea. 

{Side Bar not made a part ot record.). 

(n. Lee Hubbard returned to vi tneas stand.) • 

B7 Mr. Ertel s 

Q. Mr. Hubbard, you would not tool around with 

Jennifer B1ll. would you! 

B7 Mr. Fierro 1 

I object to that question. 

By The Court z 

Be specitio. 

BJ Mr. Ertel. a 

Q. Dtd you t&lr.e her bra and pull. it up across her 

breaat on the dq 1n quaation f 

A. 1101 Sir. 

Q. YO\l nenr approached Jemiter Hill to take her in 

a car ~re, have youf 

A. I have not, Sir. 



() 
r-. 
' ' \_,) 

0 

() 
:) 

Kim Lee Rubba.rd. 

Q. Have J'OU approaehed azt7 ot your sister' 8 t'rienda • • • • • 

B7 Mr. Pierro 1 

I object to that • that 1a vague and ambiguous. 

By '!be Court I 

'l'he objection ia sust&lned. 

By Kr. h"tell 

Q. Have you taken &117 girls o~ JennUer' s age on 

a r14• 1n J'0'1JI cart 

B7 .Kr. Pierro 1 

I object to th&t~ that 1a .1.Dimater1aJ.. J'uat taking 

s.,_bodT ~or a ride ia not illegal. It l.s not even immoral. 

By IIJ.'he Court I 

The objection ia sua't&ined. You· ~ ask 

specific~ aa tar aa Jenni.ter Htll~ ..m.ther or not she vas in the 

ear, Sir. 

By Kr. Ertel a 

Q. How, J'O\l saw Bruce Shatter down at the HW!1-

Dinger, cl14n1t J"OU! 

A. 'l'bat is a correc-t statement. 

Q. He la a good friend o~ your's, isn't he? 

A. I h&Ye a lot ot hienda, su, I ean • t make one 

better than tbe other, I have a lot o~ trien4s. 

Q. Ia he a .triencl ~ your' af 

A. H8 1a a triencl. 

A. Correct, Sir. 
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could he not, because he saw you there? 

By Hr. Pierro a 

I object to asking him tor a conclusion ot another 

person. 

By The court 1 

The obJection is sustained. 

B7 MJ". Brtela 

Q. Diet Bruce ~ter giYe you the sneakers that 

70U suppoaedl¥ had on that cla7f 

&44. 

D1Y1s1on. 

issued. 

A. That is eonect, a long time betore, Sir, i.f I might 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

How, 70'1 don't deey they are Tour combat boots? 

llo, Sir, they are rq combat boots. 

You~ tboae 1n tbe service? 

Tbat 1a corxect, Sir. 

How 414 70U get them 1n the sel""'ice? 

Well, Sir .. I served with the 82nct A1rbome 

Did you get them 1saue4 or b\17 them through a "PX"? 

Bw them through a "PX", but some points they &l'tt 

You bought them through a "PX"f 

Yea, Sir. 

Did ;rou 'bq thea, what station? 

A. su, I camot U'utht\al..lT a1\ hen and s.,- what 

station I boqbt tMDI, Port Brag or Pon Benning. 

Q. Other people don't wear your boots, do the7'1 
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A. llo, Sir .. 

Q. How, on October 19th at 1H30, did you get a 

phone call t'l"OIII Collaen? 

A. It waan•t at 4a30, no, Sir. 

Q. What time did you get the phone call? That is 

f'roa Colleen! 

A. Between 4&30 and 4z35. 

Q. You. are IUnt 0~ that, Sirf 

A. Poaitin, Sir. I can't sq 1~, but in that 

locale I did. 

Q. Yoq spoke to Colleen? 

A. That is eorxeet, Sir. 

990. 

Q. llow, Captain Rosa came to 'TOtJr house and you, what 

dicl Captain Roaa tell J'(Nf 

A. He didn't tell me nothing, Sir. 

Q. Well, you talked with hiDI, did 7ou not? 

A. I l.iatened, I don't remember 1~ I conversed 

between us two, he talked to m¥ Mother, he asked her some 

queationa. 

Q. Were JOU there? 

A. That ia correct, Sir. 

Q. What ~ned? 

A. Well, he juat drove oft, and I mean droTe up and 

wu talJd.n8 to rq Mea, he said, "libat time did Jenni:ter leave? 

What,... Jemif'ez- vearlnsf Di4 something happen to make her mad 

or a~ that dal"", and things o~ that nature, Sir. 
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Q. Did yOW" Mother sq nothing ~ad• her mad? 

A. That ia lncorreet. 

Q. What did she sq? 

991. 

A. Well, I know thia nov, but I didn't know it then. 

Q. What diqour Mother sq then? 

A. It wu something about the,-, the Hill girl wanted 

to go to a t'ootball game that evening, Sir, and she got sore. 

Q. What elae did he aq to 70U or to you.:r' Mother 1n 

your preaencef 

A. Juat asked what clothes she was wa.ring, and 

I can't set here ••••• 

houaef 

Q. Is that the tint time? 

A. P1rst time tor what! 

Q. ~t Roas came to your houae't 

A. 'lbat 1s corxect, Sir, that I know ot, Sir. 

Q. What cttcl he sq on the second time he came to your 

A. Captain noaa came the second time, would you like 

me to tell you what he told Colleen, rq Mother and I? 

Q. 

A. He cc:.e and told us in a very, ve'%7, very suspicious 

"tff&'T that he had :round & man that, vi th a tace that was all marred 

up and 1 t vu, and winded and he wu picked up and he came up to 

our houae, I uq 'lel7 suspicious]¥ aDd told ua where he ll ved 

an4 enrJthiJ18, Sir. 

Q. You didn't know the individual! 

A. lfo, I didn't know the 1n41Y1dual, Sir. 

,. 
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Q. Your Mother didn't know the individual? 

A. B'o, S1r~ to rq knowledge, Sir. 

99~ 

Q. Did he tell you that man had been cut by a ra.zor? 

A. 10, he did not~ Sir. 

Q. Did you go to that man' a house? 

A. Yea, I 414, Slr. 

Q. Yo.! kMW where be lived 1 

A. BS.gbt after Captain Roas told us, Sir. 

Q. I ahov you marked &a Cammotnreal.th's Exhibit No. 

118~ 1a that 70'11" handwriting? 

not? 

Sir. 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You told Stroebnarm' s you were married? 

A. Correct, 31r, I needed the Job, Sir. 

Q. Ycu told them th&t 70U rented a house, did you 

A. 'fbat ia correct, Sir, and it was correct at thetime, 

Q. An4 you al•o when asked, "Please List Details o~ 

Laat EJ1rplo7Mnt", you tirat put the U.s. Arrq? 

A. That is ao, I needed a Jola bad, I needed money. 

Q. You didn't tell them you had vorked at Eastern 

Wood 1 did 70U 1 

A. I lied. 

Q. YOQ didn't tell them you worked at Imperial 

Cleanent 

A. I lied, I needed a Job. 

Q. Well, it you would lie tor & Job ••• well, I h&Ye 
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By Hr • Fierro I 

I move that be atriken. 

B7 Mr. Ertela 

I will withdraw the queat!on. 

By The Court I 

It is strilten. 

By 'rbe court a 

~ .turther1 Kr. Ertel? 

By Mr. Ertela 

I have no turtha~ ~·•tiona. ,, 

Mr. Pierro? 

By Kr. Pierroa 

Q. I want to ask you about tbeae helmets at E&stem 

Wood Products that the District Attomey brought up, were you 

isaued ~ equipment at all •••• l.et me witbclraw that question., 

please. I don't Jmow., scmebod71 I think it was you, said 

Mareb to~. vhat ,-ear vas that? Laat year was 1973, you know 

that., did yeN wrk there laat ,-ear? 

A. I tbink I did, Sir. It vas approximately' six 

or seven months ago. 

Q. llow, were ~ iaauecl by &n7bod7 ~ equipment when 

JW wol'lte4 tbenf 

A. .lo, Sir, not laaued. 

Q. Well, nre there UYI ~ these tJPe helmets known 

u Exhibit lo. 115f 
.. 
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K..1m Lee Hubbard. 

Q. Where were the:r? 

A. All anr, you aee. ••m&7 I explain? 

Q. Yes? 

994. 

A. 'l'he tirst ahi:tt ,... all issued equipment. They 

let't it at their stations where the:r worked ctu.ring the ~. 

When the night shil't came in, wbich amounted to me and three 

or tour ather guJ"S 1 we would juat pick up a helmet, and like 

a couple o~ SUJ'S woft8d there t1ro or three :rears, they h&4 their 

mm helmeta, but l1lte thay couldn't hold help tb•, so when we 

voulcl so 1n we ltOUld pick up a helmet and put it on, and moat 

ot the time we would not even we&l" helmets, Sir. 

Q. Were J'CN iasued a hel.met? 

A. lfo, s1r .. I waa not issued at a.ey time a helmet 

trora Eaatam Wood Parta. 

Q. Did 70U t&lat a:t17 equipment ot aey sort home 

when you lett Eutem Woodf 

A. You mean when I t1n1ahed the job 1 

Q. I d01l1 t care what it ,.., 

A. .Jo, Sir. 

Q. Concemins this helmet, Exhibit lfo. ll5, that the 

Pollee touncl 1n 7atU cu, look onr the entire helmet, you said 

that on the tront 70\l noticed same malitinga f 

A. Yea, Sir, I diatinctl.7 know what the:r are. 

Q. What aft tlw;rf . 
I 

i 
A. It e01111 tl'OII lticq buns and that sort ot stutt. ,~ } 

Q. Is that the ~ marJd.nga on the helmet? What 

is thiaf (Indieatlns to peak othelmet.) 
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Kim Lee Hubbard. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. What is that on the top or the helmet? 

A. That is acme more o't st1clq bun and stu.tt. 

Q. And you have teatUied this was ;your helmet at 

3troehmann1 a! 

A. Yea. and still 1a. 

Q. llotbinS turther. 

B7 The Court I 

Hr. Ertel! 

By Mr • Briel a 

Ho 1\lrtber queationa. 

jw B7 Kr. fterroa 

You ~ step down. 

(Bxcwsecl tJ'C* witMaa steel.). 

B7 Hr. Pierroa 

~ ve ccme to Side Barf 

Yea. Sir. 

(Side Bar consultation n~ -•• a part o't the record.). 

MICHABL RO'!ICAll, belns duq awom according to l.&w, 

teatute4 as 'toUowa1 

DllllKrf IXAMDATIOll 

B7 Mr. P1errol 

Q. What 1.1 JOV n&ID8! 

A. Michael Rotan. 

Q. Wbera 4o 7CN llvef 
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Gerald Brown. - Kill Lee Hubbard. 

Q. Did you meet somebody then? 

A. Yea,. I met m:1 Principal. 

124o. 

Q. Did you meet anybody else that brought you down here? 

A. Yea. I came over with Bill Crotutt. 

Q. Wow.. you didn't see any hub caps in the car during 

J~ and August, did you'l 

A. Ko. 

Q. Koth1nl turther. 

By Mr • .P1erroa 

You maT step down. 

( Bxcused 1'rom w1 tneaa stand.) • 

By Mr. Pierro: 

~ I have one I.a.t witness, your Honor, on this 

point. It happens to be the De1'endant, whatever the Court wishes. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object to that ••• vell,. let's approach Side Bar. 

(Side Bar conaultation not made a part ot the record.). 

XIM LEI HUBBARD, being previously' awom, recalled and 

testitied as tollows: 

DIDCT EXAMilfATIOK 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. You are Jt1JI Lee Hubbard and you have previously 

l:lten avorn? 

A. Correct, Sir. 

Q. How, you were 1n Court when you heard testimony 

trom a Shellh&D~Der ••••• 

By Mr. Brtela 

I object. he can ask a question. I 

martinis
Text Box
Recalled
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Kim Lee Hubbard. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I want to ask him if he heard the testimony. 

By The Court: 

The objection is over ruled. 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

Q. Were you in Court when you heard Shell.hammer ( Shellmar 

and Jt1nney teat1.ty conceming helmets? 

A. Yea, hia hame is Shellman. 

Q. Is Kinney the other correct name? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Kov, Kim, can you explain, it you can, why during 

JUly and Auguat there was a poas1bil1ty that someone saw a helme~ 

in your car? ~ 
By Mr. Ertela 

I object. 

By The Court I 

The objection is sustained, reword your question. 

By Mr. Fierros 

Q. While you were employed at this place, Eastern Wood, 

did you ever have any ridera? 

A. Yes, I did, Sir. 

Q. Who were some ot them? 

A. Well, David Kinney, we switched ott all ot the time. 

By Mr. Brtela 

I object. thia is irrelevant. 

By Mr. Pierro a 

It is leading up to his riders. 

--------
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Kim Lee Hubbard. 

By 'l'he Court: 

Proceed. 

A. Well, we traded ott riding back and torth to work, 

and I worked Saturdqs and once in awhile I would take people 

downtown and drop them ott. 

B7 Mr. Pie no a 

Q. Take them tram where? 

A. Baatem Wood, Sir. 

Q. Would these people that you took tl'OIIl Eastern Wood 

ever have anything with them belonging to Eastern Wood? 

A. Yea, Sir. the helmets. That ia, naturally, they 

would walk right out ot the pl.aee w1 th them. 

Q. Do 70\l know whatever happened on any occasion 

with theae people concerning their helmets in your car? 

A. They torgot their helmets ma¥be once or twice, 

I give it back to tha the next dq. Might I explain something? 

Q. Ro. When waa the last that you, well as tar as you 

e an remember. that you worked at Eastern Wood? 

A. ~. Sir. ot 19'73. 

Q. Did 70U have any helmets that you took with you? 

By Mr. Ertel I 

Objection ia over ruled, although he has testified 

before. 

A. Well, Sir, I know I did not take no helmet with me. · 

B7 )bt. J181'JIOI 

Croa s examination. 
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lC1IIl Lee Rub bard. 

CROSS EXAMDATIOII 

B7 Mr. Ertel: 

Ko queatlona. 

(Excused f'l"'OI witne1a stand.). 

B~ Mr. Flerro1 

The detenae reat1. 

B7 The Court 1 ~ 

wow. are all ot the Exhibits 1n evidence that the 

CC111111011Walth dealr.s to have 1n evidence or the Detenae? 

~ Mr. :lrtell 

A1l ot the Exhibits are in that the Court has 

ac!Jdtted • 

~ '1'he Court I 

You have none ,-ou want to of'ter? 

B7 Mr. P1erro1 

llo. 

57 'l'tle Court I 

Do I understand sur-~nu~tal ia closed 1 

~ Mr. Pierro: 

Yes. 

We will not reconvene until 1130 today-. The 

Def'endant is excused. The J'tu7 11 eJECUMd. 

(Becelaed at 12al5 P.M., IDS!.). 

(., 
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(Reconvened at lt35 P.M., EDST.). 

By The Court a 

Mr. Pierre. 

(Mr. Fierro began closing to Jury at §P.M •• EDST,). 

By Mr. Fierro: 

1244. 

Do you think a person was ever executed in this 

country and later proved he was innocent 1 

By Mr. Brtela 

Objection, your Honor. 

By The Court I 

Sidr.~ Bar, please. 

(Side Bar conaul tation not made a part o~ the record.) 

By The Court I 

Proceed, Mr. Fiaro. 

(Mr. Pierro continued closing to Jury.) • 

(Mr. Pierro CQq)lated closing to Jury at @ P.M. 1 EDST.) • 

By The Courts 

The Court w1ll recess tor fitteen minutes. 

The De~end&nt is excused. The Jury is excused. 

(Recessed at 3t02 P.M., EDBT. and reconvened at 3125 P.M., EDST.). 

By The Court t. 

Mr. Brtel, 

(Mr. lrtel began eloaing to Jury at @P.M •• EDBT,), 

By Mr. Brtela -~ 

Now, JOU. a.., "what about Jack HUl' s phone c&llt". 

Well, Jack H1ll said it was around 5aOO. The Police Otticer 

said he told h1Dl it was somewhere between quarter ot tive and tive, 

ttJ,.,r •L·.i , I 



Kim Lee Hubbard. 

A. I don't know. 

Q. What is th&t on the top or the helmet? 

A. That is a au more or aticlq bun and stutr. 

Q. And you haVe testified this was your helmet at 

3troehmann1sf 

A. Yea. and still is. 

Q. llotbing further. 

B7 The Courts 

Hr. Ertel! 

By Mr • Briel I 

R'o 1'UJ'ther queationa. 

}w B7 Kr. :rterros 

YOG 1!JA7 step down. 

( Bxcuae4 hal w1 tneaa stand.) • 

B7 Hr. PieJTOI 

Ma¥ we come to Side Barf 

Yea• Sir. 

(Side Bar conaultation not •• a part or the record.) • 

MICHABL RO!KAlla, being dul7 awom according to l.&1r, 

testified as t'ollowa a 

DIBBCif IXAMIHA'!IOll 

B7 Kr. P1erroa 

Q. What 18 J'OV na.f 

A. Michael Rotman. 

Q. Where do JCN llvef 
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A. 305 Preston aoad, Flourtown, Penna. 

Q. Hr. Rotman, what is your present oeeupation? 

A. Private Investigator. 

Q. Prior to you becoad.ng a Prift~ Investigator, 

what did you do? 

A. I worked tor the City ot Philadelphia, both in the 

Poliee Department and in the District Attorne7 1 a O~tiee. 

Q. In what capae1 t7T 

A. In the Po11ce Department I rosa tram the rank 

o~ PollceDan to the rank o~ Captain. In the D1atr1ct Attorney's 

Ot~ice I waa a .uperytsor. 

Q. .Supel"Y1aor ot what? 

A. Ot the District Attorrte7 1 a Detectives. 

Q. Did 70U have a.rrr connection with a MobUe Crime 

UnitT 

A. I waa Commanding Ofi'icer o~ the MobUe Crime 

Unit in Pb1ladelpb1& at one time. 

Q. For about how long T 

A. I th1nlc it waa about nine months. 

Q. Have JOU. taught 1n &1\7 achoala and, on related 

aubJecta to JOU7 proteaalonf 

A. I taught at Temple Un1vers1t7 tram 1968 to 1971. 

Q. What courses 414 JOU take? 

A. Cl"1.1a1.Ml Investigation. Haaicide Investigation and 

Cr1ainal Law • 

Q. Mr. Rotman, &re yw. rutllar with in Police wo:rtt, 

ttngerpl'intineT 
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Rotman. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are you t'udliar in Pollee lrork with the, it' I 

am wrang :fOU ean correct the terminolog, the t&ld.ng or the 

mQ1 ns t4 cut a aueh as you see on the tloor here? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And are you t&m.111ar with tald.ng and making 

ot' impressions ot various articles, such as tires, boots, or what 

enr the &l"tif'acta or articles might be? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Have you so testi:f"ied in arJ7 Courts coneeming 

that t,-pe work and investigation? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. C&f170U gift u.s an idea ••• l.at me ask, I withdraw that, 

this MobUe CriM Un1 t 1 did this inTOl ve 1 t'or example, going 

to a scene ot' a crime? 

A. Yea. 

Q. But would it involve looking tor evidence? 

A. Yea. 

Q. J.lald.n8 casta? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Things o~ the nature that we are talking about 1 

Q. You said that 7ou at one time JOU were 1n charge o-r 

J'OU called youraeU "3upe I"Yiaor ot Count7 Detect! ves" 1 

A. Well, they a.re eal.led District Attome:r r::.tectives. 

Q. Bow marrt men did you supervise! 

A. Well, at one point there nre, I think tour man 
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under rq jurisdiction. This was a special. unit tor investigation 

or organized crime 1n Philadelphia. It waa the Intelligence 

Unit or the District Attorney's Of't'ice, and then there was the 

last command I had at the District Aittomey' s Of't'ice, I think 

there were perhaps 12 to 14 Detectives and perhaps 10 Clerks 

under mT jurisdiction. 

Q. These people who were under your jurisdiction, 

did they ever, under your superv1.sion, direction 

and control, make sucb caats and impressions or various articles 

at crime sceneaf 

A. lfot in the District Attorney's Ot't'ice. 

Q. Is that wh1l.e you were in the Police Department? 

A. With the Police Department. 

Q. How long were 7ou w1 th the Pbilade~phia Police? 

A. Pros 1956 to 1968. 

Q. When you were Captain, how m&n7 men were under 

you COIIIIUUldt 

A. Well, it varied, depending upon the command that 

I held. 

Q. At one time ,-ou did have that m&n7 men under 

your c~t 

A. Yes. 

Q. Regardless of' the number ot men, when you were 

1n cOIIIn&Dcl cUd you aupeJ"Yiae and control and direct the 

mak1na ot lapresa10ftS, caats, etc., at crime scenes? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you at &n7 tlme while 70U were a Policeman 

w 
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Rotman. 

make them yourself perso~? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Bow, Mr. Rotman, you did ex&al1ne, and it you want 

to you JJJa7 step down, but first let me ask you this question .. 

you did appear at the State Police Barracka and examine 

certain items that are on the floor here, ian•t that correct? 

A. Yea. 

By llr • Ertel I 

I believe it is proper at this time if' •••• 

By Mr. Pierro& 

I &Ill •01'17, it you want to cross examine on 

qu&l1t1cat1ona. 

By Kr. Ertel: 

I would lllte to ask a tew questions. 

Sure}¥. 

By Hr. Ertelz 

so ont 

Q. You are a Captain ot Homicide? 

A. I waa a Lieutenant in the Hallicide Unit. 

Q. Wbat were J'0\1 a captain o:t? 

A. I waa Captain in the Detective 1 s Division. 

Q. 'l'hat is a supervisory post! 

A. Yes. Command Post. 

Q. Yo.a &dminiater the people under JOU and asa1gn and 

A. Yea. 
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Rotman. 

Q. You don't actua~ make investigations yourael.t 

as a Captain? 

A. I did. 

Q. You did? 

A. Yes. 

Q. ROw, in Philadelphia, the Philadelphia Police 

Department, do the;r have a special. Crime Laboratory? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That Crille Laborato17 waa not under your 

jurls41ctlon, waa it? 

A. At one time it waa. 

Q. YO\l did not work in the dr1me Laboratory, you 

administered it, isn't that correctT 

A. llo, I worked in it. I think we are hung up on semantic 

Q. I &DI talldna at the Crime Laboratory tor the 

analJzation o~ scientl~ic ev1deneeT 

A. I adm1niatered the personnel, the Pollee personnel 

1n the MobUe Crime Unlt. 

Q. That la to pick up crime, that is to go to a scene 

and pJIOCeaa? 

A. Yea. 

Q. That is picking up and collection o~ evidence? 

A. Exactl.T, aearchins tor and preaeJ"Vf.ng and tranaportin 

the widence to the Crt. -Laborato17 which at the time was 

under tbe direction ot Doctor · lcbrar4 Burke. 

Q. He h&i headed up the Crime L&borato17T 

A. Be did. 
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Rotman. 

Q. And you would make and get this evidence and 

transport it to them and they would do the ~ation, isn't 

th&t correet? 

A. He would, and mAll)" times I would aaaiat him. 

Q. He lfO\I.ld testUy u to the conclusion? 

A. Yea. 

Q. He ~ the Examiner ~J•l1fie4, isn't that true? 

A. Well, ncn entire]¥. He waa in charge, moat times 

there vaa an Agnes Mal&trak who was a 'l'echn1cian. 

Q. Who vas the '1'ool Examiner at the Laboratory? 

A. Doctor Burke. 

Q. He waa a Doctor, when 7ou uae it •••• 

A. PHD, Chemist. 

Q. He waa a 'l'ool Examiner, is that correct? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Mark Examiner? 

A. Yea. 

Q. He diet the teatitying and 1n the an~ation, isn • t 

that correct? 

A. At times he did, yea. 

Q. Were there times when S0D1bod7 else did? 

A. Agnes Halatrak. 

Q. 0 r his Aaaistant 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. But yOUJ" sole function aa a Police Ot"ticer waa the 

col.leotion ot the eTidence, lan't that tnae! 

A. Colleotlon, preservation, transportation. 
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Rotman. 

Q. That is it? 

A. 'lbere were J!WlY' responaibili ties. 

Q. I would like to approach Side Bar. 

(Side Ba~ consultation not made a part or the record.). 

Q. Have you ever qualli'i·'!d in a Court Room a~ a 

Tool Ex&miner? 

A. I don't think I have. I don't think the 

neceaa1t7 ever aroae where I was asked to qual.!.ty. 

Q. Did Docto~ Burke quality aa a Tool Examiner? 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

We obJect to what anybody else quali~ied as. 

By 'l'be Court I 

Suataine4. 

B7 Mr. Ertel a 

Q. A 'rool Examiner is a specialty, is it not? 

1002 • 

A. Well, I would like to think th&" there are many 

spec1alt1ea in the Police Depart.nt. 

Q. Is that one or them? 

A. Yea, but I don't know that it is llmited to 

a person who has a apecitic education o~ spec1t1c training 

1n the art or Tool exam1ning. 

Q. lleU, Tool Bxudning includes tbe examination ot 

eaata, !D108tl7 ~ prints and also tire tracks, that is part 

or tbe !ool. Kxamtner'• tracte, isn't it? 

A. Well, vben you s.:r "moat}T boot prints and tire 

tr&cU•, I tblnk it Ddgbt VU7 troll City to Cit7 or trom 

urban to ~ a_tmo~~res _or_~~~'!· _!ll__~i~el.J)~iaJ tcg_ 



1003. 
Rotman. 

inat&nce we will have mo.~.·e reason to examine tool marks made by 

a chisel or sc rewdri n r than we 

impreaaiona. 

Q. There ia a good reason tor that in Philadelphia 

it is all macadam? 

A. Prett7 much. 
' 

Q. You don't get many footprints becau.s<- y ..... 11 don't 

haft ~ com:tielda or tbinsa l.1ka that where people can 

drop :tootprinta f 

A. No, we don' t have the :tielda. 

Q. You might get it in a lawn somewhere? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Bxcept there you ~ have grass or something 

wbicb prevents the :tootprint f'roDl cCIIing oat very well, 

isn't that true? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But when you wanted a special.1st aa a Tool Examiner, 

wbicb 1nclude4 the ex••1 nation o:t tire prints, d14 :rou ever hava th 

oecuion to nMcl a man on tire prints in TQU.r career7 

A. I &II SOJ'1"1'. 

Q. 014 70U eYer have the occasion to need a man 

on tlreprinta :tor the examinatioa? 

B7 Kr. Pierros 

I obJect, he is not teating qualification a • 

BT Mr. Krtel1 

I believe I am. 

B7 Mr. P1erroa 

He is ulting 11' he ever had to use sane body elae. 
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Rotman. 

By The Court : 

Q. Do you Wlderstand the question? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You rfJII:¥ answer. 

A. Our needs 1n the Philadelphia Police Department were 

f'ult'illed by the personnel in the Crime Laboratory 1 so we didn't 

nedd to hire or engage aomeb~ else tor the examination. 

By Hr. Ertel: 

Q. 'l'be Crime Laboratory you are talking about 1 the 

one headed b7 Doctor Burke? 

A. Yea. 

Q. so you would re:f"er your tireprinta and boots 

prior to Doctor Burke? 

A. To personnel in the C r1me Laboratory, not 

specit'1c Doctor Bum. 1 no. 

Q. But the Crime Laboratoey waa under Doctor 

Burke's jurisd1ct1onf 

A. Yea. 

Q. I am sorry. I don't mean to trap you and say just 

111111rel7 Doctor Burtal 1 but the Crime Laboratory whi.ch was special. 

troll the Mobile untt, isn't that true, you woul.d reter from the 

Mobile Unit to the Cri.M Laborato17, you have a apecitie name 

tor that, 11 it the PhU&delphia Crime Laborato17? 

A. It waa called the Crime Laborato17. 

Q. Dicl :rou ret'er your boot printa and your tire 

tracks 1t JOU W th• to that tor an~zat1onf 

A. You would have to see the pJl7aical structure in order 
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Rotman. 

to appreciate the chain ot evidence. The lfelt-dqu&rters or 

room which the Mobile Crime Unit used waa 1ns1da ot the 

Crime LAboratory. Where the anal.7Zat1ona lMre made, it is 1n 

effect the same section ot the building, the same roa11, but 

1005. 

except that I don't want to miale&d you, the room waa divide•; into 

other rocma by means ot wall.s and doors, o-r course, but 1n order 

to get to the Mobile Crime Laboratory, you had to go into 

and tbJ'ough the en. LaJ)oratorJ. 

Q. It ,.. cormected to it, and the Mobile Unit would 

go out ot there and go to a e rime scene T 

d1T1a1ont 

youf 

A. It waa an integral. part ot the Crime Laboratory. 

Q. It ia an ord1.na.ry on the scene, crime processing 

A. I aa sorry. 

Q. You have seen the State Police Mobile Unit, haven't 

A. Yes. 

Q. The same thing? 

A. Well, it is the same thing, I think in the 

Harrisburg area, I don't know Lr you can aq it is the same 

thing, tor instance, 1n this area aa it relates to the other 

State Pollee 1natallat1o.u. 

Q. You have seen the Mobile Crime t1n1t here? 

B7 Mr. J'ierroa 

I obJect to this, this doe a not teat qu&l.1t'1eat1onl • 

By The Court 1 

The objection 1a sustained. 

1 
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By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. How m&nJ'1 I assume that you have made a lot ot 

plaatei- casts or t"ootprints in ~r career, is that correct? 

A. That is relative to what you f'igure a lot. 

Q. How man;)' did you make 1 how maey have you made 

OYer your entire career? 

surt'ace. 

A. Countless, I would not know. 

Q. you made them? 

A. Personally I made a couple dozen. 

Q. That means you laid the plaster? 

A. Mixed the plaster and poured it, prepared the 

Q. Mow, han, how many tire print casts have you made? 

A. This would include all of' the casts. 

Q. The total casts were a couple dozen? 

A. Yes, that I personally prepared and made. 

Q. Now, at"ter you prepared those, who anal~zed them 

tor testimony a Court Room? 

A. Doctor Burke and myself' and sometimes Agnes 

Malatrak and m¥Selt. 

Q. Who came in and testified attar examining those 

as to what they showed? 

A. Various people. 

~- Not you? (,Yfl 
No, I probably testified as to the preparation of the A. 

impression or the cast. 

Q. But not to the analyzation? 
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A. Not to the analyzation, that would be correct. 

Q. That is a specialty which people get trained ror, 

is that correct? 

A. It depends on what you call "trained". There is no, 

there is no schools, no universities that specifically give 

a course in preparing ~!Fze casts as it relates to criminal 

matters. 

Q. I don't want to hedge with you, there is 

a di~terence between the peparation, marking, making and 

transportation ot the ~asts and the analyzation, 1s there not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Your function was the making, preparation, 

and transportation ot the casts, isn't that true? 

A. Yes, in addition to analyzing. 

Q. But you never testified to analyzation? 

A. I don't think I did, I don't recall test1(y1ng 

as to analyzation. 

Q. (To The Court.) I have the same objection. 

By The Court: 

Anything turther? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Nothing turther. 

By The Court: 

I think we will recess at this time until 1:15. 

The De~endant is excuaed. The Jury is excused. May I see Counsel? 

(Side Bar vonsultatlon not made a part ot reeord.) 

(Recessed at 12:00 Noon.). 
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(Reconvened at 1:15 P.M., EDST.). 

(Michael Rotman returned to witness stand.) 

DIRECT EXAMINATIOlf 

By Mr. Fierros 

1008. 

'lfrl 

Q. Mr. Rotman, do you remember the date that you 

went to the Police Barracks to examine certain boots and tires 

that were in Police custody? 

A. Ye'"• Sir. it vaa Februaey 14th at approximately 

llsOO A.M. 

Q. Who vaa the Pollee Ot".ticer that tumed over., 

accompanied you while you mad this examination? 

A. Corporal Barto and Trooper Kreba. 

Q. Wb&t articles did you examine? 

A. in question and the casts 

that they had marked tor Exhibits. 

Q. Whatever articles you examined were marked., were 

tagged. weren't they? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Will you step down and go through these articles 

and tell ua when you read the tags, read the Exhibit number and 

tell us whether or not you examined that article! 

A. (Witness leaves stand.). This is, I don't see an 

Exhibit number on here. 

Q. There should be one on there? 

~ Here 1t 11. 

Q. Read that Bxhibit number? 

A. CCBilOmrealth's Exhibit Mo. 96. 
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Q. Did you examine that at the state Police Barracks? 

A. Yea, this is a right foot boot. This one is 

Commonvaalth'a Exhibit No. 97. 

also. 

Q. Did J'OU examine that at the state Police Barracks? 

A. Yea, which is a left toot boot, and I examined that 

Q. Now, take a look at the next Exhibit next to you? 

A. Do you want me to go in any particular order? 

Q. A'frl ~ that J'OU want to do it. 

A. This 1a a cast that ia marked L-2 on the back and 

carried Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 92, which I examined. 

Q. All right • 

A. This ia Commonweal.th' s Exhibit No. 89 ••••• 

By Kr. Brtel ~ 

I will stipulate that all ot these articles were 

made available to them. 

By Kr. Fierro r 

And that he examined them? 

By Mr. .irtel: 

I will stipulate he looked at them. 

B7 Mr. Pierror 

Q. Continue, please? 

A. Coaaonwealth' • Exhibit No. 89 which is a Kell,y­

Sprinsttield tire. , 

Q. Did you examine that at the State Police Barracks? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Go &he&df 
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A. And this would be a cast that is identified as L-1 

and marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit Ito. 94. 

Q. Did you examine that? 

A. I examined this, yes. Here is a plaster cast which 

is marked L-7, COIJI!lcmwealth' s Exhibit No. 50. 

Q. Did you examine that at the B&rraeks? 

A. I did. 

Q. All right. 

A. 'l'his is a pluter cast, L-3, Commonwealth's 

Exhibit Bo. 91. 

Q. Did you exuaine that at the Barracks? 

A. Yea. 

Q. All rigbt? 

A. Tbia ia a cast marked L-6, Commonwealth's Exhibit 

:tlo. 52. 

Q. 

A. I did. Caat L-8, which 1s COI'IIIlOmrealth' s 

Exhibit Ho. 53, which I examined. 

Q. At the Barraco? 

A. Yes. 

Cast L-10, which is Commonwealth's i!Xhibit Bo. 54, 

I exaained that. Tbis is cast L-9, Commonwealth's Exhibit So. 55, 

This is cast L-5, COIIIDOilwealth'a Exhibit Bo. 
I 

51, which I exutned. 'l'his is L-4 a cast, CcmmonwealthJS Bxhibit',, ... " t',, 

lo. 93. vh1cb I uaa1ne4. This is a X.ll¥-Spr1J18t1e1d tire, I 1 ' 

exutned. A tire, XelJ.7-Springtleld tire, COIIIIDOnwealth's Exhibit 

lfo. 90, which I exaained. Still another Ke~-Springtleld tire, 
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Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 88, which ~ examined. 

Q. Please resume the stand. 

A. (Witness returned to stand.). 

Q. Can you tell us, in your professional opinion, 

which carries the higher evidentiar,y value, tor example 

fingerprints or the type ot evidence that you have just · -.J. 

at? 

A. Fingerprint evidence. 

Q. What? 

A. Fingerprint evidence would. 

Q. As opposed to fingerprints, why is the type of eviden• 

that you have just identified ot leas v&lue? 

A. Fingerprints have characteristic a which are unique 

and do not change. Each penon has their own fingerprints 

and can't transmit these fingerprints to ~body' else, and, ot 

course, they never change from time of birth. This t7Pe o:t' 

p~aical evidence, or this ph7sical evidence o~ examining tool 

ma.rkings, cuts, other impressions, are not unique. For example 1 

given the same set of cireumatances, a tire could possibly wear 

1n the same wq that another tire on another car would wear. 

Heel m&l1ta, impressions troa shoes, can wear the same 'W&1, that 

di1'terent individuals can wear their shoes down the same 1f&1'. 

There is nothing unique about a pair ot shoes or the way the7 are 

wom. I tbi.nk ~or this reason alone is enough to 3a7 that 

ttngerprinta are ot higher evidentiar,r value than these types 

ot 111preas1ona. 

Q. lfov, while you were at the Barracks, did you have 
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a conversation with, I think it is Mr.KrebgJ you said somebod7 

else was there, did you have a conversation with Mr. Krebs? 

A. And Corporal Barto. 

Q. Did you go over the articles with Mr. Krebs and 

Corporal Barto or juat Mr. Krebs? 

A. Well, we, well, I think it would be .fair to say the 

three or us went over the articles, inasmuch as Corporal Barto 

waa preaent. 

Q. Mow, can you tell ua what you diacuased with Mr. 

ltl"eba and Corporal Barto, it he participated, as to points o~, 

and JOU can pick out whatever objects you used, as point3 o~ 

witb theaf 

A. Yea 1 Trooper Krebs pointed out to me some o~ the 

similarities that appear on the eaata. 

Q. llov, will you show ua vh&t casts he was talking 

aboutf 

A. Yea. This la, we will uae Comaonwe&lth's Exhibit 

lfo. 94 is a caat ot a tire, and there is a crack in the tread, 

that al.ao appears on the tire. There is a L-5 ••••• 

By 'rhe Court: 

Q. The other number, pleaaef 

A. Yea, I aa 80n'1• COialOilVealth' 11 Exhibit No. 51, 

there are illpreaaiona or nail marks that appeAl" on the boot • 

tba\ appear on here along with accidental. impression, chance 

1mpreaalon fd a cut man that appears on the boot. 
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By Mr. Pierro: 

Q. Is that all he showed you and discussed with you? 

A. I tblnk it waa. 

Q. '!'hen did you ••• :rou may resume the stand. 

A. (Witness retumed to stand.). 

Q. Other than what Mr. Krebs showed you &nd discussed 

with you, did :rou. having now 1tiet.tif1ed all o'L thd s.rticles that 

70U teatit'ied about. make your own examination or them and 

euta? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You did? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I want you to reter to, I don't know what the 

exact number is, but you will tind it, a plaater east identified 

aa L-21 will J'OU pick it up • please? 

A. All right. 

Q. L-27 

A. That ia Exhibit Ho. 92. 

Q. Ia that also marked L-2? 

A. Yea, the cast is. 

Q. That is Exhibit lo. 92f 

A. Right. 

Q. low. in maltins an eX&IIll.nation or that, did you :find 

&nJtbins in caapar11on witb the tire and that Exhibit Ro. 92 that 

414 no\ appear on the Exhibit 

BJ Kr. Brtela 

••••• 

I obJect to that, unless he can establish some baala 

ror the question. \ 
J 
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By The Courts 

Q. Do you understand the question, Sir? 

A. Yes, I think I do, your Honor. 

Q. The question is not clear to the Court, would you 

rephrase it. he thinks he understands, but he is not sure, 

Mr. Fierro. 

B:r Mr. i'1erro a 

Q. Do ,.ou t1nd aey indication• that are di:f'terent betweer 

the cut ident1:t1ed as Ho. 92, I believe, and the tire? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right, now tell us what you found that was 

different on the cut than trail the tire 1 

B;r Kr. Ertel: 

I obJect to the question until we get a comparison 

ot what tire he is referring to. 

By The Court I 

Yes, which tire, are :rou reterring to all :tour, Sir? 

By M.r • Pierro I 

Q. Which tire? 

A. It wa. this tire• Exhibit Ho. 89. 

Q. Does that have an "L" mark on it too, the tire 

outside ot the Exhibit number? 

A. I don't know. no, I don't, I think it was just the 

c:aata that were marked with tb4tse "L" numbers. 

Q. Well, the tire you han ju.t identified, ware you 1 

b;r Mr. b'eba, or did you independent]¥ t1nd out that there is the 

impression ot a part ot that tire to the cut that you have 
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1dent11"ied? 

A. I am sorry? 

Q. Is this the same tire that waa supposed to have 

~·the east? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I object to leading at thia point. 

By The Court: 

Q. Do ycu understand vh&t the question is? 

1015. 

A. Yea. Trooper Krebs diet not identity the tire to the 

cut. I did. 

By Mr • Fierro I 

Q. You did? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How. JOU have already 1dent1tied the tire by the 

Exhibit number and you have identi.tied the cast. Now, can you 

tell ua did ,-ou t1n4 &J1T dit.terencea between the tire th&t you 

have identified and the eaat that you have identified? 

A. Di.ttereneea 1n the W8.7 ot omissions. 

Q. Omissions 1 

A. Yea. 

Q. What were the71 

A. Well, tor one, there is around the inside rim 

or inner part or the tire u it sets on the car, or wheel, I thi.nlt 

('"'\ there were six or seven m&1'ks vhieb caused the tread, the outside 

y tnact vblch is al.most non-existent, or is, 1n tact, non-existent 

and the tint tread next to it, an even amoothnesa between the two 

trea4a., it smooths out, and this occurs I thJ.nk !t1-r ,...., .., ...... -
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different places around the cirewmterenee or the tire. 

1016. 
·:0:w 

Q. Do the,- appear on the cut that you identified? 

A. Ho. I didn't see any. 

Q. Now. will you go to cut that is marked L-1 and 

read ita' Exhibit number? 

A. That is Exhibit lfo. 94. 

Q. Will you find the tire and read the Exhibit nwnbe1· 

that you CCIIIJ)&red with that caat'l 

By Mr. Ertel a 

I object~ .t'1nd what t1ref 

By Mr. Pierroa 

IAt hill t1nd it • I don't know wh.ich one 1 t is. 

B:r Mr. Ertel: 

The tire he identi.tied with that cast? 

By Mr • Pierro 1 

Be is going to t1nd the tire. 

A. This 1s Exhibit No. 88. 

By Mr. Brtelz 

I didn't att that. 

By The Court: 

lfo. 88. 

B7 Mr. Pierros 

Q. How. to the previous COIIIDOnvealth Exhibit. I have 

forgotten, 1s that the tire that you compared with that laat-

A. Yea, I believe 1t is. 

Q. Did you t1nd any dltterencea between the caat 

and the t1ref 

1 
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A. This was one ot the points that were in comparison 

shown to me b7 'l'rooper Kreba • and on the caat there is this 

accidental mark that waa identified. I think it waa some one and 

one-halt centimeters tram the end ot the ident1ty1ng mark. 

there is a gouge mark. in the eaat that doe a not appear on the tire. 

Q. Can you show us that? 

A. Here is the mark. 

B7 Mr. Ertell 

Q. You are reterring to COIIIIlOIM!ta1th' s Exhibit No. 88? 

A. Right. 

By Hr. Pierro: 

Q. You sq "here is the mark"? 

A. That is the mark on the tire ••••• 

By Mr. Ertel I 

I don't want to interrupt. but that is Commonveal.th's 

Exhibit Jlo. 94 :rou are ret'erring toT 

A. That is right. On the caat there is a gouge mark 

that doe• not appear on the tire. 

B7 Mr. Fie~ro 1 

Q. Will you point to that gouge mark on the cast 

so the Jurr can u. it? 

A. Right there. 

BT 'the Ca.ut I 

Q. 'l'bat is cut llo. 94? 

A. Ttl, JtN.r Boaor. 

I 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

Q. What does that gouge mark appear like, tell them 

about the shape, the size, what does it look like? 

A. Well, I guess the best explanation would be the 

appearance ot a check mark, diagonal, or between a diagonal-like 

there with a short stem and a long stem. 

Q.. Hold it up to the Jury? Show them the gouge mark? 

A. This ia the crack that is 1dent1t1ed and as 1n the 

tire, an4 thia is the gouge mark th&t does not appear 1n the tire. 

Q. Coma down and show it to the other end ot the Jury? 

A. 'l'his a the crack that appears 1n the tire and that 

is the gouge ma11t that does not appear there. 

Q. lfow, vU~ T0\.1 please show them the tire and show the:a 

on the tire the craek mark that you Sa'¥ ia there and the absence 

ot the gouge mark? 

A. This is the crack. 'l'he gouge mark should be here, 

but it is not. 

Q. Please 3how the Jury down at this end? 

A. This 11 the crack here, the gouge mark should appear 

over hen. 

By Mr. BJ"tel1 

I object to that, that it should appear. 

A. I am sorry. 

B7 lb'. Fierroa 

Q. Juat sq th&~ . tt doesn't, it is not there. 

A. It does not appear. 
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Q. Take the at and. 

A. (Wi tnesa retumed to stand.) • 

Q. I want you now to pick up the boots and re&d what the 

CODEOnwe&lth Exh1.bit lloa. are, and you ~ take them to stand 

1d. tb 70'1 1 1~ you wish? 

A. TbU is CCIIIIUIMJH&lth's Bxhibit Ko. 96 and 

CC¥JIAOI'Mt&lth' s Exhibit lfo. gr. 

Q. Wbicb is the right and llhich is the lett? 

A. 96 1a the right and 91 is the lett. 

Q. thoae boots? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Diet you examine them and canpare them with the 

caat 1mpreaa1ona? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Will you cama down please and get the cast 

1mpreaa1ona? 

A. Well, there are more than one. 

Q. Would you rather do it trom tbe tl.oor, would it 

be euler to take the boots down to the tloor? 

A. There 1.a onl7 reall7 one, I think, that is o~ 

&nJ' consequence. 

Q. All rigbt' 

A. 'rhia 1a COIIIIOmfe&lth' s Exhibit lo. 51, a cast which 

waa marked tor identification aa L-5. 

Q. 'l'bat is a cut o~ which boot, do you know? 

A. The light ina is bad here ••••• l 
I. 



f) 

~~ 

-· 

1020. 

Rotman. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Can we get you a light that would ~Jelp you, wou1d 

you like another light or something? 

A. It allla1'S helps. It is the right boot. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Q. Nov ••• 

A. I believe it is the right boot. The light is 

kine! ~ •••• 

Q. You have alreaey 1dent1:t1ed the right boot? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Kow, you have made a statement, you have said 

there is onl.7 one boot cut vhj.ch was o:t any consequence? 

A. Right. 

Q. Will you explain that statement in the light or 

your examination o:t these boot casts? 

A. Well, the others, I think, are somewhat of a. poor 

quAlity. 

Q. I didn't hear you? 

A. I am sorr,r, the others, the casts are of somewhat 

poor qual.i ty. 

Q. Poor quallty, you sq? 

A. Yea. 

B7 Kr. Ertela 

I obJeet to that, be said, "somewhat of a poor 

quall-tJ•. Jbo. Fieno 1a now putting vorda in his mouth. 

B1 Xr. Pierro a 

Q. Didn't you sq "poor quallty•t I 
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By Mr. Ertel: 

He said "somewhat o-r a poor quall t:r" • 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Q. What quallty did you s~ the other boot impressions 

waaf 

A. I would say they are somewhat poor. 

Q. Mow. the one boot caat thatyou have, that you are 

lookin& at &Dd that you haTe 1dent1~1ed • did :rou say that was 

ot the right boot? 

A. The light is very dU1'1cult here. Yes, I believe 

it ia t4 the right boot. I think it is this boot ••• the left 

boot, I am aon"7, it 1 a the right boot. 

Q. lfow ••• 

B7 The Cou.rt s 

Q. Which one, Sirf 

A. The right boot, Sir. 

~ Kr. Plerrot 

Q. llow, an examination ot the right boot cast and 

the rigbt boot, can you tell ua whether :rou :found &n7 di:f'terences 

between the boot and the cut? 

A. Omission a, ditterenees ot omiaaiona. 

Q. What are they! 

A. They are heel man.. There are marks on the heel, 

cut Mrka on tbe hell which do not appear in the cut. 

Q. An tbo1e cut marka on the heel T1s1ble to tM 

naked qet 

A. Yes. 
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Q. WUl you eome down and show those eut marks on the 

heel to the Jury? 

A. {Witness leaves stand.). They appear, as a matter 

o~ ~aet, on both boota. 

Q. Let's talte the right boot t'irstf 

A. These are the marks, three gouge marks. 

Q. Point th8ll out to the JU17? 

A. One • two thl"ee. 

Q. ccme to the middle o~ the Jury 'Box and sort or 

bend over and show them? 

A. One, two thl"'ee • 

Q. How, came down here to the end? 

A. One • two three. 

Q. Do those th:ree eut marks that you have pointed 

out to the Jury appear on the right boot eaat 1 

A. lfo, no, Sir, they don't appeal" on ~ eaata. 

Q. On &n7 caata? 

A. Hot that I could ~1nd. 

Q. Were there &n70ther d.i:t:terenees between the right 

boot and the right boot cut? 

A. lfo. Perh&pa the tom mark on the inside o:t the aole, 

aa I sa:r this part o~ the east is of samewhat poor quallty and 

1 t is n~ di.N"ieult to m&1te &n anal.7aia tor certain that is what, 

u a •tter o~ ~act 1t ia. It does tor all intent and purposes, 

doe a not appear. 

Q. Will you ea. and show thu this thing that you say 

tor all intenta and purposes does not appeu, this, ag&1n, is the 
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right boot? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Show them what it ia? 

A. It is this mark along here. 

Q. About how long is that ma.rtt T 

A. About an inch and a h&U' to two inches. 

BT Mr. Brtels 

I have a ruler here i~ you would like to measure 

it. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

Here is one? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

About two and a quarter inches, approximately. 

Show the JUJ7? 

Yes, I think ever,rone sav it. 

Bow, can J'OU return to the stand. 

(Witness returns to stand.). 

Q. Can you expl.a1n wb7 that tvo and a quarter inch 

marlt doe a not appear on the right boot cut 7 

A. Bo, Sir. 

Q. You cannot? 

A. ll'o, Sir. 

Q. llow, is there &J17thing else on the right boot and 

right boo~ cut that you would like to tell us &bout 1 

A. Ko, Jus'\ the tact that general deae:tption can be 

seen, the7 an h&l.t aolea, etc. That is &bo..lt all. l-l 
Q. llow, as to the len boot, did you make an examinatiOn : 

~ tba~ and the lett boot c:ut 1 

A. Yes • 
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Q. Both of which have been identified? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You did? 

A. Yes. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I am not sure the left boot cast was identified. 

By Mr. F1erroz 

We will do it? 

A. Well, it is the left boot cast that it is really this 

impression is made over. 

By 'l'he Court: 

Speak up? 

A. The lett boot is the cast that represents ••• well, let 

me get the two Exhlblta tor you, your Honor, it is 91 •••• ! am sorrJ, 

51 and 91 are the identifYing •••••• 

BT Mr. Plerror 

Q. 51 and 97? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That is which boot? 

A. I am aorr,r, the light was bad in here, this is the 

lett boot to be compared with thla cast. 

Q. Is that tlw boot you showed the Jury? 

A. No, I showed them the right boot, but the same facto -exlat. Here there are two cut marks on the heel. 

~. What are you talldng about when you say "here"? 

A. On 91, which is the lett boot, it matches ravorab~, 

or there are 1dent1ty1ng marks I should say with east, 
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Commonwealth's Exhibit Mo. 51, except that there are two cut marks 

on the inside of the heel that do not appear on the cast. 

Q. lfow, are you now talking about the lett boot? 

A. I ua talking about the lett one, y-es. The light 

waa bad up here, and I a.ra sorry tor the mistake, but under it with 

the uae ot the tlaahlight I could see it much better. 

Q. lfow, is there anything else concerning the lett 

boot and the identifYing caat that you want to make a statement 

uout'l 

A. Well, once again the gouge mark on the sole that appee 

here, and I think I mentioned the gouge mark on the heels. 

Q. Which boot is that? 

A. The lett boot. 

Q. Is that the one with the two and a halt inch ••••• 

A. No, that waa the right boot. 

Q. I don't want to be mistaken about tnat, okay. 

Well, then there is something else to this lett boot besides two 

cut marks? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I obJect, he is leading. 

By Mr. Pierror 

Q. Is there something else about this left boot besides 

t he two cut marks 1 

By Tbe Court 1 

Q. Do ;you understand the queatlon? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. You fiJ&1 anawr? 
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By Mr. Fierros 

Q. Does that appear on the corresponding cast? 

A. It doe an' t appear. 

Q. Bring it down here and let us see the boot, the 

cast and the boot? 

A. (Witness leaYes stand.). This is the cast. 

Q. Known aaf 

1026. 

A. Exhibit lfo. 51. 'l'hase two markJJ should appear in 

here and do not. 

Q. Point to those marks with the flashlight. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I obJect to the "shou1d have". 

A. They do not appear. 

By Mr. P1errcu 

Q. Where woul.d they appear on the cast? 

A. Approximate~ hare. I pointed to~ I indicated 

at approximately a certain point on the heel. 

Q. How, bring it down to the other side of the Jury. 

Firat, show the JU1'7 the marks you are tallting about? 

A. These are the marks I speak of on the heel of the 

shoe or boot. 

Q. Exhibitlfo. 91? 

A. This 1a the cast, should appear on here and don't. 

Q. That 1a Exhibit Bo. 51? 

A. 51. 

Q. low, bring it down to the end of the Jury here. 

On :::xhibit llo. CJT, point out the marks you refer to? 
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A. Here are the marks on the heel and do not appear 

on the east. 

Q. That is Exhibit lfo. 51? 

A. Tea. 

Q. ~ake the stand. 

A. {Witness returned to stand.). 

Q. Can you explain why', on this boot and cast, can 

70\1 explain wey thoae marka don't appear? 

A. I don't thlnlc &nJ'One could explain that, Counselor. 

That is the problem vi th this type ot evidence. 

Q. What do you mean "That is the problem w1 th this 

type ot evidence."? 

By Ml'. Ertel: 

Objection. 

By The Court: 

I will. permit the answer. 

A. You can't account tor omiaaiona in the impression, 

&D4 1 t ia rq opinion that becauae you can • t account tor omissions, 

you can't with an1 degree or certainty ••••• 

By Mr. Brtel: 

Objection. 

B~ Mr. i'ie rro r 

He is expressing an opinion. 

B7 'l'be court : 

This is an opinion. 

By Kr. lrtela 

'l'his man is not qual1t1ed. 
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B;y The Court: 

The objection is over ruled, you may answer. 

A. In rq opinion, you can't say with any degree or 

certaint;y that a certain mark was made in an impressionwas made 

b7 a certain ~actor on the object which made the impression. 

B7 Mr. Pierroz 

Q. Atter you concluded, whatever you had to do, 

examining. thinking, whatever your processes are • did you, 

specit'ical.ll' conceming the boot or boots, both o~ them, did 

you cOM to an opinion as to whether or not the boots made the cast 

1mpreaa1ona that are 1n evidence? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did ;you come to aey opinion 't 

A. Yea. 

Q. What was your opinion? 

A. In rq opinion, given the same set ot circumstances, 

anr number ot boots or tires could have made those impressions. 

Q. Any number ;you say? 

A. Yes. it is possible these boots and these tires 

made those impressions, but it is also possible that other tires 

and other boots could have made the same impressions. 

Q. cross examination. 

CROSS EXAMIKATIOR 

B7 Xr. Brtelr 

Q. Kl". Rotman. ,you have been a little uneoratortabla 

1n your testimoey here, have you notf 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

I object to that. 

A. I have been a little physical. you might say. 

B7 '!he Court I 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q.. Mr. Rotman, how long did you exam.ine these 

particular ltem.a? 

A. At the Barracka? 

Q. Yes? 

A. About two hours. 

Q. About two hours. that is all? 

A. That is all. 

Q. Did you bring any special equipment? 

A. I had with me a maalf'ying glass and a ruler. 

1029. 

~ 

I used the ruler, but did not need or use the magnifying gl.ass. 

Q. You certain~ vent over these tor comparison 

points, didn't you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that all the comparison points you found 

which ,ou have described here? 

A. I described what Trooper Krebs pointed out. 

Q. You didn't aak him tor all ot them, did you? 

All ot the comparison points, he on4r shoved you a rew, didn't he_? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You said, "That is enough.", didn't you? 

A. Well, I don't know it I said "That is enough.". 

I am not aure I aaid, "That 1_s enough.". I said. "Ok_ev. I h:&ve 
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seen as much as I wanted to see.". 

Q. You seen enough? 

A. I said that I had seen as much as I wanted to have 

seen. 

Q. That ns af'teza you were looking at the tire 

1mpresa1ons, is that right, then you looked at the boot impressions 

A. Right, I examined the tires first. 

Q. Then you looked at the boots? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You neglected to show the Jury, I think, the naJ.l 

marks on that impression? 

A. Well, that was a point ot comparison that Trooper 

Krebs showed me I agreed upon. 

Q. Did you make a comment then atter you looked at those 

boots in the presence ot Trooper Krebs and Corporal Barto? 

A. I am not sure it I did or not, we had a lot ot 

conversation. 

Q. Could you have made the comment something like, 

"some ~~ never get a break."? 

A. I coul.d have, but I don't know it it vas in context 

witb ex&llining these .. beeauae ve were talking about the crime 

situation in Philadelphia and the problems Investigators have~ 

etc. I remember aqing something like that, but I don't know it 

1 t waa, 1n tact, w1 th reterenee to this. 

Q. Did you also make the comment "It you got him 

yO\l got him. "1 

A. I don't remember saying that. 
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Q. You would not deny sqtng that 1 

A. I don't deey, but I don't remember saying it. 

Q. llow, when you t'irst got there you spent about ten 

minutes Juat looking at the cuta, didn't you, Juat overall Yiew, 

and at that point Trooper ltreba started to help you, isn't that tn 

A. No. 

Q. He didn't help you by pointing out casts? 

A. Yea. but it waa not atter ten minutes, I think it 

waa a little later than that. 

Q. Mow. 70\1 were able to identifY a tire to a east, 

is that right? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And there vas not &11'7 question about it, you came dawt 

anc! looked ~or the eut and you saw the cut in the tire and saw the 

cut 1n tbe cut f 

A. lfot the cut, each east has ita' own identifying 

man. 
Q. With the tire? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Cut markaf 

A. lfo. 

Q. Break malir.a? 

A. Hot accidental marks, marks o-r tactory' marks. 

- Q. You don't consider •••• 

A. M.anutaoturing m&l"U, 

Q. You don't consider a tread• a crack 1n the tread 

which you showed on the cme tire u a manutacturlng mark 'I 
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A. I didn't s~ that. 

Q. That you looked tor, you went around th!a tire 

and looked tor that? 

1032. 

A. Right, are you asking me tor what I looked for now 

or at the ~tate Pollee Barracks? 

Q. You looked for it now, to !dentit"y the cast? 

A. Yea, I did, but I thought you were askin~ ne what 

I looted tor at the State Police Barracks? 

Q. That is an accidental marking? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When you are looking at fingerprints do you get 

emissions 1n fingerprints too with smudges and so:rorth? 

A. I would not consider a smudge an omission. You 

get oad.aaiona. 

Q. You look for_ 'What we call positive points of 

comparison? 

A. Yea. 

Q. When you get enough positive points ot comparison, 

then you conclude that fingerprint came trona that 1nd1 vidual. 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. That !a exact}¥ what you do, you look for 

enough pointa ot comparison between the pnyaical object and the 

caat to conclude whether or not that is the object, do you not? 

A. 'l'bat 1s correct. 

Q. You don't WO'rr7 about om.laaiona becauae that 

can ca.e tram soil, tilling in, weather, the tact that the boot 

or a hoe Jldght haTe moved in the soil and tiled 1 t 1n 1 the crack 
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have been tilled in, in the boot when a guy had dirt in it 

trom somewhere elM, you don't worry about those in your 

eompariaona, do you 1 

A. rro, you are right, you don't WOM7 about them. 

1033, 

Q. So you lOOked tor the positive points ot comparison 

to conclude that tire made that particular tire mark? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And tbe same ror a boot, to a boot cast, is that 

correct! 

A. Yea. 

Q. So all or these omissions that you talked about 

basically 1n the, in the tool examin1ng art are nonsense, 

aren't they? 

A. Not necessarily. 

Q. They juat don't show, and nobocf7 can explain it, 

because ;rou said yourseU? 

A. That 1s exactly right. 

Q. But i1' you get enough poil111 ot positive comparison 

o t aceidentala, you can put it to a particular object, is that 

ri&btf 

A. In tingerprinta I would aq that is right. 

Q. In tool m&rka? 

A. Well, it depends on what ;you conaider enough points, 

an4 what somebo4J elae mi&ht consider enough points. 

I 
j 
I 

' Q. W.ll, it ls all a m&tter ot stat1at1ea, is it notf -~ ~ 
A. Certalnl7 is probabil.itles. 

Q. Let's go through a tn o1' the probabilities to narrow 
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this down even with the manufacturer's marks, can we do that? 

A. Sure. 

Q. So we start with the probability ot the particular 

tire 1taelt. lfow~ there are so many tires manuractured 1n the 

United States? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you have any idea how m&n7 brands, would you 

consider 1t over 150? 

A. I will accept that. 

Q. Sow, o~ those 150 brands, one or them is Kelly-

Spr1ngtiel4'1 

A. All right. 

Q. And a Kell3'-Spr1ng~1eld is a replacement type o~ 

tire~ do 70U know that f 

A. I don't know that ~or a f'act. 

Q. You didn't check with the factory or anything? 

A. I did no turther investigation. 

Q. You nner vent back to the tactory? 

A. I cU.d no 1mest1gat1on. 

Q. So Ke~·Spr1ngt1elda, I assume you have done 

some tire anal.7aia be tore, have you! 

A. Yes. 

Q. lfow, rou know what these are called? 

A. I can't see. (Witness leaves stand.). 

Q. The crack.~, the wider grares 

A. lo, I don't. 

Q. That is ribs, that is a rib design, and that is in 
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a tread pattern? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know how ID&ll7 tread pattems are put out 

1n var1oua tires? 

A. I would say nume roua. 

1035. 

Q. That would llmit it f\J.rther, because ;you have to 

get down to the tread pattern in the Xel.l7-Spr1ngf'1eld tire? 

Q. Do 70\1 know it' they change those periodJ.cally'? 

A. I think that they did. 

Q. So that., 1n tact, they sometimes go .trom a seven 

ribbed tire to a f'1Ye ribbed tire., ;you are .tamil.J.ar with that ~ 

tram 7our ovn cCIIIDlon knowledge? 

A. Yea. 

Q. 'l'bat llm1 ta it even more even w1 thJ.n the Kel~y-

3pringt1eld group? 

A. Right. 

Q. Now., we alao have, are you f'am1llar with these little 

cuts called s1pea? 

A. Yea, at the tread, yes. 

Q. Ifow, do you know they var,r 1n patterns? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And do you know how JDan7 pattems you t:Ught have in 

h~-Sfr1n8f'ielda with this tJlHI of' ribbing? 

A, Once again I would sq nwzaero\la. 
I #' 

Q. How, the sidewall changea, doea it not? 

A. The 1dentif7ing mark on the sidewall? 

t 
~ 
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Q. Yes' 

A. I don't know that they do, I am not sure, I thought 

a.ll o~ the manufacturers had their own identif'ying marks. The7 

could change trom one year to the next or intervening years, five 

years or whatever. 

~. Nov, we limited it a little bit more, because you 

got to get the type sidewall with the type rib with the type sipe 

witb the type tire? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Now_, we have gotten that tar, then we have what is 

e&lled wear patterns? 

A. Right. 

Q. ~h tire wears di~:terently than another tire, 

depending on alignment_,eamber and so on ot the automobile? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That is indi.vidual pretty much to an automobUe, 

is it not? 

A. Yes, sure. 

Q. The wear pattems are dif'f'erent tor dif'terent ears, 

because a car hits a curb or gets out ot alignment or has 

an accident_, so then 7ou compare wear characteristics, so that 

even llm1ts it a_, lim.1ts it more within a Kel.l¥-Spring~ield, 

aidewall, tread, s1pe design! 

A. Yes. 

Q. 'l'b&t is eYen more llm1t&tlon1 

A. Yea. 

Q. You tound, u a matter of' tact, that Commonwealth's 

Exhibit :to. 89 and Cammonwealtft s Exhibit No. 92 compared in all 
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ot those degree•• tlicl JOU not? I don't want to trap you here. 

at them? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

xo .. that is al1 right. Let me see the "L" number. 

Did you make notes ot JOUl' examination f 

Yea. 

Do you have them 1d th you T 

llo. 

You didn't bring any notes with you? 

lfo • I never testifY w1 th note a. 

You don't even have them with you here? 

No. 

You didn't review them at &11? 

I didn't aq that. 

When tlid you review them? 

L&at night. 

You didn't bring them with you so I could look 

A. Ko. Sir- that is L-2 .. I think that was a tront 

tire • am I correct? 

Q. Right, :t'ront tire. 

A. Right tront tire. 

Q. 'rh&t compared in tread design, wear characteristics, 

did :rou measure the depth ot the tread? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did that compare tavorab}7? 

A. Yea. 1ft areaa it did, certain areas. 

Q. 'l'bat is Mother positive, so everything at this 

point trom, ccmparea .. 1a that correct? 



·~ 

1038. 

Rotman. 

A. Everything at this point tells me it is a. Kell.y'­

Springtield tire. 

Q. A Kelly-Springfield with this wear pattem, with 

this particular design, with this particular sipe, with this 

particul.&r edge war, everything ia compared? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How ma117 points o~ comparison did you find as 

tar u aecidental.a aJ"8 coneemed on thatf 

A. I didn't, I think there was one on thia one. 

Q. OnlT one? 

A. Yea. I only examined it tor tyo hours, all or these 

things tor two hours. 

Q. Well, eerta1nl.7, Sir, it you are caning into 

Court in an important matter like this, you want to give 

a good, tair obJect1Te opinion, don't you? 

A. I vould like to, yes. 

Q. And you would certainq want to investigate this 

more than two hours f 

on tt.. 

A. Well, the tU. was limited, there was limitation 

Q. Well, did 0\U" people throw you out or anything? 

A. Bot at all, they were extremel.7 courteous. 

Q. Bow, I want you here in this Court Room to give 

me a fair appraisal ualns that drafting set .. using triangulation, 

and tbl dividers, an4 alve me a comparison ot ever, accidental 

mark between thia eaat a.nd that tire, can you do it, and I 

will help you. 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

I object to bia helping. 

By Hr. Ertel: 

I will be glad to point the things out • 

B7 Mr. Herro1 

You don't haTe to point anything out~ and I object 

to ~ experimentation~ this man is here to testit'y as to his 

examination and opinion. 

B7 The CCNJ"t I 

Q. Do 70U understand the question? 

A. I un4erstan4. 

Q. You ~ proceed. 

B7 Mr. lrtel: 

Q. Can 70U do it? 

A. I don't know how to use one o~ these sets, to 

be per1'ect~ trank with 7ou~ and I don't know that these drafting 

seta. I haw nenr seen. aa a matter o~ tact~ Doctor Burke use 

one either when he waa doing it himaelt' or when we were 

together doln& it. 

B7 Mr. Fierro1 

I object to this~ that the District Attorney muat 

not pnaet h1a own inatl"UDIIents. 'rbe man has a right to say what 

be UMS and not make experimentations with anything provided by 

tbe CC81a00Walth. 

B7 The Court I 

Q. Are there &111 instl"WDints that JOU uaed that you d,.;~ 

have 1d. th JOU that JCN would l1lte to ••• U ve have available? 

A. •o. moa\ ot it is d011e by sisbt, your Honor, and 11' 

I', 
1 
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they measure favorably from one point to another, from one 

identifying point to another, that is usually sufficient. 

By Mr. Ertel z 

Q. That is sufficient to conclude that is the tire 

that made the mark, isn't that true? 

A. Yea. 

101+0. 

Q. lfow, would it be just as accurate in using a. rul.e, 

if we took either a compass or by just uaing a meaaur1ng stick 

to meaaure a diatanee between two marks and take it :trom the 

tire to the eaat? 

A. Same <11ft' a renee. 

Q. same cU.fference? 

A. As long a.s it i.s locked. 

Q. Are you :tamlliar with the fact that 89 and 92 

Trooper ltreba just said they could lave been the same? 

By Mr. Fierro& 

I obJect to what Trooper Krebs said. 

A. I aa not tamiliar with what he said. 
By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. You are sa.ying, aren't you, that 89 could have 

made 92. aren't you sqing that? 

A. 'l'bia is L-2, I think that was the right front 

tire. 

Q. That is the right front tire, that is what you 

identified it aa? 

A. Yes. 

Q. So JOU identified this particular cast 92, to 

CoBIIIIOilWal.th's Exhibit lo. 89 •••• 
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A. How, I don't know. 
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Q. It is the right trent tire tram an Oldsmobile sedan? 

A. Yea, right tront tire. 

Q. You identified this east with this tire, is that 

right? 

A. Yea. 

Q. So ,. can 1.&7 those together. I believe you 

teat1~1ed &beNt cut llo. 911-t 

here? 

A. Yea. 

Q. OiteT, and that is tire No. 88? 

A. Right. 

Q. I hate to aak y-ou this, but can ;you come down 

A. sure. (W1 tne as leaye s stand. ) • 

Q. How, would y-ou be kind enough to pick out what you 

would consider a comparison 'l 

B7 The Court I 

The Jurors 1n the back cannot see, Mr. Ertel. 

B7 Mr. Brtela 

There does not seem to be a better way to handle 

it. 

B7 'the Court 1 

The Defendant is excuaed tor 15 minutes. The 

JUr.F 1a excuaed tor 15 minutes. Court is recessed. 

(aece•H4 ail 2120 P.H. 1 EDa'l'.). 

(Reconvened at 2a35 P.M., EDST.). 
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(Michael Rotman returned to w1 tness stand.). 

By The Court z 

Proceed, Mr. Ertel. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

Q. Would you coma down here again, J.lr. Rotman? 

A. (Witness leaves stand.). 

Q. Now, Mr. Rotman, there is the "D" ot the tire, that 

is a cl.&aa characteristic 1 

A. Yea, mamtacturer' s. 

Q. What we c&l.l class manu.racturer' s? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Now, 1, 2, 3 Bipes, see that crack right there? 

A. Right. 

Q. 'l'wo or them right there? 

A. Yea. 

Q. We measure that ott of the corner of the "D", 

whieh w are doing nov to the tirst crack, right, wou.ld you a~ 

that is accurate? 

"D", tbe 

varies a 

A. No, I want the edge. 

Q. You want the edge? 

A. Yea. 

Q. lfow, let' a come over to the cast, nov you are ott the 

tirat craek? 

A. Right. 

Q. 'rhecut should be a little bit ott because plaster 

little bit? 

A. It spreads a little bit, the plaster &a it f&l..ls 
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because or the weight or the plaster. 

Q. That compares favorably to that crack. does 

it not? 

A. Well •• • • • 

Q. It is right there? 

1043,. 
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A. Okey. it you want to consider that a crack. It 

could alao be a tlaw in the casting. 

Q. IAt' a take the next one ••••• 

Mr. Ertel. the yq you are standing there the 

..1\u'ora on the end can't see. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 88, I believe we 

are taking, and we are measuring to the second crack, is that 

correct, trom the comer or the "D"? 

A. Yes. 

Q. There is another •••••• 

By The Court: 

Mr. Ertel, it anything is said it must be on the 

record. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. I said I got the wrong crack. Okey. we are going 

trom the tip or the ~D" to the second break in the sidewall, 

in the sidewall or Commonwealth's Exhibit Ko. 88? 

A. That is• yea, Sir. 

Q. That comes out right on the cast to an imprint right 

at the edge ot the sipe as shown on Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 88. 

i 
' i 
i 
i 
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!s that correct'? 

A. Well, let me see that again here? 

Q. Do you want to count them, would that be " ·.sier., 

1, 2., 3., right at 4? 

A. Right about 4. 

Q. Right here, do you see it right here, where your 

light ••••• 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I have to object to this., I don't know what he 

means when he says, "right here". I want to make this objection., 

the District Attorney., in effect, is testifying, and I object. 

He should aok this man questions and not make statements. 

By The Court: 

Be specific as far as the record. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. From the tip of the "o", the markings on the sidewall 

at the comer of the tread and the sidewall, from the "o" up do 

you, and where I have placed the dividers, do you see the crack? 

A. Yes • but how do you explain this form ot' plaster 

in the middle it you are going to call that a crack? How do 

you explain that lump of plaster in the middlet 

Q. Let's go back and ask you on this it there is a lump 

of rubber? 

A. Yes., but it don't take on the same shape as the 

plaster. 

~. But it does, 1t shows the cracks in the same location? 

A. It you want to consider these craeks., okey., I will ag~ 
it you want to consider them cracks., but you have the same type of I 
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c raeks all through here, all through the plaster you have the 

same type of cracks. 

Q. Let me show •••• 

A. The question is are the cracks there because thil 

tire eaused the impression to be made or are the cracks there 

becauae ot the way the plaster was poured and set? That is my 

question. 'l'his is the problem with this type ot idaotii"1cat1on. 

Q. You have looked at these, you have gone :t'rom the 

tire to the cast? 

A. What you showed, I agree 1s true. 

Q. All right •••• 

A. But I ua not so sure that I would not say for 

sure that the cracks that you show on the plaster are, in fact, 

cracks that were caused by the impression ot the tire. 

Q. You are juat not sure ot that? 

A. I would not say that it is because ot the mould 

along here. 

Q. They lay in the same distance? 

A. They do, there is no doubt about that. 

By The Court: 

Speak up. 

By Kr. Plerroz 

It sounds to me like tbia is taking on a debate. 

By The Court z 

Yes, Mr. Ertel, it 1a questions and answers. 

By Mr. Ertelr 

Q. Do they l&J the same distance trOlfl the comer ot the 
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"n" or "Kelly-Springfield", is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. They lay at the same angle from the comer or the 

"D", is that correct? 

A. They lay at the same distance. 

Q. How, do they also lay on the edge of the tread to the 

sidewall? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do they show both on the cast, which is 

Commonwealth' a Exhibit lfo. 94, and as on 88? 

A. There are s1m.1lar marks on the cast as appear on the 

tire. I would not ~ for certain that those marks were caused 

by the marks on the tire. 

Q. Now, let's take one other measurement on that, if 

we canf This is a measurement between the two cracks which is 

at the, on an angle tra:n the "D" ot Kelly-Springfield. Would that 

be a fair distance between the two? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

What is a fair distance, what is it? 

By The Court: 

For the record, Mr. Ertel. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. I have set up the dividers, is that correct, and 

that is betveek the two breaks in the tire ott or the edge or the 

read? 

A. Yes, the District Attorney measured the distance 

between the two breaks froaa the "o" ot "Springfield", and these 



() 

0 

·o 

·)· \ ..... 

0 

Rotman. 
'·.; .. ·~ \.:., 

being the same two breaks that he identiried previously. Nov he is 

measuring the distance between the two breaks. 

Q. Does that ccmpare ravorabl¥, in your opinion? 

A. Well, when you are talking about centimeters, no. 

Q. But it does compare tor tool worlt? 

A. It is quite close, but there is a alight difference. 

Q. Bow you are looking at what is Commonwealth' a 

Bxhibit lo. 108, is that correct? 

A. Okay, yes. 

Q. low, can we count across again from the "o" and 

we go, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 1 and do you note on the photograph, 

which is Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 108, is a crack? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How, let's go to L-1, which is easier to see 

ot Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 108, start here, 1, 2, 3, 4, 

A. You are counting something that does not appear 

in there. 

By Mr. Fierro : 

Did the Court Reporter get that? 

By The Court Reporter& 

Yea. 

B7 'l'he Court I 

Anything said, would you apeak laud enough? 

By Mr. Brtelr 

Q. Let's measure it again? 

A. I repeat, he was counting a point that did not 

. ~"" ._ .. .,.. . 
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Q. Should it be there? 

A. Yes, it should he there, but these other marks 

should be on the east &lao. These marks ot omission I speak of. 

Q. Marks ot omission ean till in? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object, thia is argumentative. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Can you Point 4 on the tire on, and on the cast? 

By Mr. Fierros 

What ia Point 4? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Shown on the top ot Exhibit No. 108, can you 

Point 4 wbich is laid out by Trooper Krebs both on the tire 

and on the cast? 

By Mr. Fierros 

I object on the record, whatever Trooper Krebs 

laid out it is meaningless on the record. 

By The Courta 

Is it marked on the Exhibit? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yea. 

By The Courts 

Refer to the mark. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Can you tind Point 4 on 108? 

A. You counted Point 4 here, on the photograph marked 

L-1, on the photograph marked LEK-3. vou ~aunt:•" p,.., "+ .., 
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not sure which one. 

Q. Well, we will start, i~ I made a mistake, let's 

start with Point 3, can TOU find Point 3 over on the photograph 

on the tire •••• let•s start over. On Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 108, 

can 70u point to Point 3 on the east picture as compared to the 

tire picture o~ Commanwe&lth'a Exhibit No. loB o~ the tire, 

Point 3? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are theJ' there? 

A. something appears 1n the photograph. 

Q. Does it appear to be a crack? 

A. It can be, yea. 

Q. And counting trom the "D", can J'OU 18¥ it out to 

be the same distance? 

A. Right. 

Q. It is the same distance, and it appears the same? 

A. Apparentl.7 the same distance, I didn't measure it, 

it might very well be the same distance. 

Q. Would 7ou meaaure it please? 

A. The photographs are not accurate. 

Q. Here are the tvo Exhibits, can you measure it on the 

Exhibits? 

A. I aa looking at the photographs, it you want to 

point thea out onto the lxhib1ta, I will meaaure them. 

Q. You are the E.xaainer here •••• 

BJ' Xr. Fierroa 

I obJect to the argument again. 
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By The court : 

Refrain from arguing, ask questions. 

BJ Mr. Ertel: 

Q. As a Tool Examiner, will you point them out on the 

Exhibits. please, not the photograph? 

A. Let me see what you are talking about? 

Q. Can ,-ou obaerve it? 

A. Yea. 

Q. How, take the dividers and measure the distance, 

please, what does it appear on the tire to be? 

A. What? 

Q. What does it appear to be? 

A • A nick or whatever, crack. I was won de ring if 

we were l.ook1ng at the same crack. your Honor. If the District 

Attomey and I are in agreement that we are looking at the 

same craek. because there are many cracks in this tire, I was 

wondering it we were in agreement. 

Q. Oltey, you got it now? 

A. Now you want me to tind 1 t on here 'l 

Q. It you rill, please. When you say "on here'', you 

mean Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 94? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you find it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. It ia exactly the same location, is it not? 

A. Well, there, yes, there is a tlav in the cast that 

appears to be 1n the same location as the flaw in the tire. 

Q. You have loeated that by using dividers and just l.a.7in 
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it on there and looking right at the and o~ the divers? 

A. Yea. 

Q. And on the same angle, waa it not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. About the same length? 

A. Yea. 

Q. By the naked e7e you could aee that? 

A. lfo, b7 the naked e78 I WO\lld not trust, but I 

would ~ it !a the same. 

Q. Do you want to measure 1 t 7 

A. Ko. 

Q. Wh7 don't we measure it 1 

A. Bo, we used tbe compass and I am satisfied. 

1051. 

Q. Now, let's look at Point 4, it you will, please, 

on Commonwealth's EXhibit No. 108, and also in the tire, 

now it mtgbt be eaaier to pick up 1n the tire, d.o you think you 

can pick that up on the tire and on the Exhibit? 

A. Oltey. 

Q. What does it appear to be in the tire? 

A. A crack. 

Q. And runnins which direction, can you give us 

a description u beat JOU can? 

A. Well, it is running trom the, I would say the outer 

edge ar the tint tread down to the rim ot the tire, not the rim 

ot the tift, but the tint rim ot the mould. Do you want this 

meaau.rec!T 

i 

l 
! 

- ~ 
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Q. Please, would you? 

A. To the "D"? 

Q. That would be fine? 

A. Okey. 

1052. 

Q. Can you locate the same thing on the cast which is 

COIIIIlOil1Nalth' a Exhibit llo. 94? 

A. Oltey. 

Q. Did you rind it? 

A. Yes, it is not the exact distance, there is a crack 

in the plaster. 

ca. 'l'hat compares :favorably for tool analysis? 

A. Yes, not an exact distance. 

Q. Let's check the exact distance, you note the tire 

does have Ulpert'ection here in the cast, where obviously 

something happened to the cast? 

A. Exactly. 

Q. That is why the distance would not compare :favorably 

1n you.J- opinion? 

A. Could very well be, either that or the impression 

spreading, the earth spreading as the plaster :f'al.ls into it. 

Q. So we do, 1, 2, 3, 4, points ot comparison just 

on the sidewall ot this tire, is that correct, in the cast? 

A. Once again, you will, you call them points of 

comparison and I &Ill concemed whether or not the plaster is ot 

such conalatencr th&t 1t would have tormed these cracks ~7, 

because there are cracks &long the ridge. 

Q. But they do work out distance-wise exactly, ia that 
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correct, or as close as one would expect? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And the angles are the same aa the cracks? 

A. Yea, I woul.d sq they are. 

Q. Let' a go to the next one •••• incidentally, you 

didn't tind those, dieyou, when you were looking at the tint? 

A. llo. 

Q. You didn • t ex&aine it that close]¥? 

A. Ko, Sir. 

Q. Kov, looking at CollllllOnWe&lth 1 a Exhibit No. 109, 

can you look at Point 5 Which is shown on L-1 and LEK-3? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

is it not? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Are they or the same tire? 

LEE-3 and L-1, do you see what Point 5 is? 

Yea. 

That is a scrape mark that appears in the tire, 

Yea. 

Can you tind that on the tire, please? 

Right here. 

You have found it, where is it on the tire? 

T.he tire is upside down according to the photograph. 

'l'h&t crack appean as 1n the second rib ot the tire, 

and it ia a lana thin crack, what would you sq the distance 

would be, approximatel7f 

A. Inch and a hal1'. 

Q. Can you tind that on the cut, please? 

A. It ia over here, but it is not, but the pl.&ater i!l 
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somewhat covered. 

Q. But you find the oa.me crack in the same tread? 

A. The same crack in the same tre&d, but I would not, 

but I would not 1 I would s~ not as long because or the 1.mpert'eet101 

ot the caat. 

Q. Are you familar what that object is here on the 

Photograph which is 109, can you get a point o~ re:terence to 

meaaure troa that to some other point in the tire? 

A. What are you speaking ot'l 

Q. Prom this crack to some other point of re.ference? 

A. From the crack to the point o:t reference? 

Q. Yes? For instance, could you count the number of 

dashes on the sidevall to the point where that crack starts? 

A. Yea. This is one o:t the points that Trooper Krebs 

showed me. 

Q. You did see that? 

A. Ysa. 

Q. Can you count that ott and see it" it is in the 

same location? 

A. When I see on here, it is not in the same location •••• 

Q. You mi.JJsed one thing, because it is covered over. 

By Mr. Vierrot 

I object to that statement. 

A. I counted that, I didn't miss ••••• 

B;r Mr. Fierros 

I would like to have a ruling on that. 

I 
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By '!'he Court: 

The objection is sustained. 

Ask questions. Mr. Ertel. no statements. 

A. I would aq it is approximately in the same 

position. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. That is eloae enough ~or tool work? 

A. Yes. that would be. 

Q. That !a a good identit)ing mark. is it not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Mow. let's look at Point 6 on Ccmmomrealth's 

Exhibit Ho. 1091 ean you see Point 6? 

A. Ub-huh. 

Q. Wbat ls ltf 

1055. 

A. 

Q. 

It looka like ••••• are you talking about this !ll1\rk·? 

Wel1, ean you see lt better on LEK·3? 

A. Ho, it does not appear here. 

Q. Can JOU locate that on the caat going ~rom the 

wear barf 

A. On the caat? 

Q. Let's start tram the tire, wouldn't that be 

euler tw you? 

A. Oke7. 

Q. Pound itf 

A. Right. 

Q. What does it loolt li.U? 

A. A cut lD&l'k. 

Q. Bow long is ltf 
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A. About a hal.t inch. 

Q. Can you tind that al..so on the east? 

A. Okay. 

Q. The same length? 

A. Approximatel.7. 

Q. Lying in the same angle? 

A. Appro.ximatel.7. 

Q. And is that close enough tor a good point ot 

identit1eat1on in tire work? 

A. Yea. 

1056. 

Q. 3o that is six points on this particular cast, ia 

that cornet, tor this tire? 

A. I believe so ••• wall, I don't particularly agree 

with the points along the side. 

Q. But ;you do agree with the ones definitely in the 

tread work? 

the side. 

A. In the tread work, yes, but not the ones along 

Q. They are acc1denta1s? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. And they are pecu~J.&r to one t;ype tire? 

A. That 1s debatable. 

Q. That 1s what you look tor? 

A. That is exact~ what you look tor, yes, but omission 

are things that have a greater bearing on th& matter too. 

Q. But you have already stated you looked for positives 

not omissions? 

A. Yes. 
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(1:111 

Q. IncidentallT, did you examine that cast and that 

tire thoroughlY at the Barracks? 

A. Not thorougbl7, no. 

Q. IncidentallT, let me see Which tire do we have nov 

and the east 1 

A. I~ I woulcl bave been able to taka the tire and the 

caata and juat stw:l7 the• tor a long per1o4 ot time, when you are 

not tried and when :rou are able to obsene proper~, I think 

I could have m&4e ••••• 

Q. '1'he same comparisons? 

A. I could have made a better judgment, perhaps. 

Q. You telt you juat didn't have sut'ttcient time, is~ 

that vh&t you are a&71ngf 

A. Well, even a tul.l. dq is not sutt1c1ent time, is 

what I am sqing. 

Q. Well, 1n that case wb&t w are doing hare prob&bl:/ 

is not going to be surticient either! 

A. Well, I am not adverse to teying. 

Q. Exhlbit No. 87 and 91, did you compare those 

while you were at the Barracks? 

A. Yes, I believe I did. 

Q. Can we start, Exhibit No. 110 shows a point marked 

1 on the L-3 to the lett panel? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does that appear to be a craek in the cut? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Looking at the tire, does the aame crack appear 

' . 
! •, 
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on the tire as No. 1? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Can you tind that on both cuts and tire, the actual 

E~~hibit'l Inc1dental.17, from the cut., on the cast from the 

photograph it appears just below rib No. 2 in the tire and it 

also appears on the tire photograph on Rib 2? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

q. 

Yea. 

Did you tind 1 t 1 

Yea. 

Do you want to measure that tor us, please? 

Yea, I can. 

Can you point 1 t out to the Jury? 

Here it is here. 

Is this what we are looking &tf 

I don't think they would be able to see it anyway. 

Hov about if I pick it up this way? 

A. It is difficult to hold a heavy object and speak 

at the same time. 

These are the marks, they give you oblique lighting. 

Q.. You aee a couple marks there, do you not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. There is a, ean you point the!!l out and get the 

distance between them and find them on the cast? 

A. All right. 

Q. Nov, ean you go to the cut a.nd find them on the 

cast, please? 

By Mr. Fierros 
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out to the rltnesa, to assist the witness. The witness is being 

aaked to t'ind it, he should be the one to t'ind it. 

By' 'l'he c OW"t : 

Yes, and Mr. Ertel is doing the questioning. 

By Mr. ErtelJ 

Q. Can you find lt 1 Mr. Rotman 1 

A. 'rtwre ls a crack here, but the aame crack does not 

appear. 

Q. Can 7011 1'1nd Points 2 and 3 in relation to No. 1, 

the tri&ngle? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Is there a tr1angu.lar section o~ marks 1, 2, and 3 

shown as CoaDO!lWealth' s Exhibit Ho. 110? Can 70tl tind Points 

1, 2, 3 ? 

A. Yes. 

~ 

Q. Can yw find tboae same points on the tire, please? 

A. 'l'here are cracks that appear 1n here that do not 

appear 1n the tire. 

Q. But the three poaltive m.&l'ka do show there an4 show 

on the tire. do the,J not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Are they in the S&De :rel&t1onah1p to each other, 

approximatel.Tf Are thq approximatel.1' the same distance apart? 

A. Yea. 

Q. ADd do they look the same f 

A. Yes. 

Q. There are three points or comparison, are they not 1 
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A. Okey, yes. 

Q. They are good points ot comparison because ot 

their angles? Their distance and their relAtionship to each 

other 1 are they not • they are unique w1 th having a triangle lilte 

that? 

A. I hate to u.te the term "unique". 

Q. Unuaualf 

A. Unuau&l. 

Q. Row, shal..l we go on •••• 

A. But there is also a possibility something like that 

eould appeuo on another tire. 

Q. Let's go to Point No. 4, please? 

A. Okey. 

Q. What ia Point No. 4, can you identity it? 

A. Well, it looks like & small crack, simiJ.ar to the 

crack that perhaps & naU might make. 

Q. Would that be in the second ribbing? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Doe a 1 t show in the same approximate location 

on COI.IIIIlonwe&lth'a Exhibit Mo. 110, the photographic Exhibit? 

A. I am sorryT 

Q. Do they show on the photographic Exhibit, r-ro. 110, 

in the same location on L-3 and LEK-21 

A. I didn't look at LEIC-2, I am aorey •••• ye3. 

Q. Would you look at 4 and 5 together, since they are 

cloae together? 

A. You are a.sking it 1 t shows. all ri-'F:ht. v• ~ -
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Q. Same loeation? 

A. You see on the photograph the tread., the rib as 

you call it .. is not aa pronounced on here, because that is 

photographic lighting. 

Q. Can you tind those on both Exhibits now, the tire 

and plAster cast? 

A. Okey. 

Q. You tound 1 t on the cut, can 7ou find it on the 

tire? 

A. Yea. 

Q. llow, would 70\1 measure? 

A. Oke7. 

Q. Nov, can JOU find 5 while 70U are on the tire, 

is that in the &811111 location on the caat aa 1 t is on the tire? 

A. Aa it avpears :trom. the other marks, yes. 

Q. same location, now would you describe it as far 

u the angle o~ the cut, is it 1n thesame angle? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Same angle? 

A. App:roxtmatel.7, yes. 

Q. Is that cloae enough tor an accidental mark in 

tool aarlting tor :favorable comparison? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can we t1n4 Point 5, please? You are obse:rYing 

that on CC8l01lwealth' s Exhibit zro. 110? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You a" it both on the photograph ot the plaster 
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Okey. 

cast? 

1062. 

A. Yes. (Witness now goes to plaster cast.). 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q.. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Did you find it on the cast? 

Yes. 

Would you find it on the tire, please, No. 5, please? 

Yes. 

Did you observe it on the tire? 

Okay, I see it on the tire, I see it on the cast. 

Is it on the same location in both the tire and 

Approximately. 

Is it the same angle? 

Approximately. 

Is it an accidental marking? 

Yes. 
·J 

Does it compare favora~e for tool mark analysis? 

Yes. 

Q. Is it 1n the same location in relation to Point 4, 

which is an accidental marking, which you saw before on both the 

cast and the tire? 

A. I didn't hear you? 

Q. The angular distance, it you want to call it, 

from 4 to 5 is the same on the tire as on the cast? 

A. Yes, approxim&tel.y. 

Q. These two accidental markings are approximately 

the same dimensions, the same angles, everything? 

A. Approximately. 



() 
() 

·o 

~.) 

0 

1063. 

Rotman. 

Q. Now, can you find Point 6? 

A. Ihave. 

Q. Can you describe what Point 6 is as you observe 

from Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 110? 

tire. 

A. It appears to be a scratch mark at the edge of the 

Q. Is that a long scratch mark? 

A. A long scratch mark. 

Q. Canyou observe that on the tire? 

A. There is a scratch mark on the tire, it is much 

longer than it appears on the photograph. 

Q. 

A. 

The photograph had to be cut in half, didn't it? t._, 
Yes. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

See the same scratch mark on the cast itself? 

Yes, but not as pronounced, but it is there. 

And it is the same distance from the sidewall? 

Approximately. 

That is an accidental marking, is it not? 

I am not sure ••• well, it appears to be. 

You would not expect the manufacturer to put a 

scratch mark like that on a tire? 

A. I have purchased tires that had flaws in it. 

Q. That is an accidttr1tal flaw? 

A. By the manuracturer. 

Q. But you see that same flaw, and does it continue 

on to 110 onto the other photograph which was marked and still 

marked as 9 under that photograph, a continuation ot 61 

; 

I 
l 
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A. Okay, yes. 

Q. That compares a.gain favorably, does it not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, let's go to Point 7 on Commonwealth's 

Exhibit No. 11, can you observe that? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

On the photograph, what is it? 

It looks like a nail hole. 

That is an accidental? 

Yes. 

C&n you find that on the tire, please? 

There are a few nail holes here, or holes that 

appear to be made by pieces of glass or nails or, whatever, tacks. 

Q. C&n you find that particular Point No. 7 on the 

cut? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does it appear in the same location as it does 

on the tire? 

A. Yes, approximately. 

Q. Both close enough for tool work analysis to make 

a favorable comparison 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. That is a favorable comparison between the tire 

and the cast, is that correct, on that tool mark? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you find Point No. 8 on Commonwealth's 

Exhibit No. 110? 
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rib. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you find it also in the photograph? 

A. Yes, 

Q. What is it? 

A. It looks like a scratch mark. 

Q. What tread or rib is it in? 

A. ApproximatelY the center rib. 

Q. Can you find that on the tire, please? 

A. Yea. there is a couple ot cuts in the center 

Q. Can you find that particular No. 1 and :find it 

on the cut? 

A. Yea •••• 7 or 87 

Q. If I said 1, I mean 8? 

A. Thank you, Yes. 

Q. See it? 

A. There is a mark in the plaster:, yea. 

Q. Does that comp&ra favorably with the tire mark? 

A. Yes. 

Q, At the same location? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Same angle? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. same rib? 

A. Approximately. 

Q. Favorable comparison for tool mark analysis? 

A. Yes, 

Q. AcciJlental mark? 

1065. 
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A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Now, Point No. 9o•••• 

A. There are more pronounced marks on the tire 

that does not appear on the cast. 

Q. Wel~, if you go to the cast where is that more 

pronounced marks? 

A. Imperi"ections • 

Q.. Or where it appears a twig or some sort of debris 

1as located on the road'W'&Y, something was pressed in the ground? 

A. This wo~d be a twig pressed into the ground. 

Q.. Possibly part of a cornstalk? 

A. We~, not being at the scene and not observing it, 

I don't know. I ~fOUJ.d expect it this twig were movable that 

it should have been moved before this cast was made, bei"ore the 

caat was poured. This, it is difficult to say, this appears 

this could have been something covering the ground, but it also 

appears as perhaps air bubbles or whatever when the plaster is 

poured. 

Q. Of course, you were not there, you don't know how 

much dirt was scraped ott ot this after it was pulled out of 

the ground? 

A. Exactly. 

Q. You clean these after you pull them out, there 

is a lot of dirt and debris adheres? 

A. Yes, it is cleaned to starch aolution, you brush on 
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the starch paste and let it dr,y, and then you pull oft the ~11m 

that will be created by the starch paste and the dirt will ccme 

ott with it. 

Q. You are an expert at that, because it was really 

your specialty in making these things? 

A. I would like to consider myself' a specialist 

in every t1eld. 

right? 

Q. Row. Point No. 9 is again a scratch mark, is that 

A. Yea, at the lower edge. 

Q. Can you tell where that terminates on the tire? 

A. On the photograph 1 

/( 
' \ 

'~ 

Q. Just by looking at the photograph and then go to ~ 

the tire, it you will, please? 

A. Yes, there is a termination point. 

Q. Is that what is called a wear bar on a tire? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And it- is just to a slight angle to the ••• well, 

can you measure it, I guess that would be the easiest way? 

A. All right. 

Q. Have you got them measured on the tire 1 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you tind that on the cast, please? 

A. We &re at No. 91 

Q. Yes? 

A. Uh-hUh. 

Q. In relation to the wear bar tor tool mark analysis, 

i 
\· 
I· 
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does it end in the same place? 

A. Well, the whole plaster is somewhat smoothed out 

here. There is what, there is what you might refer, what you 

re~er to as a wear bar, immediately above on the cast, there 

appears to be, I hesitate to call it a wear bar, because I don't 

think that it is. 

Q. Whatever you think it is, that is all right. 

A. But it does not appear on the tire. This same wear 

bar, as you call it, appears a little fUrther on down and then, 

of course, the rest of the tire from this point on the cast 

becomes somewhat obliterated, does it not? 

Q. I can't answer your question. 

A. I am sorry, I was acting as the District Attorney, 

I am sorry. 

Q. That line does compare favorably for tool mark 

analysis, does it not? 

A. Well, the tact that it continues around the tire ••••• 

Q. Could you measure it on the tire and measure 

it on the cast and see if it is about the same length? 

A. Okay, approximately 17; inches. 

Q. Would you measure it on the cast please, if it, i£ 

you can? 

A. The cast appears somewhat amaller. 

Q. That would be because of the imperfections in the 

caat, is that correct? 

it not? 

A. It could be for a number of reasons, many reasons. 

Q. Compares favorably with tool mark analysis, does I 
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A. Yes. 

Q. That is an accidental? 

A. Well, okey, you might call any of these things 

accident&ls. 

Q. Well, certainly the manufacturer didn't design it 

with that? 

A. I would hope not. 

Q. Now, Nr. Rotman, I show you marked as Commonwealth 1 s 

Exhibit No. 51 and Commonwealth'P Exhibit No. 91, which is 

a lett boot or the Defendant. Now, taking a look at 

Commonwealth's Exhibit No. lll, you had commented, I believe, 

in your Direct Bxamination concerning the wear mark on the righ~ 

inside sole and you were not able to locate it, now look, take 

a lOOk at Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 111 and showing you the 

picture or the cast, can you now locate that on the cast, looking 

at Point Re. 1? 

A • Ro, not real4'. 

Q. Well, can you locate Point No. 2, which is a nail 

mark? 

A. Yes, the nail mark I have seen, yes. 

Q. Mow, can you locate that nall mark? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Wl1!re is it located? 

A. Right here. (Indicating to cast.). 
I 

r 
I 

Q. Poaa1bl.y it you will take a look again at L-5 ·~t, 

and look and see which wing ot the cast it is, and then look 

tor the nail mark, it you will, please? 

' 
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A. This is the wing we are looking at. 

Q. All right, now can you find the nail mark? I will 

move this tag it it will help you? It you will step aside, 

Mr. Rotman, a second? 

By Mr. Fierroa 

There is an unanswered question on the record. 

By The Court : 

Now, Mr. Ertel, your Gentleman will have to be 

seated it you are going to converse with him there, the Jurj 

can hear every word you say. (Referring to Trooper Krebs.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I want the man to show me something on the Exhibit. 

By The Court I 

Do it outside of the hearing of the Jury. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

He is not testifying, Mr. Krebs is not testifYing. 

By The Court: 

I agree, Sir. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. Mr. Rotman, I point out to you an object on the 

cast ••••• 

A. Difficult to see, isn't it? 

Q. At the tip ot my finger, does that appear to be 

a mail mark to you? 

A. It could be, I would not, I would not say for sure 

that it is. It could be. 
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Q. All right, will you take the dividers from that 

nail mark ••••• 

A. I am not saying it is a nail mark. 

By Mr. Fierro a 

He didn 1 t s~ it was a nail mark. 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Wh& t appears to be a nail mark ••••• 

By The Court a 

Reword your question. 

By Mr. Ertel r 

Q. Does it appear to be a nail mark to you? 

A. I don't think so, not to me it doesn't, it could 

very well be, but I don't think it is. As I have explained 

be~ore, theae caata are not ot the best quality. I am not 

trying to cast aspersions on the people who took the casts, 

I don't know what the conditions were at the time they took these 

casts, &nd 1 t could very well be this cast is excellent for 

the condi tiona that existed. 

Q. Well• would you measure the distance between the 

nail mark on the shoe and the indentation on the boot? 

A. Which nail mark? 

Q. Right there? 

By Mr. Fierroa 

I insist that he has to make a good record. 

A. There are 1, 2, 3, 4, di~~erent nail marks. 

! 

t 
l 

f 

' i 
t 

By The Court: .:~I 
Be specific. i 
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By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. Well, will you go on the cast and what can be 

a nail mark, in your opinion, will you measure from that to you 

see an indentation which has a rounded point coming out in the 

cast with a swoop in and swOOp out and back out, can you measure 

from this distance from the alleged nail mark to the indentation? 

A. Well, you have already dona it tor me. 

Q. Can you take that and lay it on the boot? 

A. Right. 

Q. Is that distance the same from the point of that 

indentation to the nail mark you have identified on the boot? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

He did not identify a nail mark on the boot. 

By The Court: 

Reword your question. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Is there a nail? 

A. The distance is identical from the spot which 

you marked on the cast as it appears on the shoe. 

Q. The spot there is a round spot, is that correct, 

upon the cast? 

A. Yes, it is a round spot. 

Q. Now, will you measure across how wide that is and 

measure the nail on the boot? 

A. Measure the round spot? 

Q. Yes? 

A. Is this the round spot you are referring to? 
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Q. Yea, Sir. It is definitely circular, is it not 

on the cut? 

A. Yes, but so are some of these holes that appear 

in the cast, they are probably air bubbles. 

Q. Does it measure favorably? 

A. It measures favorably. It measures favorably to the 

thread too. 

Q. It •••• 

A. It meaaures favorably to this thread, and it measures 

favorably to this thread. 

Q. But ••••• 

A. It measures tavorab~ to this nail, and it 

measures favorably to this thread, and to this thread. This 

is the problem you have with this type or ••••• 
Q. Wait a minute •••• 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Let him finish. 

By Mr. Brtel& 

Will you sit down? 

By Mr. Fierrot 

No, I won't, I object to your interrupting and 

I have a right to stand here and watch this. 

By The Court r 

Finish your answer, Sir. i 

By Mr. Fierro 1 ~! 
He was going around the boot • 
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By The Court z 

Finish your answer. 

A. I measured, your Honor, a mark in a cast that the 

District Attorney says and that Trooper Krebs identified as 

a nail mark, and I have no reason, your Honor, to doubt Trooper 

Krebs, he treated me as a perfect Gentleman. The District 

Attorney wanted me to measure the distance which appears on the 

aaat to thia nail hole in the shoe, and it does measure favorably, 

but it does also measure favorably for these thread marks that 

appear along the outside of the shoe and another nail mark 

that appears on the opposite side of the; shoe, t.nd as I was 

about to finish, I said that this is the problem that we have 

with this type of identification, your Honor, that this sole is 

produced thousands and millions, perhaps could be on a number 

of shoes, and I am sure that the nail marks and the thread 

marks ~ match exactly. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. Now, Mr. Rotman, you have identified that nail 

mark, or the distance across what you see was a circular hole 

on the cast, is that right, and you measured it as compared 

to the various things on the boot? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, measure from that circular point to the 

tip of the break on the inside of the sole? 

A. We did. 

Q. That measures favorably, doesn't it? 

A. Yes. ' I 
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hole? 

not sure. 

Q. Now, will you measure to the upper tip of that 

1075 

~-

A. What do you call the upper tip ot the hole, I am 

Q. This boot, which is Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 97 

has a break here and here, does it not., on the inside? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Taking the distance trom the nail hole., and that 

is a nail hole on the boot, is it not? 

A. Yea. 

Q. To the closest point in the second indentation? 

A. Ok.ey. 

Q. Now, I want y-ou to do this, not mtJ? 

A. You have already done it, so I will accept it, 

I have been watching youe 

Q. WUl you take and do that on the same place on the •••• 

A. Where is this mark you pointed out to me before. 

Q. Is that the same one? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Does 1 t measure favorably to the second point? 

A. It you want to call this a point of comparison 1 

it measures favorably. 

Q. How about to the tip ot the point of the boot where 

1 t goes out around 1 which would be the cut mark w1 th the sole 

that is lett out 1 can you measure that out, &nd I will try to 

put it on toryou, is that about correct? 

A. Yea. 
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Q. Can you do that on the cast also? 

A. Is this where you measured to? 

Q. I can't answer your questions. 

A. All right. 

Q. Do you want to check it and come back? 

A. I think it slipped off. Okey. 

1076. 

Q. Now, do you want to come back and measure again 

the boot? 

A. No, I think it is the same. 

Q. Is it the same? 

A. Yes. 

Q. It measures favorably, does it not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, woul.d you take and compare the other wing 

of this particular Exh1b1 t 1d th the boot? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you find any comparison points there? 

A. This "1" shape mark or nick, or whatever in the shoe, 

appears over here. I guess you will want me to measure 1 t? 

Q. Yes, I wOUld. 

t\. What do you want me to measure? 

Q. Measure to anyother reference point~ 

A. To the nail? 

Q. Do you see a nail on there? 

A. Well, there is a mark that ia more pronounced than 

the other mark that you showed me that you called a nail. 

Q. Is that a nail? 
\ 
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A. It is a piece ot plaster that probably •••• 

Q. Is a nail? 

A. Could be a nail, yes. It meaaures favorably. 

Q. You see the "L'' that is an accidental mark? 

A. Yes. 

1077. 

Q. You got the nail mark, now do you have a.nyother 

naU marks on that particular Exhibit? 

A. Yea, there 1s one here. You are calling them 

nail marks. 

Q. They appear to you to be nail marks? 

A. Okey. Now, do you want me to measure here? 

Q. Which are you measuring between on the boot? 

A. We11, there are ••••• 

Q. You sea a very pronounced nail on the boot? 

A. There are 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, •••• 13 pronounced 

nails on the boot. 

Q. Is there more than one pronounced that my finger 

is lying on? 

A. Is that more pronounced, not real.ly. 

Q. Can you measure betwe en the one I pointed to, you 

have an id&a which two nails they represent, do you not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. They ccmpare favorably 1 do they not? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, you measured between two nails, would you mea( 

between the nail that you once measured from and to this other 

nail and see it you can locate that on the cast? 
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A. Okey. 

Q. I am pointing out one point, Iam pointir.c out 

another point? 

1078. 

A. That is the ones we just mea3ured? These ar~ the 

ones we just measured 1 is it not? 

Q. Yes, Sir, now this one here? 

A. Okey, now I have a favorable point of comparison 

to the one you just showed me. 

Q. Okey, can you put that on the boot and see if there 

is a favorable point? 

A. I just measured it from the boot. 

Q. It is the same? 

A. Yes, but right next to it is a little round circle 

that might appear to be what you call a nail that doesn't appear 

here. 

Q. All right, but you do have three separate points 

of comparison on these boots, is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And they not only conform, they con~orm in size 

and also distances from each other? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And angles? 

A. Yes, but there is probably just as many points 

ot disa1milar1t1es and omissions. 

Q. But we only look for favorable points ot comparison, 

is that correct 1 

A Wh " n • en you s~ we , you mean •••••• 
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Q. Many tool examiners? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, you have located one point, have you not, 

just now while we were talking shown on Commonwealth's Exhibit 

No. 112? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you located Point No. 2, did you not? 

A. I think so. 

Q. And you did locate, I believe Point No. 7 on 

Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 112? 

and it 

cast? 

A. Yes, and 6. 

Q. Did you locate 6 also? 

A. Yes., 

Q. That is the "L" shape mark, is that correct? 

A. If' that is what 6 represents, yes. 

Q. You located that in relation to Point No. 7? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And it compared favorably to tool mark analysis 

is"L'' shape cut? 

A. Yes., 

Q. Now, Point No. 5, will you locate Point No. 5? 

A. The thread mark? 

Q. Yes? 

A. There are many thread marks around the shoe. 

Q. Can you loeate it 1n relation to Point 6 on the 

A. Let me see·ir I can find it on the cast? There is 
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somewhat of an indentation here. 

Q. Can you measure that to what appears to be a nail 

mark on the cast? 

A. Okeyo 

Q. Measure that on the boot please? 

A. I don't know that that is the one I measured. 

Q. Check it and see it you will, please? 

A. Oltey. 

Q. Measures favorably? 

A. Yea. 

Q. The thread mark right where you would expect it 

in relation to the nail on the boot? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, Point Mo. 4, can you identity that? 

A. Okey. 

Q. Can you locate that also in the cast? First, tell 

the Jury what you are looking tor? 

A. There is a piece ot, I guess this is rubber, hard 

rubber, and a piece o:f' the sole, it is a halt sole, a piece 

perhaps one-half' inch from the back end ot the h&lt sole is gouged 

aut .. it would appear as though somebody took a knife and just 

scraped 1t out. 

Q. Canyou locate that on the cast? 

A. Well, not rea1.ly-. 

Q. Well, ~ I suggest to you that you take the 

dividers and put it on the nail mark on the shoe and take it to the 

point on the boot, and then put that on the cast and see l:f' you can 
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locate •••••• 

By Mr. Fierroa 

I object to that, he says, "Now, I will suggest 

to you hew to do it •••• ", and the man said, "Not really.". 

By The Courts 

Just ask the questions and let him do what your 

question includes. 

A. There is on the cast at the edge, there is, I am 

trying to tind a good word to describe it so you might understand, 

a piece ot plaster that apparently clumped up, now whether or 

not the mark on the shoe made this piece of this mark in here, 

this piece of plaster to clump up, I would not venture an 

opinion. It could have been done, but quite possible it 

didn't. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

anyway. 

Q. Does it measure favorably? 

A. It measures favorably. 

Q. It measures almost exactly from the nail hole? 

A. Almost exactly, but that is the edge of the cast 

Q. Well, the cast would end where the boot ends, 

would it not? 

A. I would hope ao. 

Q. so the edge of the cast should be the edge of the 

boot? 

A. Well, when you consider the plaster that falls 

into the impression might spread it a little bit and well~ we are 
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talking about millimeters. 

Q. Now, you found, 1, 2 1 let's eliminate 4, have you 

located No. 3 yet 1 

A. I don't think we looked at No. 3 on Exhibit No. 112. 

Q. Commonwealth's Exhibit No. ll.2, do you see a, is ther 

a cut on ••••• 

A. There is a cut f'rom the edge ot the naU. on the heel 

to the back ot the heel. 

Q. Can you :rind that on the Plaster ot Paris? 

A. I tound 1 t on the boot readily. In the position 

that this flaw in the heel would appear on the cast, there is 

apparently some, a piece ot twig, as a matter ot tact it was 

a piece of' twig that starts at that indentation, now whether 

the plaater lumped up because of that twig or was caused by 

the flaw in the heel is a matter of' interpretation. 

Q.. Would you measure the distance :from the nail mark 

to that mark on the plaster east and sea it it compares f'avorably? 

A. It would have to, w1 thout measuring, which nail 

do you want me to measure from? 

Q. You say it does anyway? 

A. It would have to. 

Q. Because it is the exact edge ot the heel where this 

place would be, is that correct? 

A. Well, yes, not, no, because it is the edge of' the 

plaster cast. 

Q. And it is the edge of' the heel, the same thing? 

A. All right • 
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Q. Incidentally, I note on some of the casts 

another name tag, you didn't tag these, did you? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. Who tagged those, do you know? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. I am sorry, Mr. Rotman. 

A. (Witness returns to stand.). 

Q. Now, how many points of comparison would you 

1083. 

have 

to have to make an identification between two tires with two 

different cast impressions, the two tires being from the same 

car and the two caat impressions being from the same area? 

A. I am not sure I understand your question. 

Q. How m.a.ny points of comparison, positive points 

of comparison do you need to equate two tires :rrom the same car 

with two caats in the same area to say that the same car driven 

in there with the same tires? 

A. I think perhaps, if you don't mind, I would have 

to clari.f'y your question? 

Q. Sure? 

A. The same tires wwre driven in there, not necessarily 

the same car, because Kall.y-Springtield tires can be on a 

thousand cars. 

Q. In other ••• o.they,are not necessarily on the same 

ca.r? 

A. They are not necessarily on one car. 

Q. I see what you are saying. In other words, assume 

that those two tires were on the same car, and you got favorable 
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points ot comparison on both tires, going into an area, how many 

points ot identification do you need to say positively it 

came from the same car? 

A. Counaelor, I don't think I can say positively 

w1 th the thousand points of comparison that it came from the same 

ear, and tor reaaona that I brought up be tore, and I think they 

bear repeating. The tact ot the matter is •••••• 

Q. We don't need to repeat. 

By Mr. Fierror 

Please let him answer, I object. 

By The Court t 

You may finish your answer • 

A. 'l'he fact ot the matter remains, 1n spite of the 

tact they are accidental, as you call them, uni.que, it is not 

out ot the realm ot possibility that they could appear on another 

tire. 

Q. Have you ever done a statistical analysis ot any 

type? 

A. No. 

Q. Have you ever done a statistical analysis to determine 

the points you need on two ditterent objects which are on the 

same car leaving a print at a particular location to determine 

how m4n1 ot these things go together to eliminate all other 

poaa1bU1ties? 

A. lfo. I am trying to think ot a ca.se that we handled 

that one would come to mind wu a hit and run accident •••• 

Q. We can't be, we can't ask about specitie cases, but ••• 
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A. I won'~ mention names, but I just want to give 

you &n example so that my point sounds valid, you are asking 

tor how many points ot identification do we need for positive 

identi~ication, I don't know that a thousand points are enough, 

and on the other hand I don't know that you need even more than 

one. We once brought 1n a suspect because he had a broken 

headlight, and ~he gl&aa that we found at the scene of the hit 

and hit accident favorably, one piece ot gl&ss favorably matched 

a piece of al.&as that was still in his headlight. 'l'hat was 

one piece ot glass, and we brought him in for investigation. 

Q. That was conclusive in your mi.nd? 

A. I didn't say that, I said tte brought hL'll in for 

investigation. It could only, in my opinion and my experience, 

you can only use this type of evidence,of' analysis to point 

the finger in the right direction, or to a certain direction. 

I don't feel that it is at all conclusive. It is not the same 

as fingerprints, 1 t can 1 t be comp&Fed in the same text as 

fingerprints are compared with. It is just not fair. I grant 

you that you have 10 points of comparison on even one tire or 

even one section ot a tire, which is even better, not the 

complete circumference ot the tire or 17 inches of a tire, but 

rather just a little section ot a tire right at the valve, 

l 

a thousand points ot comparison, and I am sure Kreba would "l 

bear me out, that it is not impossible for that to happen to still _ 

another tire. 1 

I 

or right above the valve, or where ever, and if you have 

Q. That is one tire? 
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A. That could be a thousand tires. 

Q. Let's add another tire to that? 

A. You ea.n add tour mora to it, Sir. 

Q. Let's add another, a boot print? 

A. All right. 

Q. I have no further questions. 

By The Court t 

We will take a recess. The De:t'endant may be 

excused. 'l'he lUl7 ma:y be excused. The Court is recessed 

tor 15 minutes. 

(Recessed at 3r55 P.M., EDST.). 

(Reconvened at 4al5 P.M., EDBT.). 

By The COUl't r 

The w1 tnes s will take the stand. 

By Mr. Fierrot 

The wi tn ea s ~'/&s excused • 

By The Court t 

I thought you had re-direct. 

By Mr. Fierroz 

No. 

By The Court: 

Proceed., Mr. Pierro. 

By Nr. Fierros 

The De:t'ense rests. 

By The Court: 

Mr. Ertel, rebuttal, it any • 

1086. 
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1 
. By Mr. lrtelr 1 

I am re&41 to go with a couple ot witnesses, I didn't 
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anticipate anything this soon. 

By The Court f 

1087. 

Go with those you have 1 and if' you can locate some 

of the other ones, we will try to locate those. I would like 

to get quite a bit of it out today. Proceed with what you have. 

RICHARD DeVITO, being duly sworn according to law, 

testified as follows: 

B7 Mr. Fierro 1 

I would like to have an otter on the record. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertel! 

This guy will testity he was at the Barr's, he ·das 

subpoenaed by the Def'ense. The guy left there about two minutes 

ot tour. That he observed the white helmet on the ledge of the 

car. 

By The Court 2 

By Mr • Fierro I 

By Mr. Ertel: 

By Mr. Fierros 

By r.fr. Ertel! 

on the ledge. 

By The Court 2 

The other time agrees exactly with his time. 

Did he observe it on that day? 

He can't specify the day. 

Then it is not rebutting. 

Yes, because they testified the helmet was never 

Yes, he did, he testified he never had the helcet 

! 
l 
1 

l 
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anticipate anything this soon. 

By The Court z 

1087. 

Go with those you have, and it you can locate some 

of the other ones, we will try to loeate those. I would like 

to get quite a bit of it out today. Proceed with what you have. 

RICHARp DeVITO, being duly sworn according to law, 

testified aa tollowa: 

By Mr. Pierro 1 

I would like to have an otter on the record. 

(A'l' SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertela 

This guy will testify he was at the Barr's, he ~fas 

subpoenaed by the Def'ense. The guy left there about two minutes 

ot tour. That he observed the white helmet on the ledge of' the 

car. 

By The Court I 

By Mr. Fierros 

By Mr • Ertel: 

By Mr. Fierros 

By Mr. Ertel 1 

on the ledge. 

By The Court 1 

The other time agrees exactly with his time. 

Did he observe it on that day? 

He can't specify the da,. 

Then it is not rebutting. 

Yes, because they testified the helmet was never 

Yes, he did, he testified he never had the helcet 

. 
' I 
i 

l 
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on the ledge. Can he fix the time at all? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He c&n 1t. 

By Mr. Fierros 

1088. 

It he can't fix it, it is not proper rebuttal. 

By The Court 1 

It is really not, because that is exactly the 

time you have him leaving the Barr 1 a • 

By Mr • Ertel I 

The point is he observed the white helmet on the 

ledge, and can 1 t specifY the time. 

By Mr. Pierroa 

The rebuttal should be tor October 19th. 

By Mr. Ertel J 

They said never, they had witnesses that said 

never. 

By Mr • Pierro & 

The Defendant said he had this in his car. 

By The Court z 

The witnesses said they never saw it on the back 

ledge. 

By Mr. Fierros 

October 19th? 

By The Court r 

You are going to leave it in whether he says it is 

I hesitate it you can't tie it down. 
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By Mr. Ertels 

I can't tie it down. 

By The Court: 

Put the specific offer? 

By Mr. Ertels 

I told you. 

B7 The Court I 

Ref\lsed. 

(Elm OP SIDB BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertela 

Step down, Richard. 

(Excused ~rom witness stand.). 

JOHN GOERTZ, being duly sworn according to law 1 

testified as follows: 

By Mr. Fierroz 

I would like an offer on the record. 

By The Court J 

Side Bar. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertelr 

He is in charge of records of Rishel Furniture. 

He has Keith Sampsell' s time card tor the time in quest ion. 

Keith Sampsell checked in at approximately 3:58, we think, it 13 

either 3:51, 3&58 or 3:59, he stamped over the time record. 
,.. 

He said he got there late that day. They spent 20 minutes at 

the _Bubb home and then he went stra.i.ght to work. He said he got 

there late and saw the Defendant at five minutes of four and he I 



1089. 

Richard DeV1 to. - John Goertz • 

By Mr. Ertel t 

I can't tie it down. 

By The Court: 

Put the specific offer? 

By Mr. Ertel s 

I told you. 

B7 The Court I 

Retuaed. 

(EKD OP SIDB BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertela 

Step down, Richard. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

JOHR GOERTZ, being duly sworn according to law, 

testified as to1lows: 

By Mr. Fierrot 

I would like an offer on the record. 

By The Court J 

Side Bar. 

{A'l' SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertell 

He is in charge of records of Rishel Furniture. 

He has Keith Sampsell's time card tor the time in question. 

Keith Sampsell checked in at approximately 3:581 we think, it is 

either 3:51, 3&58 or 3:591 he stamped over the time record. 
s 

He said he got there late that day. They spent 20 minutes at 

the .Bubb home and then he went straight to work. He said he got 

there late and saw the Defendant at five minutes of four and he 



John Goertz. 

saw Mike Grime's car. 

By The Courts 

Aey objection? 

By Mr. Pierroa 

Yes. Keith Sampsell did testify he saw the 

car at tiva minutes ot four. 

By The Court 1 

And he tied it down going to work. 

By Mr. Pte rro J 

Yes. 

By The Court J 

1090. 

He corroborated Bubb and Bubb says they saw the ca· 

at 3:55, saw Mike Grimes. 

By Mr. Herro J 

Not the car, saw Mike Grimes. 

By The Court I 

Keith and Je~frey Sampsell was with h~ in his 

ear at 3t55, they saw Mike Grimes' car, now what you are saying 

it could be lAter. 

By Mr. Ertela 

Or earlier. 

By The Court J 

What time did he come to work? 

By Mr. Ertela 

He stamped over it, it is in the 3:50's, we don't 

know it it is 3a51, 3a58 or 3a59. 

By The Court I 

This is in front ot the Grimes' home7 
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John Goertz. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He testified they went for 20 minutes to Bubb'a 

home before he went to work, one of them did. 

By Mr. PierroJ 

I a.gree that this man ean testify what a. time card, 

if he is in charge of it, says, that is all. 

(END OP SIDB BAR.). 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. State your full name? 

A. John Goertz. 

Q. Where do you live, John? 

A. 1201 West Third street, Williamsport. 

Q. Where are you employed? 

A. Rishel's Furniture. 

Q. What is your occupation? 

A. I am in the Personnel Department. 

Q. Do you have c:uatod;y ot, one ot the persons having 

eustacy o-t the time cards there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know Keith Sampsell? 

A. I hired him, yes. 

Q. And do you know his employee number? 

A. oo4170. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 121 marked.). 

By Mr • Ertel I 

Q. You brought his time card with you today? 

A. Yes. 
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John Goertz. 

Q. This is hia time card? 

A. Yea. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 121, 

is that eorrect? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That h&a the name "Keith" at the top, whose card 

is th&t'l 

A. Keith Sampsell. 

Q. The time card may mean something to & lot o~ people, 

but would you expl&in it to us so we \Ulderstand about it, it 

says "Pay period ending October 20, 1973a, is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
( 

Is there a way you can determine October 19th on t~ 

card? 

A. Yes, th~ clock stamps moreorless a character for 

the dq, such as Mon@y is "M", Tuesday is "Tu" 1 and also the 

position on that card indicates what day it ia, tor the 19th would 

be "Pr" for Friday • and it would also be on line six as it is on 

this case. 

Q. Can you tell us the time Keith Sampsell clocked in 

that dq'? 

A. We took it tor 3:59. He punched his lunch period 

over the top when he punched in, which moreorless marked it out, 

it was 3a58 or 3:591 I would say. 

Q. It is de:tinitel.y 3 z50 something? 

A. Right. 

Q. You can't tell the last digit 1 

A. That is correct. 

< ,~. 
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John Goertz. 

{Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 122 and 123 marked.). 

Q. I show you Commonwealth's Exhibits Nos. 122 and 

123, are these photographic enlargments ot that t1me stamp? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

something? 

Q. Does that make it clearer so you can read it? 

A. I would say so. 

Q. Does 1 t show the time he punched in as 3: 50 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is punched over the top of it? 

A. It looks like 6:01, and 6:01 also appears, 

which would be the next in-punch at his lunchtime, so when we 

originally we went over it, we assumed 6:01 was., what had 

happened he punched his lunch period over when he originally came 

in, and it showed up to be 3:58 or 3:59, which would count 

as 4:00. 

Q. There is no question this is Keith's time card? 

A. There is no question. 

Q. Cross examination. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

No questions. 

{Excused from witness stand.). 

By Mr. Ertel a 

We otter into evidence Commonwalth's Exhibits 

Nos • 1211 122 and 123. 

B1 Mr. Fierro: 

No obJection. 
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Barto. 

By The Court 1 

10~~, 

,!f/11 

They are admitted without objection. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibits Nos. 121, 122 and 123 admitted into 

evidence.). 

By Mr. Ertel a 

I cal1 O~ticer Barto. 

CORPORAL RONALD It. B~, previously sworn, recalled 

and teati~ied aa ~o1lowss 

By Mr. Pierro a 

Make an otter at Side Bar on the record. 

{A'r SIDE BAR.) • 

By Mr. Ertels 

This is w1 th S&mpsell again. He never testified 

to &n7 interview with Sampsell, this is an interview with 

Sampsell, the tape recording with Sampsell when he testified 

contradictory to in the Court Room. 

By 'lha Court 1 

What is Sampsell going to say on that 1 

By Mr. Ertelz 

He is going to sq he didn't talk to him, he 

didn't know why he was being subpoenaed here. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

I am missing this, Judge. 

By The Court 1 

So am I. 

By Mr. Fierro1 

This man is up here to say something negative? 

:-~~ .::1' 
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Barto. 

By The Court I 

10~~· 
.F!JJII 

They are admitted without objection. 

{Commonwealth's Exhibits Nbs. 121, 122 and 123 admitted into 

evidence.). 

By Mr. Ertel& 

I call Ot:f'icer Barto. 

CORPORAL RONALD JC. BAR'r01 previously swom, recalled 

a.nd teati:t1ed aa tollowa 1 

By Xr. Fierros 

Make an otter at Side Bar on the record. 

(A'r SIDB BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertels 

This is with Sampsell again. He never testified 

to &nT interview with Sampsell, this is ~n interview with 

Sampsell, the tape recording with Sampsell when he testified 

contradictor,y to in the Court Room. 

By The Court I 

What is Sampsell going to say on that? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He is going to s~ he didn't talk to him, he 

didn't know why he was being subpoenaed here. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I am missing this, Judge. 

By The Court r 

So am I. 

By Mr. i'ierroa 

This man is up here to say something negative? 

j 

~ 

,' .. ~ .:;, 
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Corpor&l Barto. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He is here to say something negative. 

By The Court I 

What he is doing is saying Sampsell gave him a 

statement different than what he testified to on the stand? 

By Mr. Ertel a 

We have the tape recording. 

By The Court: 

1095. 

I don't want the tape recording~ but do you have 

it typed out so we can see what he says? 

By The Court: 

What do you mean you don't want the tape 

recording? I think that would be the best evidence. 

By The Court 1 

By Mr. Fierros 

recollection? 

By The Court: 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I will permit from his own recollection. 

Why can't this witness testify from his own 

I think that is the proper way to do it in this case. 

I will withdraw him at this point, because I have 

not asked him about the other things. 

By The Court I 

Cover this one. 

{END 01' SIDE BAR.). 

1 
i 
j 

l 
1 
I 
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Corporal Barto. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Of'ticer Barto, you have previGWI~ been sworn, 

you are the Prosecutor 1n this case? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

1096. 

Q. Did you speak to Keith Sampsell concerning this 

matter? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Do you recall when? 

A. The 13th ot February, 1974. 

Q. At that time did you make a tape recording of that 

statement? 

By Mr. Pierroa 

I object to that 1 that does not con:torm to the 

o:f':f'er. 

By 'l'he court a 

I Will permit the answer to stand. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did you make a tape recording ot that statement? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. Do you have a recollection ot what he stated to you 

as eoncemed when, if ever, he saw Mike Grimes on the date ot 

October 19, 1913? 

A. Yea, ~r. 

Q. What die! he sq'l 

A. When I interviewed him as to his activities on the 

19th and in the area ot him specifically seeing Mike Grimes, he 
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Corporal Barto. 

recalled that on that particular day he was with Paul Bubb, 

and he lBS with his brother, Jeff Sampsell, and that they did go 

past the Grimes' residence at what he felt was probably 3r30, 

but he was not sure. He related he didn't recall seeing 

Mike Grimes that d~, and he did not recall seeing the Defendant 

or the Defendant's car on that day. 

Q. l'fo 1'urther que•tiona. 

By Mr. Pierros 

No questions. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

By Mr. F1erroz 

Your Honor, I move the latter part of his answer 

be striken, 1 t does not conform with the offer of proof concerning 

whether he saw the Defendant or not. 

By The Court 1 

Strike it from the record, it is limited to 

his seeing Mike Grimes on that d~. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

That is correct. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I move that that entire answer be striken on the 

grounds that the Officer testified not in conformance with the 

otter, he said that the witness Sampsell told him he didn't 

recall, this was not a denial as stated in the offer of proof. 

By The Court 1 

I will permit it to stand, did not recall seeing 

Mike Grimes on that day. 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

All right. 

TROOPER RICHARD REITZ, being duly sworn according to 

law, testJ.fied as :follows: 

By Mr. Pierros 

O:f'ter at Side Bar. 

(A'l' SIDB BAR.). 

By_ Mr. Ertel a 

We are going to put him on, he made the search 

ot the houae, he talked to Mrs. Hubbard to search the house. 

He picked up a blue shirt. Mrs. Hubbard was trying to imply 

we planted the shirt, when he stated he showed the shirt to 

Mra. Hubbard, she saw him get it, she said, "It is Kim's, he 

has not voru it :ror a long time. We are ready to follow up 

it is only paint on the shirt, not blood. 

By Ml.·. Fierros 

She raised it. 

This is what I object to, his otter. Now, one, 

she said this Otr1cer handed the shirt to her, not .the way he is 

stating in the officer, and he wants to rebut that it was paint., 

not blood, this is only a matter o:r opinion and not true 

rebuttal. 

By The Court: 

She didn't testity it was blood, the only thing 

she testi:f'ied to the mode ot getting the shirt. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

She said the Officer showed her the package, he 

turned it around. 

\ 
I 
~ 

\ 
I 
l 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

All right. 

TROOPER RICHAliD REITZ, being duly sworn according to 

law, test..tfied as tollows: 

By Mr. Fierros 

Otter at Side Bar. 

(AT SIDS BAR.). 

By_Mr. Ertela 

We are going to put him on, he made the search 

ot the house, he talked to Mrs • Hubbard to search the house. 

He picked up a blue shirt. Mrs. Hubbard was trying to imply 

we planted the shirt, when he stated he showed the shirt to 

Mra. Hubbard, she saw him get it, she said, "It is Kim's, he 

has not worn it tor a long time. We are ready to follow up 

it is only paint on the shirt, not blood. 

By Ml.·. Fierro 1 

She raised it. 

This is what I object to, his o~ter. Now, one, 

she said this Otticer handed the shirt to her, not .the way he is 

stating in the o:tticer, and he wants to rebut that 1 t was paint, 

not blood, this is only a matter ot opinion and not true 

rebuttal. 

By 'I'he Court : 

She didn't testify it was blood, the only thing 

she testified to the mode ot getting the shirt. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

She s&id the Otticer showed her the package, he 

turned it around. 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. 

(Oft-the-record discussion.). 

By Mr. Fierros 

It is not true rebuttal. 

By The Court : 

No, but I will permit it. 

(END OP SIDE BAR.) 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. State your :tu.ll name? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Richard A. Reitz. 

Your occupation? 

Pennsylvania State Policeman. 

How long have you been a State Trooper? 

Approximately eight years. 

Q,. Trooper Re1tz 6 did you have the occasion to make 

the search, or be a party to a search of the Hubbard home? 

A. Yes. 

Q,. Did you bave the occasion to locate a blue shirt 

in the atticway? . // ·· _ 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q,. Would you describe the circumstances ot that in 

your relationship with Mrs. Hubbard at that point? 

A. As I recall, I went into Kim's room, Kim Hubbard' J, 

along with Trooper Fama, and searched the room and adjacent attic-

way •• • • • 

By Mr. Fierro1 

I object. 

\ 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. 

By The court 1 

1100. 

Would you limit it to that one specific itemJ Sir? 

By Mr. Fierroa 

I object to the shirt in question, this is not the 

shirt discussed at Side Bar. 

By The Court : 

I usumed it was. 

By Mr. lrtels 

I aaeume it is too. 

By Mr, Fierroa 

I am as sum.ing it was not • 

By The Court I 

May I see Counsel? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I w1ll represent it is. 

By The Court I 

Ma¥ I sea Counsel? 

{Side Bar canaultation not made a part ot the record.). 

By The Court: 

The otter is limited to the shirt, Sir. 

A. Would you repeat the last question? 

(Of'tic1&1 Reporter read question as follows: "Q. Would you 

describe the circumstances ot that 1n your relationship with 

Mrs. Hubbard at that point?n) 

By J(r. Ertel I 

Q. Referring ••••• well, let's have this marked. 

{Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 124 marked.), 

\ . ;:" 
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Trooper Richard R5itz. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 

124, can you identity th& t? 

A. Yes, I can. 

Q. What 1a it? 

A. It is a blue shirt which I found in the atticway 

adjacent to Kim Hubbard 1 s roam. 

Q. In the Hubbard home? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Will you describe the circumstances and what 

happened in relation to Mrs. Hubbard when you got that shirt? 

110] 

A. I looked at the shirt, which was hanging on a. ba.r, 

and I aaked Mrs. Hubbard i:f' this was Kim's shirt, and she said 

that it waa, but that he didn't wear it. The reason I got the 

shirt ott ot the rack was because •••••• 

By Mr. Fierro a 

We object to this. 

By The Court 2 

Sustained. 

By Mr. lrtelt 

Q. Wa.s there markings on the shirt? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are they still on it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Will you show it to the Jury, please? 

A. I point to this particulal" marking, which is red, 

or sort ot bronze-red in color, and it is the reason why I grabbed 

the shirt ott ot the racko 

' I 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. ~h; 

Q.. Did you let Mrs. Hubbard see 1 t or do anything 

with it? 

A. Yes~ I showed the shirt to Mrs. Hubbard and she said 

it was It 1m' s shirt • 

Q.. What did yau do with the shirt then? 

A. I took it and gave it to Trooper Fa.ma who was 

helping me 1n the search~ he marked the bag and put it in 

this particular bag, 

Q. Is that your total relationship as :rar as that 

shirt \dth Mrs. Hubbard? 

A. Yes, the only thing else she had stated was that 

Kim didn't wear this shirt, that he only wore the "T" shirts 

in the drawer, which we had already searched. 

Q.. No f'urther questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Fierror 

Q. Well, ~rooper Reitz, let's not leave the Jury 

td.th &1\1' wrong impression a bout this mark on the shirt • you don't 

want them to believe that it is somebody's blood, do you? 

By Ml". Ertel I 

We will stipulate it is paint, and we are prepared 

to put our Chemist on the stand to show it is, and he is here 

to be cross examined. 

By Mr. Fierror 

Ho further questions. 

(Excused tl"OIIl stand.). 
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Trooper Richard Reitz. - Trooper Charles Fama. 

TROOPER CHARLES FAMA 1 being duly sworn according to 

law, testified as followaa 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Mr. Ertel, is this the Chemist? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

The Chemist you have already seen, he is Mr. Miller, 

he is out in the hall. This is Trooper Fama. 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Make an otter at Side Bar. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertel: 

on the shirt. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

The same thing as berore, except he put the label 

What I would like to know what rebuttal is this 

it he just testifies he put the label on the shirt? 

(Ott-the-record discussion.). 

By Mr. Fierro: 

What difference does it make if the Chemist 

takes the stand and says it lo·Jks like blood, she didn't say it 

was. We don't need him for identification, if you think the 

Chemist is important, let's take the missing link out and move 

along. 

~. ) By The Court 1 

\:~ What do you object to? 
_J 

(Ott-the-record discussion.). 

(END OP SIDE BAR.). 



Trooper Charles Fama. 1104. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. State your name? 

A. Charles A. Fama. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. I &m with the State Police stationed in Montoursville. 

Q. Trooper Fa.ma, were you a party ot the search ot the 

Hubbard home? 

A. Yea, Sir, I was. 

Q. Did you have the occasion to be in the upstairs 

bedroom ot K~ Hubbard when the blue shirt was confiscated? 

A. Yes, I was there. I 

\W 
Q. Describe the circumstances? 

A. We were conducting & search in Kim Hubbard's bedroom ••• 

By Mr. Fierroa 

ot the object. 

By The Court I 

By Mr. Ertel& 

I object, I thought the otter was tor identirication 

The otter is limited to that. 

Q. Did you tind the object, or was it handed to you? 

A. It vas handed to me. 

Q. I show you marked as CODIDOnwealth's Exhibit No. 124? 

A. Yes, Sir, this item was handed to me. 

Q. Did you. label 1t? 

A. Yes, I did, I placed it in this bag and labeled it. 

Q. What did you label it? 



Trooper Charles Fama. 

A. "Blue Shirt. Possible Blood stains. Found in 

atticwa.y 31 October, 1973, at 2:51P.M.". 

Qo Were you present when Mrs. Hubbard was asked 

about the shirt? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object, this is not part or the otter. 

By 'l'he Court s 

The objection is sustained, 

By Mr. Ertel: 

No turther questions. 

By Mr. Fierro I 

No questions. 

(Excused from witness stand.). 

By Mr. Ertelz 

1105. 

Do you want to stipulate to the paint stains, or 

do you want me to put the man on? 

By Mr. Fierros 

No, we would be happy to stipulate to that. 

By The Court z 

Make the statement tor the record. 

By Jllr, lrtelr 

It is stipulated the Chemist analyzed this and 

it was transmitted to him and it was determined it was paint. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

And there is no other relevancy concerning that 

paint to this case, otherwise I want to ask him, it you know that, 

say so, 
I 
1 



0 

\~) 
) 

By Mr. Ertel 1 

By Mr. Fierro: 

not relevant. 

By- Mr. Ertelr 

I don't sea any relevancy. 

-----.;o··t<...:.:.· ___ ;_·~~ 

1106-
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I don't either. why even introduce it if it is 

Because Mrs. Hubbard made a big deal of it. 

By The Court I 

Let's proceed. Gentlemen. make those remarks at 

Side Bar. 

By Mr. Fierros 

We object to its' introduction. 

By The Court I 

It was not offered as yet. 

By Mr. Ertel a 

May we have a few minutes recess to line up the 

rest of our witnesses? 

By The Court: 

Do you have some you can call today? 

By Mr. Fierror 

Do you? 

By Mr. Ertelr 

Yes. 

By The Court r 

The Defendant is excused. The Jury is excused. 

We will recess tor 15 minutes. 

(Recessed at 5r00 P.M., IDST.). 
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Corporal Barto. - Trooper Fa.ma. 

(END OF SIDE BAR.). 

By The Court 1 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

That is all, Officer. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Ko questions. 

1164. 

TROOPER CHARLES FAMA, previous~ swom, recal.led and 

testified aa tollows: 

By Mr. Fierros 

I would like to have a Side Bar. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

Betore, your Honor, there is a Side Bar otter, I 

wou1d like to make an objection. The District Attorney 

is shuttling Officers constantly in this case. I don't know if 

he baa a legal right to do so, but I think it is poor practice, 

and I think he has been harassing, in a sense, the Defendant, 

and he is playin~ the numbers game, and I don't like it and 

I object to it. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I am not harassing anybody. This man was with 

Officer Barto and he is going to say they didn't bully him or 

anything else, they asked questions of Mike Grimes. You implied 

now that these people battered and would bully. 

By MP. FltJ'POt 

That is not rebutting samebody's testimony. 

martinis
Text Box
Recalled
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Trooper Fama. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He will establish what the conversation with Gr~es 

was. 

By The Courts 

You can do that, the same as the other, but the 

other rebuttal was a question, that is no statement. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He made the statement it waa done. 

By The Courts 

Who, Mr. Fierro? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Sure he did. 

(orr-the-record discussion.) 

(END OF SIDE BAR.). 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BJ' Mr. Ertel: 

Q. State your name? 

A. Charles A. Fama, Penna. State Police. 

Q. Did you accompany orticer Barto in the interview 

with Mike Grimes? 

A. Yes,Sir, I did. 

Q. When was that? 

A. That interview took place January 15th, I believe. 

Q. Would you state what Mike Grimes said he was doing 

at the time that allegedly the Hubbard car pulled up? 

A. He was working on his ear. 
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Trooper Fama. - Lieutenant Hynick. 

Q. Where was he? 

A. In front or his home underneath the car. 

Q. Did he tell you what, if anything, he saw allegedly 

or Kim Hubbard? 

A. He said he could aee Kim Hubbard from the waist 

down. 

Q. Did he tell you what he was wearing, it anything? 

A. Jeans and boots or sneakers. 

Q. No turther questions. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

No questions. 

(Excuaed from witness stand.). 

to law, testified aa follows: 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I want a Side Bar offer. 

(AT SIDB BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertels 

being duly sworn according 

He will testify about being at the Hubbard home 

on the 3lat. his questions to Mrs. Hubbard, her responses, what 

she said aa related to where Kim was during the day. The dress 

ot the Yictim, she was wearing ear rings when ahe left, and she 

had the coat zippered up to her nick. He will also say he 

·""" cpeationed Kim, but when they questioned Kim it was done in the 

~ kitchen or kitchen table over cottee and he did not step on 

a helmet when he got in Kia's oar. 



1107. 
Clair J. Kiper. 

(Reconvened at 5115 P.M., EDST.). 

CLAIR J. KIPER, being du1y sworn according to law, 

testified aa tollowaa 

By Mr. Fierro& 

Make me an offer at Side Bar. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Yes. 

(AT SIDB B~.). 

By Mr. Brtela 

'l'he man was Foreman at Eastern Wood Products. He 

issued him a white helmet identical to this case. He never 

returned it when he left. He left the middle of the shift, 

baaical.l¥. That he worked from March, I can't give you the 

exact date, until mid-May, and he left with the white helmet 

and he has one here to identity, which is identical to the one. 

B:: 141'. Fierro 1 

Did he say he saw h~ take it? 

By Mr. Ertels 

He is going to say he never gave it back. 

By Mr. Fierro a 

Objection. 

By The Court I 

Over ruled. 

(END 01' SIDB BAR.) 

DIRECT EXAMIRATIOM 

~~ By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. State your tull and occupation? 



() 
(> 

c~ 

() 
) 
---

Clair J. Kiper. 

A. Clair J. Uper. 

Q. Your occupation? 

A. Foreman at Eastern Wood. 

Q. Do you know the Defendant 1 Kim Hubbard? 

A. I do. 

Q. Were you his Foreman there? 

A. I wu. 

Q. Do you recall when he came to work 1 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. What date wa.a it? 

A. March 131 1913 • 

Q. At that time did you issue him anything? 

A. Yes., Sir. 

Q. What did you issue him? 

A. A white helmet. 

(Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 125 marked.). 

110 
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Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 125, 

can you identity that? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. What is itt 

A. It 1a a helmet similar to the ones we issue. 

Q. And did that come from Eastern Wood? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Have you had the same type helmets? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that a scalp Helmet? 

A. It is. 
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f Clair J. Kiper. 
(~ 

Q. I show you markad as Commonwealth's Exhibit No, ll5 1 

and ask you it that is a Scalp Cap Helmet? 

A. The same thing. 

Q. How, when did Kim Hubbard leave Eastern Wood, if 

you know? 

A. May 21, 1973. 

Q. How did he leave, would you explain? 

By Mr. Pierro• 

ot the ottar. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

By The Court I 

By Mr. Ertel: 

We object to how he lett, this was not the purpose 

I think that it is relevant. 

The objection is sustained at this t1~. 

Q. Did he leave at the end ot a shift or what? 

A, No, Sir. 

Q, When did he leave? 

A. He lett during a shift. 

Q. Did he ever turn in his helmet? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. You are sure ot that? 

A. Positive. 

Q. Cross examination. 

) CROSS EXAMINATION 

~\'d By Mr. Pierro 1 

Q. Well, when you say he never turned in his helmet, 

did you watch him walk ott ot the job? 



C) 
(; -· 

0 

----·-·•···:;.""''··~·· 

1110. 

Clair J. Kiper. 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. You didn't? 

Ae Ko, Sir. 

Q. Well, then you don't know whether he was wearing 

this helmet when he walked ott the Job or not, you don't know, 

you didn't see him? 

A. Ko, Sir, but it was not turned into me. 

Q. I don't eare it' it was tumed into you or not, I 

am asldns you whether you with your own eyes saw Kim leave that 

plant, or whatever it is called, with that helmet on his head, 

did you or didn't you? 

A. lfo, Sir. 

Q. You did not see him, did you? 

A. No, Sir. 

~~ 

Q. Does that helmet that is like Kim's, does that have 

dough on it or anything that is cake or dough or roll on it? 

A. Pardon. 

Q. Where you work, does that have any substance where 

you work that is like bread or cake or icing or anything alae? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. What? 

A. We have a wax stain that is red. 

Q. A wax stain? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

Q. Well, rw mean that is like & cake substa.nee? 

A. No, Sir, it is wax. 

Q. Okey, that is all. 
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Clair J. Kiper. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Ertels 

Q. Would the helmet be turned into you as his Foreman? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

By Mr. Fierro& 

I object to that, it calls for his conclusion. 

By Mr. Ertel& 

Q. What color is that? 

By Mr. Pierro• 

Just a minute, are you withdrawing that last 

question. I objected on the grounds it would be his conclusion, 

he knows it was turned into him or he doesn • t know. 

By The Court I 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Is ityaur policy to turn into the helmet to the 

Foreman? 

A. Yes, Sir. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

I object, I would like to know what was done in 

this ease. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. l-lhat color is that red wax you have? 

A. Red wax. 

Q. Is it bright, or white or medium? 

A. It could be brought, it could be very light. 

Q. I show you marked as Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 115, 

and ask you to look at that? 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

I don't want you to remove any of the substance 

on that Exhibit. 

ott that exhibit. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I don't want the witness to remove any substance 

Q. Can you identity it? 

A. It could be red wa.x, it is red. 

Q. You don't know? 

A. No, I am not sure. 

Q. That is all. 

RE-cROSS EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Pierro: 

Q. Did ;you smell it? 

A. Wax haa no smell. 

Q. Did you smell the stuff on Exhibit No. 115? 

A. No, Sir. 

Q. You don't know what is on that Exhibit,. do you? 

A. No, Sir. 

By Mr. Ertel! 

Q. Do you want to smell 1 t 1 

A. No, Sir. 

By Mr. Pierro• 

Q. You don't want to smell it? 

A. Ho, Sir. 

Q. Step down. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 
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David E. Kinney. 

DAVID E. KINNEY~ being duly sworn according to la.w. 

testified aa tollowaa 

By Mr. Pierroa 

I would like an otter on the record. 

(AT SIDB BAR. ) 

By Mr • Fierro 1 

Q. I move that the Court strike all of the testimony 

on the laat witness on the grounds that it didn't conform to 

the offer o'f proot. 

By The Court 2 

Ref'used. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

This chap will testity that he worked with Kim~ he 

lett with the white helmet, he saw the white helmet in his car. 

He had numerous white helmets in his car that he took from 

Eastem Wood. There was a controversy at Eastern Wood about the 

helmets disappearing and Kim was told to bring them back, and he 

never did. 

By Mr. Fierros 

This is hearsay. 

By The Court: 

The hearsay I will not leave in. 

By Mr. Fierro I 

Is he going to say he kept any of these helmets? 

By Mr. Ertell 

Yes, two or three to be exact, he just saw them 

many times. 
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By Mr. Fierro: 

Does he know if he brought them back or not? 

By Mr. Ertel: 

He knows he had them into July. 

By Mr. Pierro:--- -- · 

Will this man say he kept one and he never returned 

DIRECT EXAMDfA'l'ION 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. state your tull. name? 

A. David B. Kinney. 

Q. Where do you live? 

A. South Williamsport. 

Q. Do you know the Defendant in this cue, Kim Hubbard? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you work with hiDl at Eastern Wood Products? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were you with, were you there the day he lett? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What happened on that occasion? 

By Mr. Pierro: 

I obJect to what happened. 



· \ ) David E. Kinney. 

By The Court t 

Q. Do you understand the question? 

A. Yea, Sir. 

Q. You may answer. 

A. We were just working. 

Q.. Speak up? 

A. We were just working and he decided to quit. 

By' Mr. Brt:.::•::l:.:: _________________ _ 

Q. 

A. 

-~ 

Did he t&ke anything with him when he lett? 

I 
c -

No. ------· ·-------
Q. Did :rou ever see aey white helmets like ••••• 

B:r Mr. Fierroa 

I objectto his leading the ~tness. 

By The Court I 
/ 

Re~ra1n trom leading the witness. 

By Mr. Ertel J 

1115. 

Q. What kind ot helmets did you uae at Eastern Wood? 

A. Regular white pl&atic helmet. 

Q. Is that &n example ot one sitting in front ot you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did :rou ever see any ot thOse in Kim's car? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How m&n7 did :rou ••• there f 

A. I know he had a couple, two. 

Q. How long into the Summer did you see those in his car? 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

I object to his leading. 
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David E. Kinney. 

By The Court a 

You may answer. 

A. Well, it was a tew months before school started. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q.. Can you give an approximation if 1 t was swnmertime 

or not? 

A. It waa around J~. 

Q.. You saw them there &t that time? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Did you ever have a conversation with Kim about 

White helmets? 

A. lfo. 

Q.. Do y-ou recall an;yth1ng about re tuming white 

helmets to ••••• 

By Mr • Fierro & 

I object to his leading. 

By The court t 

Retrain trom leading the witness. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did somebody else have a conversation with Kim 

about white helmets? 

By Mr. Fierros 

He is leading, and I object. 

B7 The Court t 

Q. Do you understand the question? 

A. Yea. 

Q. You may answer? 
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David E. Kinney. 

A. He told me that he waa told about having too many 

helmets. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. Did he have helmets after that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Mo turther questions. 

CROSS EX.AMINA'l'IOM 

By Mr. 71e rro :_ .---------

____ Q. Mr. Kinney, do you know 1~:~~: .. -~:l~~\~~- \~o~tJ_.-~.T 

(-

-back the helmet, 01' don't you know? -j<-'- t '' ;_ 'c'' crJc, \.,v.' 
t/ t~t- '1t-t- }-- · .. -· L , (Lt.~.\ 

A. That_, I don't know.-~-~~~-(. __ ··· ~-~;:_\Jer ...... -,_/t, ... ·-; 

-q~-- Well, what you do know the day he left the job you 

say he took nothing w1 th him? 

~ 
Q. Is that correct? 

I~ 
~means he didn't even tske a helmet, is that 

correct? 

A. Right. ' 

Q. -)h.-; Klrmey, were you ever in Kim's car like August 

or September ot October ot last year? 

A. Yes. 

Q. All right, did you ever see any white helmets in the 

car then? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How many? 

A. Well, I can't be exact, but I know I seen them sitting 

1 
i 
\ 
; 

' I 
i 

l 
1 

l 
l 
i 
i 

\ 
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David E. Kinney. -David J. Shellman. 

on the window ledge. 

On the window ledge? 

Yea. 

One ore more than one? 

That, I can't be sure ot1 I don't know. 

When was the last time you were in his car? 

I don't know. 

You don't know? 

~.·~ lfo, I think it would be, the last time would 

be around August. 

Q. Around August? 

A. Yea. 

Q. We are talking about 1973? 

A. Right. 

Q. lfo further questions. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

1118. 

(.<~ 
~;.;, 

DAVm J. SHELLMAN. being duly sworn according to law, 

teat1~1ed as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Xr. Ertel z 

Q. State your tull name and address? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A • 

Q. 

David J. Shel3Jnan, 8o9 Main Street 1 South Williamsport 

Your sister. I believe, testified 1n this case? 

Yes. 

Mr. Shellman, where do you work? 

Capitol Finance. 

Do you know the Defendant, Kim Hubbard? 
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David J. Shellman. - Linda K. Ranck. 

CROSS EXAMIN.ATIOM 

By Mr. Fierroa 

Q. You say that you s&W last Ju.l$, in Kim's car, 

1120. 

/. 
' . :'Lor 
<;;;Jill' 

a white helmet similar to the one you are looking at and it was 

on the floor ot the car? 

A. Right. 

Q. 'l'hank you, that is all. 

(Excused :rrom witness stand.). 

LIImA K. RAliCK, being duly swam according to law, 

testified as tollowaa 

By Mr. Ertel a 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

DIREC'l' EXAMINATION 

State your tu1l name, please? 

Linda K. Ranek. 

Where do you live 1 

221 West Central Avenue. 

South Williamsport? 

Yes. 

Do you know the Defendant, Kim Hubbard? 

Yes. 

Do you know Ruthie Hubbard? 

Yes. 

Going back to the day you had ott school, that 

ia the 19th o:r October, did you have the occasion to call Ruthie 

A. Yes. 

Q. Would you tell us what time it was? 
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Linda K. R&nck. 

A. It was around 4aoo. 

Q. Well, how do you place the time? 

A. Well. I was watching Match Game 1 and my Mother 

leaves at ten of rour to go to work. 

Q. Was your Moth!' home while you called? 

A. No. 

Q. Well, how soon attar she 1ert did you call? 

A. A rew minutes after she lett. 

Q. What time does Match Game go of'f? 

A. 4soo. 

1121. 

Q. Now, who answered the phone when you called the 

Hubbards'? 

A. Mrs. Hubbard. 

Q. Did you talk to Ruthie then? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did Mrs. Hubbard g1 ve the phone to Rut hie? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did you talk to Ruth1e about? 

By Mr. Pierro z 

We object. 

By The Court: 

The objection is sustained. 

By Mr. Ertelt 

Q. Did you call the home again a.:tt•r that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What is the next time you talked to anyone a.t the 

Hubbard home? 

I 
' 1 

I 
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Linda K. Ranck. 

A. 6zoo. 

Q. How do you place that time? 

A. Well, while I was talking I looked at the clock. 

Q. Wb,- did you look. at the clock? 

A. I don't know, I just always look at the clock 

when I talk on the phone. 

Ruthie? 

o'clock. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Where wre ;you going that night? 

Pootb&ll game. 

Did you get a call from the Hubbard home? 

'!'ea. 

Who called you, it you know? 

Mrs. Hubbard called and MY' sister answered. 

D1d you talk to Mrs. Hubbard 'l 

Mo. 

Do yO\l know what time that c&ll was? 

Between 5100 and 5t30. 

Did you go that night to the football game with 

A. Yes. 

Q. What time, do you remember? 

A. We picked her up around quarter of seven, seven 

Q. No f'urther questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

B7 Mr. Fis rros 

Q. Do you know how ma.ny times that artemoon and evening 

you called the Hubbard house? 
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Linda K. Ranck. - Kenneth Whitenight. 

A. Twice. 

Q. And that was 4:00 and 6aOO? 

A. Right. 

Q. That is all. 

(Excused :from witness stand.). 

testified as ~ollowat 

By Mr. P1error 

I would like an offer on the record. 

(AT smE BAR.). 
By Mr. Ertel a 

ll23. 

To establish that he went back to the store at 

approximatel,y twenty to quarter ot tour, his daughter was there, 

Colleen Whitenight. he stayed there until 5t20. She called no 

one between those hours. 

By Mr. Fierros 

This rebuta nothing. 

By The C aurt: 

Yes, I think it does. 

By Mr. Fierro 1 

This girl said she did not know what time that 

afternoon she called. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

K~ said he called Colleen at 4:30 &nd 4:35. 

By Mr. Fierros 

He can 1 t rebut Kim 1 s testimony. 
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Linda K. Ranck. - Kenneth Whitenight. 

A. 'l'wice. 

Q. And that was 4:00 and 6aOO? 

A. Right. 

Q. That is all. 

(Excused from witness stand.). 

ll23. 

KENNETH WHITENIGH'1, being duly sworn according to la.w 

testified as tollovat 

By Mr. F1error 

I would like an offer on the record. 

(AT SIDE BAR.). 

By Mr. Ertel a 

To establish that he went back to the store at 

approximately twenty to quarter of :f'our, his daughter was there, 

Colleen Whitenight, he st~ed there until 5t20. She called no 

one between those hours. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

This rebuts nothing. 

By The Court: 

Yes~ I think it does. 

By Mr. Fierros 

This girl said she did not know what t1ma that 

afternoon she called. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

K~ said he called Colleen at 4:30 and 4:35. 

By Mr. Fierroz 

He can't rebut Kim's testimony. 
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By The Court: 

You will have to see if his daughter was there. 

Kim said on October 19th he received a call from 4r30 to 4s35 from 

Colleen. 

By Mr. Fierro: 

He is not rebutting Kim's testimony. 

By The c OUl'1s t 

If the daughter waa there and he knows she was not 

making a phone call, it doe a. 

By Mr. i'ierroa 

He is really rebutting his daughter's testimony. 

not ~·a. Kim said he received a call. 

By The Court I 

It can be, it she made no phone ca11s at that 

time, it is rebutting ICim' a testimoey-. 

(Elm OP SIDE BAR.). 

DIREC'l EXAMINATION 

By MJ'. Ertel: 

Q. State your t"ull name. please? 

A. Kenneth Whitenight. 

Q. Mr. Whitenight, where did, where do you live? 

A. I live at 237 Spring Street in DuBois town. 

Q. What is your occupation? 

A. I own Clearview Television Compaey- at 1134 \iest 

Third Street. 

Q. Your daughter, Colleen, testified in this case? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Ifow, Mr. Whitenight, retum1J1g to the 19th or ()~tober. 
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Kenneth Whitenight. 

1973, did you have the occasion to go back to your place of 

employment? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. What time did you go back that day? 

1125. 

A. I got a call from my daughter around quarter to four, 

and s&id that ••••• 

By Mr. PieJTOI 

I object to that. 

By The court : 

SUstained. Just answer the questions. 

A. -I got back to the store sometLme before 4:00. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

Q. How long were you there? 

A. I was there until about 20 minutes of five. 

Q. At any time did your daughter call K~ Hubbard? 

A. No, She didn't. 

By Mr. Fierros 

I object to whether she called K1m Hubbard. 

By The Court 2 

Reword your question. 

By Mr. Ertela 

Q. Did she call the Hubbard home? 

By Mr. Fierro: 

~ object to that. 

By The Court I 

Reword you~ question. 

l 

! 
I . 
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Kenneth Whitenight. 

By Mr. Ertel s 

Q. Were you in the store and around Colleen all 

during that period of time? 

A. Yes, I waa. 

Q. Did she make any calls at that time? 

A. Ko, she didn't. 

Q. You are sure ot that? 

A. Yea. 

Q. Cross ax:am1nat1on. 

CROSS EXAMINATION -
By Mr. Fierro: 

1126. 

Q. You say you were around the store and watching 

whether your daughter was going to make a phone call or not? 

A. I didn't s~ that. 

Q. Well, what were you doing, let's say from the 

time you went to the store until you lett it, 4:00 to 5:20, what we~ 

you doing7 

A. I waa in the store talking to a customer. 

Q. Just to one customer? 

A. I recall it was one customer. 

Q. Did you talk to that customer trom 4:00 to 5z20? 

A. lfo. 

Q. What else did you do? 

A. 'l'he usual thing around the store, as a store 

owner WOW.<l c1o, 

Q. What were you doing that day', that time, besides 

talking to a customer one e 'l 
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Kenneth Whitenight. 

A. I don't recall exactly what I was doing, but I 

was 1n the store. 

1127. 

Q. You don't recall exaotly what you were doing, lilt 

you recal.l exact~ what your daughter was doing, don't you? 

A. I didn't say I recall what ~ daughter was doing, 

I said I was 1n the store doing my usual buaineaa as a store 

owner. 

Q. What were you doing in your usual business as 

a store owner at that time? 

A. Probably waiting tor business. 

Q. Probably waiting tor business? 

A. 'l'he same as aeyother store owner would do. 

Q. While you were waiting for business, you were 

watching whether Colleen l'I&S going to make a phone call. or 

not? 

call. 

call. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q,. 

A. 

I didn't say I was watching Colleen making a phone 

But y-ou know she didn't, don • t you? 

Yes, I do. 

Because if she made it, you would have seen it? 

It she made it, I would have heard her make a phone 

Q. Is the room that small? 

A. It somebody is talking on the phone you can hear the.!:l. 

Q. Is thertt only one room in the store room? 

A. No, three or four rooms. 

Q. You have long opposed your daughter going with 
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' Kenneth Whitenight. \--

Kim, haven't you, just answer the question "Yes" or "No"? 

A. I:t I answered this question, your Honor, I would lik 

to have a chance to explain myself if I answer this question. 

By Mr. Ertel: 

I believe the man is entitled to do that. 

By Kr. Fierro a 

I don't think he is entitled to do that, I only 

want to lmow whether he is opposed to their keeping company? 

By Th ,. Court 1 

Mr. Pierro desires an answer, "Yes" or "No", 

. but then the Court will give you an opportunity to explain. 
r 

Mr. Fierro, I 1f1ll see you at Side Bar it you care to argue it.~ 

By Nr. Fierro a 

All right. 

{Side Bar consultation not made a part or the record.). 

By Mr. Fierror 

Q. Mr. Whitenight, isn't it true that on that 

particular night that you were ~s to get out of there, 

you were in a hurry to go home and pack because you had to 

pick up some people, you were going out or town! 

A. We have a motorhome 1 and the motorhome was 

already packed be tore I went back to the store. 

Q. I asked you weren't you in a hurry to leave the 

store that night because you were going to make a trip? 

A. Itot when I went back to the store, no. 

Q. You were 1n no hurry? 

A. NG. 
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Kenneth Whitenight. 

Q. But you were going to make a trip that night, 

weren't you? 

A. Yes, that is right. 

Q. You did make a trip that night, didn't you? 

A. Yes. 

1129. 

Q. What time did you leave your house, not the store, 

what ttme did you leave your house? 

A. 

Q. 

You mean on the trip 1 

Yea? 

Oh, I would say approximatelY twenty-five minutes ------------------
~ time to get over to the next block to pick up the people. 

Q. Well, you left the store about what time? 

~ I would say about appoxim&tely twenty, twenty-five 

&tter tiva. ----Q. And you had to go home, eat your supper? 

A. I didn't eat supper. 

Q. You just went home and got your wite and whatever, 

and jumped in your ear and picked up these people? 

A. Jumped 1n the motorhome. 

Q. And you think you lett your house at around 

what time? 

A. Well, I would say around about, we had to drive 

over the next block, I could tell you better the time when we left 

their place. 

Q. What time did you leave their place? 

Quarter to six. ------That is all. 
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Trooper Leon Krebs. 

By Mr. Ertel 1 

Thank you1 nothing further. 

(Excused trom witness stand.). 

TROOPER LEON KREBS, previously awom, recalled and 

testified as tollowaa 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Brtela 

Q. Trooper ltreba, were you present when Mr. Rotman 1 the 

expert ~or the Defendant, examined the casts at the State 

Pollee Barracks in Montoursville? 

A. Yea. I was. 

Q. Would you explain what happened there and the comm• ~ 
~., 

ot Mr. Rotman? 

By Mr. J'ierroa 

By The Court I 

I object, this is not rebuttal. 

May I see Counsel at Side Bar? 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part ot the record.}. 

B:f Mr. Ertela 

Q. Do you recall the question? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Would you answer it, please? 

A. Yes. 

By Mr. Fierros 

That question 11 not spec1t1c. 

By The Court 1 

Be specific on it. 
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Trooper Leon Krebs. 

By Mr. Ertel 1 

Thank you, nothing further. 

(Excused tram witness stand.). 

1130. 

l_,J 
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TROOPER LEOlf KREBS, previously sworn_. recalled and 

testified aa tollowaa 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By Mr. Brtela 

Q. Trooper ltrebs, were you present when Mr. Rotman, the 

expert tor the Detendant, examined the casts at the State 

Pollee Barracks in Montoursville? 

A. Yea. I was. 

Q. Would you explain what happened there and the commf .s (., 
ot Mr. Rotman? 

By Mr. J'ierroa 

I object, this 1s not rebuttal. 

By The Court I 

May I see Counsel at Side Bar? 

(Side Bar consultation not made a part ot the record.). 

IV M.r. Ertel I 

Q. Do you recall the question? 

A. Yea, I do. 

Q. Would you answer it, please? 

A. Yes. 

By Mr. Fierros 

That question is not spec1t1c, 

By The Court I 

Be spec1t1c on it. 
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Leon Krebs. 

By Mr. Ertelz 

Q. When Mr. Rotman waa examining the tire casts or the 

footprints, did he make some comment? 

A. Yes, he did. 

Q. What comment did he make? 

A. In the course of examining the plaster casts, Mr. 

Rotman made a statement that he had seen enough, and in examination 

of the shoe comparison with the plaster cast he made the 

statement, "some guys never get a break.", and it went on into, 

"When you got them, you got them.". Ifow, whether he said "them" 

or "him", juat what it was, it was kind of slurred, "When you got 

them, y0\1 got them.". 

Q. What was he examining at that time? 

A. At that point he was examining the shoe. 

Q. Was he measuring anything? 

A. Yes, he made a measurement between two nail points, 

and this was the on4r measurement that I observed him make, 

and he made the measurement on the shoe and also the plaster cast. 

Q. Is that when the comments were made? 

A. Yes. 

Q. No further questions. 

By Mr. Fierroa 

I move it be striken, it does not meet the offer, the 
-

Court said it should be in context to and relative to this cast, 

and unless it can be so assoc1ated1 it should not ba permitted. 

By The Court I 

The objection is over ruled. I 
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Leon Jereb s • 

By Mr. Pierroz 

lfo questions. 

(Bxeuaed trom witness stand.). 

Br The Court r 

May I see Counsel? 

(Side Bar con.ul tat ion not made a part ot the record. ) • 

By The Court I 

1132. 

The Court is going to adJourn tor today. Everybody 

remain seated. 'l'hl! Detendant is excused. 'l'he Jury is excused. 

Court will be 9 t 00 tomorrow moming. 

(Adjourned at 5r55 P.M., EDST.). 

****** 
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